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Aerdl 1, 1941

PERSONAL AND O TP TAL

RY STFCIET MELSTY =T

Honorabtle Adolf A, Berle, Jr.
Asajetant Sacretary of State
Depertmont of Stats
Washington, D, C,

Dear ¥, RBarle

Roforence 13 made to pravicus cerrespor lanca
regarding the current investigation ol the czse
vertaining te "Jacques Varnard van Sonlregehl, with
alinses, ot al,"®

&6

Trangaitted Lerewith, for your irfermstion, is
4 copy of the report of Spacial Agent C. A. Yahan,

dated March 14, 1941 at New Haven, Comnecticut, concerning
the SN0 NATToT.

A2l subzequent reports received by this Durean

regerding the above-nentionsd investigotion will ha
prmptly transmittad to yom for your inforsa

W AN gaus ATW wmuiiﬁﬁ.

Sincerely youre,
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. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

i
Form No, 1 : :
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT New YO0:IK, Ny YORK / i1 FLENC g§L.225 onp }»f
.le'f WMADE AT ) DATE WHEN MADE 1 F‘EHIOD FOR REFORT MADE BY %—
WHICH MADE
NawW HAVEH, CONM. a/14/41/ l.../lﬁ 19/40/ 2/20/41/ €. Ao CAUAN "
— o A
Tmx N CHARACTER OF CASE 8
. ¢
JACQUES IIAVHARD van ]’)a.i'i-!DE'f’ESCHI?, with aliases, LSPLUNACE = R
~et al.
SYNOPSIS OF F:QCTS:

Qecords of Rucde Island State Burcau of iotor
Vehicles reflect no operator's license issued
to FHAITY TOOLITZEW under corrsct nnne or any

of knoun aliases, MNewport, RI, rolice Uepart- :
ment advise BIEHR and 10O [TZEN returned o Vew v

York in late Cctober and presently reside therez.

-
.
- - RUC - fg
REF.PENCE : Report. of Special Agent C. A. Mahan dated at “lew !
Haven, Connecticut, December 16, 1340, .
DETAITLS e Under date of Necember 16, 1840, & lefver .35 direct- ;
ed to Vr. G R ::isirar of Jotor Venicies, 7
¥Providence, :hwode Island, requscztirw a check od his t_:
racords to ascertain if an operator's licerse had been Y
issued to FRAN:TOCRITZEL under his correct name or e
any of his known aliases of FRAMK 71 2ITSa¥ and ‘ e
THLCDORE AFCORITZEN. By letter dafed Eef‘enb@r' 19, -
1940, L. @ advised that his records failed to ;
re*.'lect any operator's license having bgen issued to o
the aove named individeal, B!
0n December 27, 1940, Captain(NNGEGEGR -, , :
ng D bewort, erue Island, i’oi_l_.i.Ee !.:epflr'l;-»* i, aivised 5 \ -
. ESTROYED the_ﬂw‘:;.-it 2r Lhat botn \."1;\;35:1,1!‘(;_‘}2%’* and WL ‘L\f_.‘- — oy o
I3 SEP 6 1960 TZEY, whom he had pruviously advised haa oo irnad .
t,o Hewport on Ociovber 18, 1u40, had m:mnnart in that \
¢ity only one week, at w’mch tlmt, they had a-ain re- ) ) : v
purned to New York City and as far as invesii ation
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at Newport could determine thev were still residing in New

, Inasmuch as it appears that all investiga-
tion has been conducted by the New Haven Office and that
Behr and Tooritzen are prescntly residing in New York City,
no further investigation is being conducted and this case
is being referred upon comgletinn to the office of oririn,

REFL3RAD UPCON COMPL&TION TO QFFICE OF OPISIN
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Yarch 12, 1941

PERSORAL AND GRMEPTETTEY

Trarsmitted herewith, for your inforaatien, are corizs
of the followingz reports in the case entitled, "Jacques t'nrmard
‘Vai Dendreschd, with alisses, et al; Espionmage (R}"s

Report of Special Apant %. S, Crawlord dated
Jamuary 28, 1941, at Albany, New York,

et - Report of Special A‘gent W. E, Moran, Jr,, icteld

fetrmary 3, 1341, at Buffalc, New York,

Report of Spaclial Agent 1., 7. Disl"ong!* dated
F‘ebruary 6, 1941 et Yesbingten, Dl ©

You may be aasnred that all sdiitional In’arnation obtained
1n this case will be promptly transmiticl to you.

Sincerely yours,
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March 12, 1941

PERSONAL AND-GORSIRENESAL

" Ronora®le Adolf A, Borle, Jr.
Sesistant Secretary of State
Departaent of State
washington, D. C.

Dear Mr, Darleg

- 1 aa transcitting hexrowith, far ;our

. ~ infermstion, copies of the follpwing reports in the

. : caoe sntitled, *Jacques Marnerd Vaty Dendreschd, with
aliagas, ot lj Espiomago (R)"s

Report cof Jpecial Agent . S. Crowford
dated Janmuory 28, 1541, at flteny, Mew Tork.

. ‘ ﬁaport of Special Agent %, E, lcran, Jr.,
e dated Fabrwry 3, 1641, at Buffalo, New York,

Raport of Special Agent L, ¥, Dishongh, doted
Poruary 6, 1941 at ashington, U, C,
Tou may be assursd that coples of all adiiticnal
roports received by this Suresu. in connsction with the
above investigation will be prommtly tranamittel to you.

Cincerely yours,

N . /
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MEMORANDUM 7 ( y lb‘ ‘:; ~_.‘
S N S T S - . COMMUNIST ACTIYITIES
ST R R e e e Mnrd £ LEON“PROTSKY °
- R Yo JACQ "MONARI? aliasiJacso

. - " .
- . s . FE . t o !. f\

- Inrormant-who is well posted in Communist affairs

I espacially ‘heppenings in Spain during the Spanish revolt
o 'has,s at my request, prepared the following memorandum rel-
“ative to his opinion as to the murder of TROTSKY end the ¥

AVATY W sl WA Lhd e WL

.-~ persons who woﬁld possibly have been izwolved in planning : ‘\}

L the nmrdar a8 representatives ‘of the’ Soviet ' B §

- Informant personally knows a great number of the "y
Soviet Agents who emgineered meny murders in Spain during )

the revolt there. GQuoted herewith is the memorandum (re- .

parad by Informant: ; L3 = o

- : - PO S E

coe o o - "PROTSKY CASE. £ 2% ..
S B - R Possible auspelgf'. "o ,
,J ~ ‘"MONARD alias .TACSGN probably hes relatives in the"" B
oL olutoheés of the G.P.B., CHAN KAI-SEG, when he was al¥ied, * .

with STALIN because of BORODIN, speoial ambassador ta w* -
-Canton, had to send n{s own son to the Jriental Univgr-@& -
~aity in Moscows When diplomatic relations were broi&m orf,,

%%,&the boy wag forced to make statements against his own i
father, IN, also allied to STALIN had to send one of
'h« e namn BOMITA to school in Moscow and has been unabla_

' HiR SVLD e I\VHAUMU o iia Jriter- Lo pl, fe 10
f;;>£‘*-‘-,1'1'-' to get: him out in spite of pressure brought to bear by; ' =
4y,  sStookholm in favor of NEGRIN, NEGRIN'S wife bas stated 7
¥¥w ' that NEGRIN not only sold out Spain but also his familys
¥ .1t seems that agents and diplomets, of STALIN all over tha;
g world have to leave their families: in Russie. ALEJANDROL -,:.
; /zB’ERMIF Jvho was formerly Ambassador,to:Athens, and who L

N " broke with STALIN has seen his twq.sons sacrificed o w ~
g "Russia. BERWIN presently lives in New York and is the I -
R author of the book entitled: "20 Years in the Service R

{ | OF Seviet Deplomacy.”  KECORDED & vpmxmE| ] -, 7% 9 /f ,/Xg **f:""-’

#w T g

"Phe psychological moment £or the aty on TROTSKY'S :

1ife of the 24th of May. The Pinnish war had' Brought out W‘
"~ in sharp relief the weaknesses and the many.opuntradictions..

. _concerning the STALIN regime in Russia, by the following

LI . three: meansq & i ;'-').f.y undercurrent among the intallect. . .

.; Juals and the labor of. 2 T

the great industries- ik Lemingrad &
Jarkov, Kiev- relativa to.the return of the dopditions of v AR
v..Adg“St 1917 rmrnfsu-u-{qtu\; an even p*r'anter thought a;rong 2 1"“’}-&‘
+the peasant people of all Russia that there would te an ev&‘\ ‘()
to the ruinous colleotions of the present system, end that e

A

CUPIER DBSTRGYED ; -
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A - : | RED SOTEN

- they would bde allowed to get back their small proper-
" ties held before this regime, and that the soviets would
be maintained as a guarantee of. Democracy among these
, -small holdings; - the third and most dangerous of these
3?@%; - thoaght currents was that> Separationist ides prevalent
w7 .in the Federated Republiocs of the Near East.  This was.
- most dangerous becausae 1% threatened the oil of Baku.
- This movement too is the one which moat worries STALIN
because he has already begun assasinmating his sgents of
.  the €.P.U. and because he could not% readily mobdilize
‘,5~{3$g.and move his troops to throttle this movement owing to
TR -‘5" the anr +rnnqnn1~1‘nf1nn fn0i1'l'1"lﬁq of that region.
Z'With . this st tuation’ going on and the Finnish war pro-
' gressing, TROTSKY was able to get a message to Russia
'ﬁéuwrﬂhdenouncing the STALIN politiceal setup.’ The message was
" read in several factories and prisons in russia. There-
- fore, STALIN'S anxiety increased and TROTSKY'S death
wasa ordered. Furthermore TROTSKY was the only great
survivor of August, 1917, and in spite of the vigorous
campaigns directed agalnst him by the STALIN government,
: - he still held an almost mystical prestige among the
-, . 385930

'1."Possib1e Suspects”
.+ "PIFRRE™ - Hungarian born, naturalized Italian;
married to an Italian, has a son 12 years cld. sublact
-, 748 quite tall, very strong, hag oval face, abiut 45 years
* s, 0ld, has cruel lo-king grey-blue eyes., His wife is
£V short and stocky, strong, dark complected, and speaks -
Tfn‘Hnn and French with a marked Italiasn nnoanf Sub-
Ject speaks German, Italian, and Frenok ‘qute well, and’
Spanish with a marked foraign accent that could be taken
S tor French. ' PIERRE was in Paris, from 1922 {after MUSSO-
L LINI'S rise to power) until 1525 when he was banished
= from France. In 1925 he was in Brussels as an agent of "
- the G.7.U.’, and then in Spain from 1¢33-1939 a3 a sie-
- . cialist on Spanish matters in charge of the "Internsac.
- "Comun." and the G.P.U. in Cataluna where he had absnlute
- powers even incluysive over the Consul of the URSS,
AﬁTOﬁOV tNKU‘QrecaLLed by STALIN after the dereat
. 7 in Spain end shot‘at Odesa when he landed). Subject
"ir" seen in Mexico up untll twa months prior to the attempt
" against TROTSKY on the 24th of May. Subject has a close
and very confident;al oollaborator in Mexico - RAFARL

IN. 'x
s ’ ; i - '
-7 ®RAPAEL MARI 2 Spaniard. “Fx-founder in 1921 of
. the "P, C." in Madrid under the .altas "CHARIVARI". He-
- 1lived in Cuba and Mexico from 1923-1929 where he took

" an/active part in communistio work in these countries. .

BN e | x-'O [
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C 70

In Paris from 1929 he becarie an active head of the
Comintern and the G.P.U. In Spain from 1931 he con-
tinued with executive duties, and from 1933 omn he
collaborated i{in Spain with,PiERRE. During the Span-
+¢5. % : : ish wapr Subject partiocipated in executions of the G.
ARSI P,U, in Barcelona, and made several trips adbroad among
: which was one to latinamerica as an agenl of ths above
mentioped organizations, His wife's name is AMPARO
~RUIZ,/ She also made trips abroad during this time as:
. : an agent of the above mentioned organizatiocns, Ohe
xz:wio "¢ represented the Comintern at Pedagogio Congresses of
S el - the French and Belgian organizations, - MARIN is 38 years
e .. o . of age, tall and thin, halrblack and slightly gray, .
.. -7 wears glesses, and always smokes a pipe, AMPARO RUIZ
BRI is 36 years old, short, obese, dark complected, very
T ' energetic in her aotions, very intelligent, (of su-
perior character to subject) and therefore very well
thought of in Spanish Communism., She accompanied Suba
Ject on his trips to Latinamerica which she is very
familiar with. LIIERRE has such confidence in MARIN
_ . that after the fall of Spain he was the only agent that
i lived with PIERRE at Melun, Capital of Sena and Marne,
% until five months after declaration of wer (Feb. 1940}
when FIERRE disappeared ané tIARIN was detained i{n the
above mentioned Department from whence he left France
to come to America. Subject's passport was visaed for
Mexico by Minister BASSOLS, and it is probable that
because of*this Subject came to Xexico.
L R
i "CARMEN" - German, 43 to 44 years of age, corpul-
«»  ent, tall, and typical German type. Subject is an ab-
. ... 80lute dictator type, with very strong character, In
x>, .+ Valencia she had absolute power as an agent of the C.
S P.U. and she had executed many members of the Inter-
- national Brigades,|as well as many others through the
R medium of the SIMAMIilitary Investigation Service), which
was managed by the G.P.U. (SIM was headed by SANTIAGO
_/ GARCES}*confidential agent of NEGRIN. GARCES is pres-
" ently in Mexico Clty at Lopez #4# under the name of
SANTIAGO GARCIA./ He came here under passport visaed
by the Embassy during the time of BASSOLS). Subject
was evacuated to France and was one of the persons the
G.P.U., was most interested in getting tc Latinamerica
where she presently 1s even though it is not known
whether she is in Msxico, Chils, Lanto Domingo, or
- some other country, but it is most probable that she
ST is in Mexico.  ~~ A : . : |

!
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Sedn aE ”JOAQUI 50Q.~ Valenoian from Carthagenie,

: 36 years 0ld, tall, . thin, reddisb-brown hair, clear
, Qeyes.u .Be’ was the, Cogmissar of the Special Police
Cep R rf' ‘in Cat alu and was’ given his job by PIERRE and
'R;ﬁf“”,?*vjﬁ.ANTONO SEENRO PTERRE had much faith in Sub-

E : Jeot who ocarried t all the Secret Terror assign- -
" ments given to him. Subject is not very intelligent,
. is very vain, faithful as & dog, has no scruples
'-w?ﬁ of any kind, and was an ideal instrument for a
“person like PIERRE, Subject is known to be in
e " Mexico under an assumed name, and hes been here for
PR O D i fappzoximately a year, Subje is held in great
W 2t O oonfidence by PIERRE and JUA €OMORERA, and is
©. 77 07 used by both of them. - '

L .
”'rT‘l' ART ™ WA TDA 1
"JUAN LJMURLAA = BDDT. sximately 50 years of

age, average height, oval face, ugly, wears thick
L -, glasses, and is repulsive and unfriendly. Since
[ : .+ 1936 he has been the Secretary Genral of the FPSUC/
CouTe T . 44Un1ted Sooialist Party of Cataluna)/and permanent
PRI _ .7 Counsel °f the Municipality of Cataluna., He was in
s " Moscow for about four or five months from Jume or
PR ¢ July 1940, and arrived in Mexico under an assumed
ol name with STALIN'S complete confidence a3 Director
‘. of Spanish Communism. He is listed as having arriv-
ed two months ago aboard the "Cuba" at Coatzacoalcos,
but it has been verified that he did not arrive here
- notwithstanding the fact that his official documents
state that he did, The Department of Justice has
9'ver1fied the fact that he did not come to Mexico
through this port of entry. A month ago Subject
R T held a conference in Mexico City whers he presented
Copn himsel? as the 3ecretary General of the rSUC having
' STALIN'S complete trust. Subject has more powers

ey - . today emong the communists than “PASIONARIA",or

» .-a_-"la NELKEN® ‘alao agents of the G.P.U. ‘ o

ffg, “f“ - nFqAszDAHLEM %‘Chier of the German Communist ;ﬁ
SR Farty with the title of Secretary General. He is 2
the principal agent of the G.P.U. for German matters ¢ i
3

%

in the world, particularly in Latimamerica. 3Sub-
jeot arrived in Mexioo about a month ago, having

_ come by way of Spain, rortugal, New York, and into

B .+, Mexieo, Up until three months ago S ubject was held R 3
“‘_5;=a.J ‘" at the Frenoh congentration for dangerous communists, ;§!ﬁﬁ” B
e w7 VERN e ARIEGEJS- Subject's yisa for. ifexico was il “%%
X sékﬁ&' O obtained by VICENTE: LQMBAKED’%OLEDAN%'along with i
o " visas -tor 13 Cerman and Austrian writers seven of ’ :
Ve o0y whom are well knowo go be agents of the C.P.U.
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;% .7 .apparently still there). He waa seen in New York

., v, New York on his way to Mexico and is probably
P I S S A

’ ] 1Y .
- ' e . . t (1] Qe
v o "AVELINGFCONZALEZ Y "L Chi EsINarl ' well. 1597
- known for his cruelty s head of a Communist divi-
~.8ion dominated by the G,P,T. in which he was asso-
.;iclated with LISTER and the "Comandante Carlos",
“. He was in ioscow until”two months ago (LISTER is

. i.,on January 3, 1941 where he wsas recognized by a
fuTTu'person ¢lose to him even thiugh Subject has shaved
. off his beard. It is known that Subject was in

i I'.".’ "there now., ,4 . e R . N

. "TUAYCUMAS L’ Professor of Psychology in

fopw . oo Madrid, Fresently in Mexice for the purpose of
»Trel 7 studying the "TACSONT case. He is an agent for

STALIN in Spein and probably an agent of the G.:.U
as well.m

.
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" March 28, 194

Reference is made to our previous correspordence

pcrmm.na o the curzrend osse entitled, "JACQUES MARNARD

'A[Qy-a

._n., .

.,-J, Lo N

Maﬁ horuit'hii;';nr ;
" Spesial Agent O. A.- Jmhan, dataqd. Mazrch

HD, with alisges; ot al; nsp;omm: - B.¥

report of; ¢
s 1943, at Xew !famn,,

Qrtht

(bmntd.m, regardivg ure abovb-umtiodd ntm.

’
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e no. 65—1531 ue

‘rﬂlsmzemsrmrma‘r NEW YORK, NEN YORK . \‘ Fl
Y" "m'“' m:a-r g vk m‘mwum MADI ! merico Foa REPORT MADZ BY
: .g' - . ! " WHICH MADK
Y xn@smn mss. /man | 2/3/8 LEONARD BLAYLOCK

-:*tJACQUES LDRNARD VAN DENDRESCHD with' allaSes,

o

CHARACTER OF CA/

Et alvf

-advises that the: "Governmenb Agent®:

- .5"
R
A

N ncu.nor, advised that OiS nalvala <Ll

examined the personal papers of LEON/TROTSKY at

— s

Fat!
UILLVUS:H.L-J WeI'€ LUSTOOMS ViAIILlCigan Wil ol

Custom House, Boston.
" purchased by Harvard and shipped "in bond" from

Clty.h;.,

Bureau Letter to New York Field D1v1slon,
‘November 13, 1940.

‘Report of Special Agent LEONARD BLAYLOCK,
Boston, Mass., dated January 8, 1941.

HfThe following investlgation wes conducted by Sp
,CHARLES E. PELLETIER Boston, Hassachusetts. )

AT BOSTON mss. Ve

¥ on ‘OGtober 30, 1940, the " Boston Post printed an

effect that Government Agents had examined the
sapers of LEON TROTSKY on file at Harvard Unive

Papvae Vi i FRLE R R A it

attempt to gain information on the “activities o
resolutionary elements in the Unlted States.

At the Office of the Boston Post, Mr. EDWARD DUKN,

TN L dal mmAd +hat Rd o Harvusenrnd nnwrnqnnﬂdﬂnt

formation to the effect that "Government Agents

ateoma AfFiriale who had prnv‘lr

vty

AHarvard Colllge;_ . L
Ho ‘allegedly = !

Harvard
usliv

L=y

.agreed to examine them there instead of doing s¢ ai the
TROTSKY'S perscnal papers were

Mexico"

e

scial Agent *

item to the
personal

rsity, in an
£ subversive

City

received in-
were examing

vx_yﬁ';‘-"fTROTSKY' papers.
APFROVED AN&: ¥a 2 L X -7 SPFECIAL AGENT

AT cowuor'munn-on-r :
/ /5, BUREAU .
2 NEW YORK

iu"




‘The correspondent contacted the Librarian cf W%ldener -
¥ ldbrary in an effort to verify it'and’ the Librarian "

1"informed him that some "Customs Men" 'had checked the
‘pepers., The corrsspondent did not believe the Libra-
rian, however, but was unable to’check the story fur-
" ther, so it appeared in the Post, never~the-less.
. DUNN preferred not to disclose the name of his corres-
'“fpondent but ‘several days previous, the Agent called - o ’
.,-;“st DUNN'S Office and hls secretary inadvertently slipped - -.:«- S
‘.7 ‘and advised that ‘the name of; the Harvard correspondent R
rn“is° " JOEf LEIFERT™ (phonetic). R T A

AT CAEBR;DGE L&ASbACHUb H‘I‘TS .

- IR St rE Director of the University =
e L : ‘nyibrary and lerarian of Harvard College, Harvard Uni--
el T riversity, advised that, ‘apparently, TROTSKY had .a pre-
- - -=" . monition that he was going to be assassinated, and he
wanted his writings to be-in good hands, so he negotiated
with Harvard University for their purchase.

" O R
ety !

Harvard University send a representative to kexdico City
to examine the writings and agreed to purchase them,
Instructions were issued to have the papers shipped to
i . <Harvard "in bond", and arrangements”were made with.the

T United States Customs Officials to examine them, in the _
. " presence of the lerarian at Harvard Unlver51ty, instead o
. of the: Custom House, e o o

e s S IR

froittl o i Bkt . AR e rs

e e T AR

Sk

Mr, METCALFE advised that he was pressnt when the cases

S were nnpnpd and several’ dnvq later he read in the news-

papers that Government Agents vere examining the papers,
but that the article referred to the Customs Officials.

- Several repcrters contacted him in an effort to verify
the story, but he told them there was nothing to the story.

N




SLetter to Director . o -
aseksy . o :.

The source stated that in his opinion, if and when MFRCATER is

ralaswad from nrigson snd asguning SPRERDIIAYSKY dircoted the TROTSXY smrder,

b Wk IR WY e b WL J b ek W RAASYE  Bhiwd il aln 7 fhrh S haall il g

S SERFEBRIANSKY vrill attempt to contact MIRCALER, who alsv uses the =iias of '§

‘ JACQUES MORNARD and FRANK JACSQH. Tﬁ
% 0 "‘”“’ Reference is made to the report of SA ROLLAMD 0. L'ALLIES dated !
%fﬁaa-';7ilﬁjsz ab Paris, France in the case entitled, "ALTO CASE; TSPIONA“E = R" 5
‘i oo, waerein it is reported that CARIDAD MERCADER, with aliusses, the mother of E
i

th "JACQUES MERCADFR, resides at 25 rue Renrequin, Paris 17, France. This
"7 repert also reflects that LUTS MFRCADEE, brother of JACCUES XLRCALMR, went

t0 Russia with his mother in 1941 and has regporiczdly remained in the USER

§
. % f
o to serve ss a quaranty for the silence of his brother, the assasci. ol ® {
" o TRQTSKI- ‘
L] STt St “"“‘i'
o
3
i
!
i
| Copiu of this letter h;ve been designated for the following i
tuu .casest - . . X
T . ®™ATTO CASF$ FSPIONAGE —~ R®, WY file 100-31551 and 'JALO”?T
-'Q.-_ ARD VAW DENDRESCHD, was; FEPIONAGE ~ RM, VY file 100-7751. .
L
\
o -3 -
.;-..\:.';‘.‘ 3 . . .-
-u‘,'r'- \-.-"‘ v aw ST e -




Mexico D. F; _
' April :32,- 1941.
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;- ASSAULT ON LEON 'éaorsm.ﬁ/
'iCommunist_Matter

mwm ALFARQ bxqum'
f“with the first-assault’ on*LEON - TROTSKY has ‘been: released
from prison under "bond",
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Mexico D. F. g

§ -‘.‘L.'.j,; . April gg, 1941,

R Ak
e

" PERSONAL' AND CoTimerete®

Re: ASSAULT ON LEONOTRU?SKY
Communist Activities.

andum of April 22, 1941.

R " He 18 s dangerous radical and will soon mske himself
- known if allowed to remain im any country. LT
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4» - FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

‘ THllg:.Elonl;mAmAT NEW YOH{ NE\‘I' 'IOH( o ::;. 1 FiLE NO. 65—796 gng -
& nn-on-rmnlﬂ‘ f‘“‘;n. nxl'lwmlu\nl mﬁm ¥ wumnv - . |
Alba.ny, N_evr York 5/6/41 " | 4/2,29/41 P. B. BEACHUM, JR.

m ' o CHARAGTER OF CASK

' O 0
J 5: Jacquss uamm) VAN DENDRESGHD with aliasas, ot ESPIONAGE - R

LR IR

i
|

;-Ruc-'

2.
, -«
"P‘
b

References '« i eport of Special Agent P B. HEACHUX, Jrv dated

i i

VTG

e © e otAdbany, N.Y, 3/10/4.

Details:  © AT ITHACA, NEW YORK .

| pré‘éent t i
'was interviewsd and advised

1g &t her home, She advised

- he had received several pleces of correspondence -from

~ Argentina, Mexico and from numerous pla nt.- agencles
in the East relative to inquiries by i

R nlayment. as an instmctor, '

dvised that - had ha,g-' 09y s %cious et B g
visitors and she did not suspect: “that He.was -iff any way @ '
connected with. By Gomunist. or- un-u:@gn o*ganization,
NN

advised one of t.he Iettgts abe membered
was from the Graduzte House at‘Harvard Upivg®sity and
. was from a person by the name 6 AB1 (the correct g
spelling daubtﬁﬂ.). L T < : . wr gl

R
DO NOT WRITK [N THESE SPACES e!'

; 2?/63. T

PPl




: ), was again mtervi'imd-"*’
- on 4/29 41 and adyised that 7 visitors were. friends '
‘at’ the University from Sout.h Americh and that he only received”
.+mail from mlatives*a.nd one:letter from an attorney in Me::ico. -

Sha ‘aid’ not knovr the ‘name of the attomey.

-r,.
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She advised that -=had recently been the chief
~_,g:‘spea.ker and’ organizer of a conference at. Comell- Universit.y ,
e forthe promtion of good will bemen the, .Amerj.cas > atfms- 3
sing democracy. R R T B

was aga.in interviewed on 4/29/41 and advised
that he had no additional knowledge of' the Communist endeavors
in the United States and that no effort to contact him had been
... made by the Commnist Party or: by the Student._ Ux_xion wh.ich is in |
hia:opinion, Comnnmistic. - ERRE

.

'He advised he would fumuh a.ny information ga.i.ned by him
in the mt.ure to the Federal’ Bureau’ of Investigatd.on. '

o
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Ovigin: MDY YORA CITI, (W YOTK ' File fo. 652022

»aport mace a : made Period Report mads by |
7 kN PRANCLS oo, (‘A.,lp Z 18/41 | 2/4;5,16;6/22/41 ) J. A, DUIRCRSFF (&) - BHH
' \ Title : Character of case :
JACQUES HL ;Rl.;xHD van D IRESCHD, with aliases, ESPICNACE ~ R Ii
=7 Al \ H
: " E
Synopuis of Facts: | *{ARCE z\CI!ﬁR, {20 Uranmg Torrace, San !
Franeisco, and HALCELL™ WRIAT, whe tor- i
. merly 1ivex.. at 5--e address ure probably ! N
idgptical, PMARCULLG wnilici'S maiden name Pl
wus OHEGEE ona she registered under tat PoA
nam: as 2 Coamuaist in 193¢, Now ro fi:_,— : f L
terdd as Deﬂmacr‘t. In 193 she narried ! >
UENRY WTIAY, o Dutchman who wos deniled j .
- - Juited States Citizonship 11/ lo, LD benruse 5
) ‘ nis "Hood sors]l chiarcciter was not crtlb- ;
Lighedh, : ropert 0wl TicLl '
et vities of =ub!.et arad S Proncloco .
Tollee Mhoporimeat fivs no erimia~l recoprd. [
LPTAS ey heve lived b 3% Dinst 20ta Li.
*oostroct, How York Tity in 1939, 1 |
¥ ~ i
COPIES DESTROYLD — ’ 4
193SEP 6 195y ¥
REFERENCE: Ropcrt of Specicl Jgent lo R, CRITFID, datod 12/5/40 54 Now Vork City. sf
DETATLS: AT 53,00 FRUNCTISCO, CAnIPODNTh
- . < - R
B , Roferunsc roport rdquestoed the Son Francisec Flele Divisl.n Lo zscor—
Lain the idéntity of one [MRIWL N$IUR, 25 Ursuus Terrnce, Sna Froncisco, Califosrnla,
510 corresponded with rs. PALINMWFLIDISHLW, 26 Dast $3rd Strect, few York City.
By lutters dnted February ), mbl zrd May 1o, 1941, the S-n l"mucuco
Solice Deprrtrent wes quk_‘.tgd Lo ¢conduct i lave .atl,:,. tion to dotermine inc “‘“'—:“f:’_l
E ! RLCORY
1 o § iF) o
\pprove / < a { i
toproved A7 (T ﬂ"tfc .,'QS 29/ 2 - f37 .
.'t.-‘:k .' .. ‘67‘ . ) v
\ .__Copi 5 of this report TR AT ﬁr()( wrlos Y
© {3 Bureou :
2 New York 4 fE . 3 1041 T
. . -"C‘/‘fr # - 2 ‘ -
2 Los L‘ngcles! i i LP &d }9"" Y \
L  Szn Francisco {2 3F File lOO_-37£;8)! "’{\\‘6’- | F
| €W :
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identity of subjuct, and alse to ascertain his brekground
and present netivities. An investigative report wos fur—
nisled the Sun Franciseo 0fficz by the San Francisco Police
Departnent on June 10, 1941, o swamary of which is being
set out as follows:.

— Sometime in June or [July, 1940, RLLPI 'LFX.NDIR
- CHASSE, _his wifc and their three children, along with HENRY
WILLIAM ARIAY, adias HENDY "WILLI JCSSlN%and his wife —
FARCELLE JULLIA ARLAN, #lisns VALRCILT.E JULTA PHESST, moved -
into 26 Ursnus Terr-ce. A chort time l-ter Mr. :nd lirs.
LRIAN moved to 645 Lisbon Strect, Tan Frinelsce, which
property was purcicsed by them. lMeil still arrives ot #26
Uranus Terrace for Fr. aud Yrs. ARL/Y (or "CIER) and a
quantity of forcign moil is received at 645 Lisbon 3troct.

Y
i

e
»

HEMRY ARIAN 1s supposedly Dutch, he having filed
a petition for eitizenship in 1940 at San Francisce and
saue wes denied on November 16, 1940, with the rouson for
denial being "Geod moral churacter of applicant nct zstrb-
- lished". He wns deported frea the United “tales nt San
: Pedro, Colifornia, Jinuary 24, 1929, for buing in the :
country ill:gally, oput he re—cutored the country @ gain i |
three mouths after being depertecd. He stoted ia Lis peti-
_ :d United Stotoo 2t San
Pedro, California, april 18, 1229f via the S.3. Venezucla, .
under the nwe of LRENDRIR WILL.LWPWIGSSSING, giving his
birth plaez ns :msterdan, The ¥eticrlsnds. He stoted that
his occcupntion was rescarch sad Ghest writer ~nd the 1last
foreign residence wos Kazatlan, ixico. The notition fur—
ther stoted that he mnrried his prescnt wife, NATRCDLIE
CHA83¥, at Winncmucen, Hovade, July 13, 1938, hc hoving
praviously morricd snd divorced, oRLLN rdnitbted thet he
was orrested in Montercy, Crlifcrnia, and ho roquested thet e
his nine be changed to HFNRY LIELN, the name he uwees now, ?ﬁ
He is described ~s: age 32, height 6'1", wcisht 175 lbs.,
complexicn f~ir, bluc eyes, brown halr, thin build, ~nd.
spoaks with slight acceont,

v e

M

ERE

s, ST Rl B 5

£ neighborhood investig-tion reve:lcd that o,
and trs, ofZLN were not well known, but no cne was found
who had heard thea discuss anything of -n w~nocrican nature.

BLARCELLE . OLAN's noiden naae was CHHSSH, ~nd on
Februnry 2o, 1936, she rogistered ns ~ Cornwunizt, under the
nane of RCELLE JULLA CHDSSE, in San Fronciseo.o In 1940
she rogistered as o Domocrat, under the nane of 'LICCLLE
JULIL ARL/N, #26 Ur.nus Terrace. Hew sister, LISLIR CHESST,
registered in 1932 as a Socialist,

-

=
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The following description of ips, " L.AOLLTE (RIAM %
was turaighed by the Sqon Francisco Peolice Deprrtrent:
Lge 29 .
‘!r“p'ht. 105 1bs ¥y
Heizht 51 [
Conplexion Dark g
£
It is belicvad by the San Frenciseo Pulice Departaont &
that ITLECHILS LAY and PULCL LCLNL are identicnl. - d
_ o revicw of Sen Froncliseou File hNe. IOO—WL;U revealod '
that an august 24, 1940, Spscinl agont THOVLS Bl U8TEP wes
advisad by s, KUITH Dm ™Y, o ipguracce odjuster, bhot walle
investigeting anctier matber he lesraed Shodt HT W ARLAN had ot
brought a 1936 rford fron New Tork fud sold it zn =an Francisca. LB e
He stated thot investigrbion of LIJLN dlociosed thet he lived [ A
ot 2984 Cliy Street, S:ia Froncises, Califewaia, nad un contact- b
ing the 1- ch ady tm,rf* hz le-rned th-.t sucjoect I""CLlVLd 2 le Eh_
ef ril from doseon and Hlexleo City under twe addibioy l nuies, o
- nericly, WEISSING ~ad L0260, Tas landkady aksc m‘nsco .LTOJ g
that subject, on seversl rcens.ons aftor receiviar onil fros -
foscow or Feddeo Clty, would hove o scernb aceting 1.1 o .L--‘:cencd ;

rcort at which the individuslz, =n old lady, 2 ;y'c"unf puy nd a
r1an, would tnlk in & foraign Ionpusge.  She stntod thet rocently
they hod noved fros her place bo 26 Ur.nus Tarrace, San
Froneiscol -

3 -rqmr:r\,:-
RI &

By lehtor dated Jow st 20, 1940, the Halloasl automobile
Theft Burcai, 22¢ Pinc Stract, ndvicod thoi cper-torts liconse
{29051 wus a.gsucrl seach 19, 1040, 0 HuinY LGN, 6729 Celifornde
utw_,h. AITON wos desceribad os bl‘J ng 6L ia height, weight
168 lbs., owves biws, heir blende, ~ze 32, and narricid.  The lcttur
nlso stated thot SUTAN hed o Tord nuto roglstercd in the Stete
New York wider licconse 207771, issucd Octuecr 11, 1933, cud showu-
ing his addross oo 23 Toat 2850 Strest, how ‘f‘T‘.{ City, Thla cery
was puichoscd frem CHALLIS RRUUBEICTT, New York City on april 25,
1939, and briught int. the State of Celifornis ot Y\,mu, Crlifernia,
cn October 20, 1939.

~ REFZIED UPON (CMPLETION TO THE OFFICE O OLJCIN —
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Unitedr States Department of Justice

Providence, lthode Island
Novender 28th,1941

O
JACOVES M Add" VAN DERDRISCY, mas.,
KSPIONAGE (G) »
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Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Cuftodial Uetention lLemorandun dJdated
Sertomber 14, 1940, on Vladlnu. {Jehr, who was investigated in
connection with the ‘zbove case, It has been ascertained tlut Tehr s

naturalized at the U. 5. District Court, Few York City, ou Joces) .» '

3rd, 1934, Cortificate #3826147. lle was born in flervany in 1895 and

caie Lo this country via the Canadian Pacllic iallvay frow Vancouver,2.C. -
A review of the fils reflects that Tehr 5pcnds anly a few

montils out of each year =t his summer hore in [uport, Rho.e Islaud, oud

tha*t his real reridence is in dow York City, 4JP tnls recson, nd be-

cause of the fact that iew York City is tue Gflice of Uripia iu the case

the recommnniation for cuctoiial detention subnidtie oy the Jew ‘aven ‘

Fleld Jivision is being withdrava. 4

Sthee jurisdiction over this irdividus) ¢ under *ne liev ~ork
eld Jivicion, 1t is felt ithat any recowrcndation for custo izl :

i S i
ution should be filed by that ofll«c

Speclal .y of”

[. /KJR l(:r{-;;_-, . e &. -1?

ce llew Yorlke.
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° heral Bureaw of Lnuestigat s
0 States Bepartment of §
Trovidence, Mode Iluland . {
Uovenber 26th, 194k B
J15/ js
E 65-18
Director,

Federal Burcau of Iavestigation,
washington, V. C.

. o~

Res 'JACQUES MARNRRDJVAHI‘TDPHESCHD, a8
E SPIONAGE ON ?}. ¢

!

Dear Sir: /

Reference is ucde t;/éﬁstodial Netention Nemovendw. dog ol
Septenber 14, 1940, on FRANKAUORITZZA, ~hn vias Laestirated In
connaction vith the above gase. A reviuw of tie file reflects that
Tooritzen spsnds only a fefv months out of each rear at the suumer none
of his employer, Vladimirflehr, at Hewport Thode Island during the
summer, znd that his real residence is in dew JTork City. Tor this
reason, and becauze of the fact that the Hew York City Tield Division
is the office of origin in the cage, the custodial detention recoumend-
ation submitted oy tie Hew laven tield vision is being withdravz.

“ince jurictiction over this individunl is under the lew York
City office, it ig felt that any reconmendation for custedizl detention
should be filed by that office. ‘

,’,-'
i Special Agent in Charsag’
cc— New York. 4 IR »
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By esmaan

DR ) PFRSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAD

RO T  FIA DIPLOMATIC AIR POUCH

Vs ' TO CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT - \

. ‘ Baference is made to Jacques Marnard Van Dendrsschd, who waa
~ convicted of murder in the courts of Mexico in connection with the

% ' assaasination of Leon Trotzky, For your information, the Philadelphia
Aisv - i 0ffice was contactsd on January 2, 1942 vy, (orzerly
¥5 7 & olvilian investigator with the Naval Intelligence and presently
¢%3 - - connected with the Ford Intelligence Office, who informed that he -
-l " recently received a letter from an individual in doxico, whose 1dentity

he refused to disclose, in which it wmas stated that an attempt would

. AT ACAWAEL VW WA W

be made by the OGPU at the direction of Joseph Stalin to effect the
; releass of Van Dpndreschd some time in the future while he is being
.. transferred by:Nexican authorities to a certain peasl coloay.
N '
o -~ In this coanection, the unknownjindividual pointed out in
%~ " his letter that Van Dendreachd is scheduled to be transferred to Islas
% ;. -7 Marias, a Mexican penal colony logated off the coast of Nexico, but
= i according to this letter the OGPU will intercept the boat before it
T " reached the 1sland, at which tiwe the subject will be releassd, It
wo "~ was indicated that perhaps the motive of the O0GFU in effecting the

FEdww FewmE o mes SRR

fresdom of this pan is to prevent any disclosures concernlng the actlv-

. . ities of the OGPU with respect to the assasaination of Trotsky.
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-wctal Bureaw of Yuvestinah . o
Mnited States Deparfrnent of Justice _,
Philsdelnhia, Peurcylvenla
Januery 7, 1942

B/ﬂ" Director

Federcl Bureau of Investigation

washington, D. C. /
‘ 2 . L
v Re: JACQUES LORLKARD
VISCEL LANECUS *»
Dear Sir: ' 4
“ formerly a civilian investigator -
with aval Intellifence =nd presentl: commeceed with the rerd intelll- 3 “
gence Cffice, cdvised this office on January £, 1UdE, tihnt e lad ] :' ?x

just received & letter fron Ytexico from a2 person wicsze identit: te .
viculd ngt disclose. The letter stated that J CTUES I’O"‘-EF‘RD zlias -
Jacxkson) who is cu trial in lYexico for the nurder of 3 [I3wY, vas . E

"

- to be released by the ¢, €. P, U, =t the directican of I{<El =rALIN.
The lettur releted that (0ORIARD qhoulc‘; be transferved te Islas Verias,
» penal cclony of{ bthe coast of lexico but before the bout is scheduled
Lo reacl the islsnd, the ¢, G, P. U, will intercept the seme off the
coast of lexieo uuu relase him. lle t.as been promised niu safely
by the ¢. &. P. U, and the U, 3. 3. . but is not considered tuo relicble
and might be made to talk so they are anxious to obtain iig release.

This information is being ferwarded to tlhe “urecsu for =F

whatever actior is deemed eppropriate inusiuceh 25 no investigation -
ghould be conducted at this office. The inlorvnsnt, I, I'. eCAUREY, -
is not considered touv relizble by this office. e

~
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' Bdhoflbid ldolt A. Berle, Jr.
Assiatant Secretary of State

«  Departmant of State
I‘anh(ncfnﬂ n_ C-.
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S i bt :
| ".‘,t “ lx.dnr w. Borln .
..1‘.4‘:{’ ' ) .

R ) e M om wmi e hm  Pae s unﬁn.M Tan Dandresc ahd

' ' Reference is mads to Jacquas Harnard Vau '
uho was oonvict{d in the courts of Mexico for the assassination
of Leon Trotsky. - For your information, our Philadelphbia Office
was contacted on January 2, 1942 dy an individual, whoss relia-

‘bility is questionable, indicating that he had roamt.ly raceived

“I'a lotter from an individual in Nexico, whose identity he would

"+ not disoloss, in which it was stated that an attampt would be

. mads by the OGPU a% the direction of. Joseph Stalin %o effoct

,,-,j;-"' " \be releass of Van Dendreschd some time in the future while
AT be is being trausferred by Hexican authoritiea to a certain
. .4 pensl oolonr.

Eo : " In this conmction, the unknm individual pointed

B out that Van Dendreschd is scheduléd to be transferred %o
CYY G Tslas Maplas s Mexican penal golony located off the coast of

‘--' « W A B ———— - — =

lozieo, but stated that the CQPU vlll intercept the boat on

.= waich-the assasain 1s bdeing transported grior to the time 1%
7., reaches this penal oolony, at which time his rolease will be
*effected, . It was further indicated that tha OUFU was perhaps

3. motivated by ite fear that Vaa Dendresohd may yobt be prevalled
v upen to furnish information concerning the connaction of the
.-%  oGPO with the assassination of mtsky.

smcanly yours,

L —— N -

o oo | COMMUNICﬁIONS SECTION : -.,;_;" . .-,,Q
. MAILED Ty
I_r._Tcﬁ _____* JAN 19 '342 * . ...“ . ,\
-] rwcm P M.

e S %L‘#ﬂsﬂi mceganon |
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_ D o £.4 PERSOMAL AND SETIAL
' ' T oF WrOSEN GER

.+« 3%, Honorable Adolf A, Berls, Jr, =

_Assistant Secretary of State - ¢
STy - Department of State .. - T e
Yoo Rashdngtomy D.0e oy &7 gt

Ky dear Mr. Berles

)- Al
. For your additional information in connection with
our investigation of the cace eatitled *Jacques ¥arnardvan
Obenreschd, with allases; ot al; Esplonage ~ A%, Chigre Ls
..., being Torwarded herewith one copy of the report of Speolal

Agent J. A. Deard.rff, datad at San Francisoo, Caldfornia,
Septenber 18, 1u4l, \ : ‘

- Sincersly yours,

IONS SecTion
LEp ;|

—— U s e $gie gy o e (1o
U et OLOF YELT A TG
. Nomden £ P. M ’}‘r R
e, Honben EDERML ayReny; pf A 131
P a— U. 8. DEPARTMENT msnwmu ~

USTICE

' "
U ITCARTRENT Y oy 0
L f..‘.‘.:w B L

£

-
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.



% - " January 10, 1942

7

Ret .mchss KARKARD VAN DENRESCHD,
with allases; et alj
ESPIONAGE -

" ueu- ss.rs P T My
Ceem lit.h referance t'.o “the investigation of tha above-—capt.hneq.__ .
A mtter, it is the Burcau's Josire that this case receivs tue nedsssary .. ., .
attention t. bring the same to a loglcal conclusion in the near:futyge,” "~
bearing in mind the primary purpoze of instituting the investigati.
vhich was to develop information relative to the identity, at tgm
. and assoelates of the perpdtrators of instant assassination pRSE,

X ,, . @ view to ascertaining vﬂuabla inrormation concorning ag,ent.a gr ~— .
o the 00FU ia this- country. 2 ; L
o . -." St .-i‘ R ..
S : S it Y 3
nth this in mind, it is requested that the development of - ' ¢

those leads belleved by you to be potentially productive of the
oA -, deaired information be a.ttorded attention to effect the early con~

&7 clusion of this matter.’ - ¢ - ol

o ‘u» . Very truly yours,
— JBBU § 1592
. &, Twa G ‘2 o John Edgar Hoover -~
- — < commumcmmm secnow . Rmo’m B .
- MAlLED s R ‘. o . e T
] ) . R — : ) N 2

! .-——_— o . 194 o * f_ TR P ,, J‘C ' PR K
. h A JAerO e L_,:, RE ST 6z
- ;LDHML BUREAU o'# mvésmmou AR PR MELRRG e
o le . | U.SDEPARTMENT OF JUSTIGE- -}, 27 <® "0 B : o vt Wl
n--l i ¥ o, - - - . - L‘ 3_{#‘_,‘9 ‘I' . } 74.

- . - i A, i ) ii'ﬂm;f‘\ J




: fﬁ(i' ;\(:)
jureau of Inestigat '

 atted States Departurcnt of Justice
New York, N. Y.

RSG:MAR
100=-7551
/ ' February 26, 1942
W Director

" Federal Bureau of Investigation

y W Washington, D. C.

O
RE: JACQUES mnumg) VAN DENDRESCHD,
WITH ALTASES, ETAL;
ESPIONAGE - R

(Bureau file 65-29162)

Dear Sir:

. Reference is made to report of Special Agent W. S.
- Crawford, dated Janvary 28, 1941 at Albsny, New York, in the
above entitled case, .

The Vashington Field Office is being instructed
to disregard the leads set out in this report to contact
the Bureau of Immigration and Naturalization and
e State Pepartment concerning DIEGO RIVEA, believed to be
/ DIEGO RIVIERA, the world famous Mexican painter, as it is felt
that notfing of pertinent value would be achieved by covering
this lefd, It is believed that the relationship between
ALFARGO”SIGUETROS, one of the subjects of this case, who is an

t

accomplished painter himself, and RIVIERA is probably professional.

. Very truly yours,

fc“?M

F. E. FOXWORTH,
Assistant Director.

cc. Washington Field Office




Re: JACQUES MARMARD VAN DENIRESCHD, oo
with allases; ot al; [AD ¥
‘ BSPIONAGE j-_R p’) -
' xlith re!.‘erenot to ;rour htt.or d.at.ad Haroh 2, 19(.2, - (Y‘] ,,
ST thia williadvise that the Bureau perceives no objectlion to: e
R the interview of Sylvia Ageloff for any information in her <
pouesaion o.l‘ value to this investigaticn. A

'f%_f-. S Vory truly yours,

i

John Bdgu' Hoover

Director .
r:.'-.-'ln__.-_ -
- ...n.____ : COMMUNICATIONS SECTION | ;
— " matrep-ti . e

x _MA_R 1? 19_'42,_:,“ P.M:

FEDEHAL BUREAU OF mvzsns.\rlou
U. S. DEPARTMERT OF HusTIcE Y




Federal Bureau of fnuvestigation

United States Departnrent of Justice
New York, N. Y.

RSG:MAR
100=-7751

March 2, 1942

Director
Federal Burezu of Investigation

- Washington, D. C.

RE: JACQUES MARNARJJOVANODENDRFSCHD,
WITH ALIASES, ET AL:
ESPIONAGE -~ R
(Bureau file 65=~29162)

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to Bureau letters dated January 4, 1941
and March 8, 1941 and to a letter from the New York Office to the
Bureau dated February 20, 1941 in the apove entitled case concerning
the advisability of interviewing SYLVIAVAGELOFF, one of the subjects
in this case,

As indicated in the letter from the New York Office to the
Bureau SYLVIA AGEIOIF is, according to a confidential informant of
this office, disliked and distrusted by both the Communists and Trotsky-
ites, the Trotskyites blaming her for causing the death of TROTSKY and
the Communists hating her for being a Trotskyite,

Publicity' in this case has subsided altogether in New York
t.,:wy and it is believed man :Lnasmucn as the 1n10rmamon :anucat.eu
that SYLVIA AGELOFF may be willing to give information and inasmuch '
as nothing has thus far been developed in this case, an interview

. with MISS AGELOFF may prove of paramount value, '_"

In view of the foregoing facts, the New York Office is
desirous of knowing whether the Bureau is agreeable to having SYLVIA
AGELOFF interviewed in the near ﬂuture.

P, E. FOXWORTH,

Assistant drector. .
T
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l nmxrmnlm‘ I ,__._;’_-_ na‘r:wumuanr. :opron 6/3, ’:nma-ru.mn“ i Tl
Hemx o - - ' Il/6 15:12/2 6} u&mr:rmorcasz .
5 ‘;-frg‘-,;;' -~ PRI () ( v _) a. 1/4.4,4.7,01,/4‘ - ESPIONAGE - R~ '
i Jacquxs 'MARNARD van. Dmmmascun, with aliases,w‘ BT T
%, CEPAL. R v . S i S E
NI A t zv oy ’ . e N : e 5 g _.:
svnopstsoFFAcrs - Un:.ted St.ates I,ines, New Yorik (..rr.y, has no’ g
o et - record concerning VAN DENDRESCHD'S employment
1o ‘ with them.  Efforts to locate C “TURNER y -
and one~SHERTACK negative, PAULYMATTHENS, .
it attorney, does not know VAN DENDRESCHD. "F.
o _ . JACSON and Wife® stayed at Hotel Plerrepont,
w ¥ .. /. Brooklynm, 6/14/40 to 6/30/40. - List of tele- .
YT o phone calls made there obtained. VIADIIIR A. -
PO R X \._.Bmﬁ‘born in Germany, 1895, and was Russian = .. ?i o
_*.;f TR - Imperial Axmy Officer 1912~1917 and is now ° " } e
‘associated with F estock & Co., New York City. \
R _ . Mrs, ROSA BT ARENAL ‘presently residing in 5
- e »,. Brooklyn but not known whether her husband iﬁ S
¢ 7 ARENALAs livine with her. ‘
1 R NS
St N. Yo es she heard a Mr. and T
S " bought SYLVIA AGELOFF'S ticket to France where
Fo Thee o she first met VAN DENDRESCHD.: Present whareabou'ba
LU Tl of Mr, and Mre. HORACIO PEREZYGONZALEZ mnknown. ...
e ' \ “No information available refarding CARMEN ENRIQUETA'
K PO QUE'or cmmaﬁam The FLEISCHMANS 3
N . have contributed fundsto various S "
B S RN o i:foruation available N
, L regarding ENRIQUE mmrmm‘m Confideatisl _ .~
COPIES DESTROYED informants and contacts of New ork Office - TES
198 . unable to furnish additional information com= ¥
SEP -6 4x0. cerning this case. &
) . . T hnbee - | .r'[
by - Sy _‘ \ :
D Ry -P = |
A AR D, ﬁ_.‘ 4" C/ﬁg é-f;ﬂﬁl - -, DO NOT WRITE [N THESE SPACES RE‘\‘.O.;\“!. 1.
-:"‘,:}‘.I |u !E‘B 1 13‘4‘/ o ﬁ EP‘?; -_:1.:*:"‘;!/ P ,": - . -:z'!"‘} . 'ﬁmt‘ “‘ '_! l —
.. CoIkS OF THIS REPORT, o .
3 ¥ / r'/ o '
ot . Bureadgc tl P’F ?l,c M Wiy AT S A )
«!l 2 Albany Avehs | ,1' R0 O cdete
.2 St. Paul (Enggh # RV B S R
"4 New York ff ! S N = k?i?: N

mﬁonzelmfénAT m YORK N. 'I.

| .y, 1oo-7751-m.
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. Report of Special,_Agent M, R Griffin,
¥ - e

LI SR ¥ “Special Agent C. A. Mahan,
y ST New Haven, Connecticut, dated 12/16/40.

= nus‘gon uaasaounoénw, dated .L/o/&u.. ;e :1,«,‘, _
. - 1!‘_:3'52‘ o "=v s ) ‘_"'i.‘_,-":..:‘ .-
. ’-Bureau lat.ter to Hew ‘Iork Field D:Lvision T
_ . date& 3/3/41 (Bureau file 65-29162) _
e R S Bureau letter to New York Field Division
SERTI : . dated 3/7/41 (Bureau file 65-29162)
. L : Report of Special Agent P, E. Beachum, Jr.,
WP S . - Albany, New York, dated afinfsz1. -
g .; “‘.;' - .,',4.: : ';,' - ) : '"—-_-‘ b e ._J, ‘v, e
L U DEMATIS: Lo AT m rom: cnr g ’ L
“‘% SRR WA “‘:-‘ “The follmrlng investigatlon was conducted by Special

Agent M. R, Griffin: -

- , JACQUES MARNARD VAN DENDRESCHD,
. :  WITH ALIASES;
e s T %, ¢t SYLVIA® AGELOFF WITH- ALTASES.

T 1 Broa.dw, reflected'no information concerning employment of s
. VAN 'DEHDRESCHD on the SS Finland from August 13, 1935 to November
4713, 1935, . Likewise’ at the Unit.ed States ‘Iines no information

- was .developed with respect to' CHARLI m,‘allegedly Chief
. Steward on the American Pioneer Lides, now part of the United .
Ax -~ States Lines. With regard to locating one SHFRLACK, allegedly a
s ~ .7, storekeeper on either the S5 Argeptjna or the SS- -‘Brazil, who is
reported to have known JACSON, J2tGORMAN,' Personnel Director

of the Moore-McCormack Lines, Pler 32, Canal Street and North
River, advised that SHERLACK had once been employed by the

‘% o - Moore-McCormack Steamshlp Lines as a boll boy .but that he did not .
‘,"" .- _ know his present wheroabouta. i A . .
e PAVIMATTHERS, 11 Broadway,’ stated J4GS0N had
A 'never been a runner for him in seaman law sult case ,‘nor—did

he recognize a photograph of JAGSOH \lhen exhibited to him, .

Report of Special Agent Leonard Blay].ock,

‘A’ check of the Tecords of the Unibed States Lies, -

g
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Ty . Investigation at Livingston Street, Brooklyn,

¥ New York, revealed that HITZATAGELOFF Neft this: address. Through

' the United States Post Office, 271 Washington Street; Brooklyn,

“it'was ascertdined that she bad;‘lef{ her forwarding addresa
. 191 Joralemon Street, Brooklyn. At this address, it was ascer—

. ,tained that a real estate office is run by SAMUEL, MONTE and

ELOFF. * ALLAN AGELOFF, when interviewed, stated that he

» ' had” met FRANK JACSON on several occasions and that JACSON had
icamp.l.etélz—r fooled the AGELOFF family.  He’said they thought he was
'@, thorough gentleman and. they took him at face value making no' .
1nquiriea into his ‘past. " He'claimed no one in' the family knew
-+ anything about his past. - Hevstated that hiz three sisters, - v
B SILVIA SOPHIE and HILDA had maintained an apartment of their
. own at 610 West 110th Street, Manhattan, for several years inas=—
much as this apariment house was then owned by the AGEILOFF family.
ALLAN AGELOFF stated he visited his sisters many times at this
address and never saw FRANK JACSON there nor heard of his being

+ha1~n-. He A-I'.a-fnd that he ing’r-nr+.n1h that ‘lf‘ nr“‘:m.r Avnrf q-hmmd ’

et e st W aaw Vaith W e VAR v—‘-w—

B t.here he iould have known about :Lt.

R The records of t-he Hotel Pierrepont 55 Pierrepont
Street, Brooklyn, New York, showed a registration on June 14,
1940 on card 77,518 of "F, JACSON and Wife, 1269 St. Deins (?) or
. Davis (7) or Denis (?), Montreal, Canada. They were assigned to
- room 737 at $k5,00 per week and remained until June 30, 1940 when
" they checked out. The following telephone calls were made by

s the .mcsons: ¥

-‘.*"-’-'7 P . ‘ m 4'7291 1
LT O UHRE 4-1T13
. FBE 2-0571 " _
'CH 2=5681 S
PE 6~5600 (Pennsylvania Railroad)
BEMPSTEAD 4732 M -

L MA 42674 -
v n effort was made to locate and interview RAY SPIEGEL,
alias rSaunders, ;supposedly located in the Federal Building,

641 Washington Street, New York City. However, the superintendent

" and. telephone operators there dn.d not. know of this individual.

a‘_‘

o VICTOR RIESEL, A.ssista.nt Editor of the "New Leader®
7 Eaat- 15th Street, New York, City, SIMON WEBBER, official of the

"Jewish Daily. Forward®, 175 Easf;Broadway, New York City, AERANAM S e

- 3, "MUSTE, Director of ‘the Labor Temple, 242 East lith Street,
. New Yark: F'H'v ‘and MORRIS I.. HA?'K‘TN ‘Pormer hi gh ranking Communist’

ST Ll sn S ¥ A | AR W . o = wases e 4

N Partyr mnct.ionary, 434 East léth St.reet Nemr York c:_ty, were all )

Tl ?; L

o ', . L

, 3,




int.erviewed buf. could furnish: no pertinent informat.ion concermng' ’
pa the sub1ects of th::.s case,
B T t:. :'.l’"'r . f
e Efforts were made on several occasions to contact
CHACTMAN .of the Workers Party, 114 Fest l4th Street, New
Iork City, at first without revealing Agent's identity and there- E
ﬁ .after revealing his identity, .Apparently the Workers Party will == = - Y
" not’divulge any information as’ to the. whereabouts of MAX SCHACTMAN T
_ and o furt.her effort. ni]l‘b :made to contact him. RO S ‘

e By _..‘

ST et o Bfforts were also. made. to‘re nterview J’AMLE‘S P. |
. WON, Secretary of the Socialist Workers Pary, 116 University-
.. .- Place, New York City, and JOSEP‘B"HINSHI ‘Secretary to LEENtfﬁggSKI, P -
' also located at 116 University Place, New York City, but they ' § ¥4
: d:.wlged no in.t‘ormat.:.on of value. : T

) 5 ‘The lead to J.ntemew mmm, another :
functionary of the Socialist Workers Party, as requested in '

.~ reference report of Special Agent M. R. Griffin is being disregarded

inasmuch as CﬂNNON HANSEN MORROW and other prominent. leaders

U-L bu!: DU\‘:J-#.LLBU ’I\U.I.J.‘LULD IHL DJ wele quV.LbDEU J-u ut:bcmuer, .1.941
in Federal Court at St. Paul, Minnesota, under the Smith Act on
charges of conspiracy to destroy the United States Government
.. ,i . by force and committing acts with the intent to interfere with
SWY v and dimpedr the loyslty, morale, etc., of the military and naval -
© . g« forces of the United States, as reflected in the case entitled
. ®JAMES P, CANNON, ETAL.; INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R"(New York file - '
S 100=4013) e, For t.hzs rea.son, it is oot believed that MORROW would -
cooperate. "

5
HE
u
a-

: York Stock Exchange
The records of the Bureau of Investlgatior/ regard-
- ing VLADIMIR A«—BEHR, (New York Stock Exchange), disclosed the
38 following information: born in Bremen, Cermany, June 14, 1895,
s : educated in Gymnasium, moved to Russia, where he was educated by
Governors; took his final examinations at the University of Moscow

in 1612, From 1 to 1917 he was in the Russian Army as an

S .~ officer; came to the United States in 1917; employed by the
R International Western Electric Company, part of 1918; later,

L " . employed for one year in the Foreign Department by the Guaranty
%, Trust Company and by the American Interseas Corporatiom,in 1925;

went to London, England, where he became a partner in Barling Cor-
. ‘poration; returned to the Unmited States in the summer of 1927,
2", organized the firm’of: BEHR'& CO.under the laws of Delaware, prin- :
cipally t.o sell stock of, tha ga.nkers Investment Trust Compa.ny or
. | R ,‘ : :
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.. 100-7251_

SR America, associated with A.LFRED EAEL"Iﬁ-:AN 'a promoter a.nd
. LW .:/le @..Arrom 1528 to February, 1929 he was employed as a }
bond salesman by WILLIAM SCHALL & CO, -In November, 1929 he- Decane.
. “®.7 a customer!s man for WRIGHT SIADE & CO.” 'In February, 1930 -
Sh e« to 1931 he was -employed by CHISHOIM & CHAPMAN. In May, 1931 with
.+ . FAHNESTOCK & CO. as a customer's man and has remained since,
T His present salary is $100,00 per month and his top salary was

A TR 3500.00 per month in 1936.. The records did not reflect waether

e 4" - ‘I‘ha N rk. Ofﬁce 18 disregarding the lead to
.imrestd.gate THHJDO TOORITZ 7419, East. 57th Street, as well |
“ a8 the lead Tega A FALEKHIN,' 540 West 136th Street, a
correspondent of TOORITZEN, for the reason that the connection "
of TOORITZEN with this case is based solely on the fact that & -
- TOORITZEN, a servant of the aforementioned BEHR, sent a congrat- ; 4
o uwlatory message to JACSON on the occasion of TROTSKY'S assassina-

e . tions ALEKHIN'S only-connection is by virtue of the fact that N h‘
L be. correaponded b TOORITZEN._ C A . - - i

o s Inqulry or tenants\ 51;0 west 136th Street. New
,Iork City, determined that V. G,/ KOZUBOFF'is a man about 65 to
70 years of age and retired. ‘I—'Ie stays in his apartment most of
the time and goes out in the morning and afternoon to walk his
.o small dog. He lives with a family named NAZAROFF in apartment
e S 45 and according to tenants is an inoffens:.ve and usignlflcant
ERACUE mdividual. :

c e e

.4 ... - DAVID ALFARQ ’smumos;; . L
_ _ ‘ '~ LUIS ARENALC BASTAR; '+~
S .~  RAFAEL ARENAL BASTAR;/ ,
£ . HORACIC PEREZ’ Gouzm,
MRS, HORACIO PEREZ ‘GONZALEZ;'
S - WLTH ALIAS.

RS P

Investigation in the v;:gé?.w of §98 Carroll Street,
o Erooklyn an effort o locate RO GEL,| allegedly the wife
fXo. i of LuLs: AL, determined that no such individual resided at

that ‘address. A neighborhood investigation, however, indicated

PR that ROSA BIGEL nad left there some months previous. At the ' .

3. . United States Post Office, 315 Empire Boulevard, Brooklyn, it was S A

t- ., - . found that a forwarding address of 881° laShington Avenue, Brooklyn, , .

we i was left by Mrs,. ARENAL.7: A subseque vestigation at this e
(v, address disclosed .that'a Mrs.,’ ‘ROSA-B) ARF.'JAL was living in apart— . '

i "*ment. 6~H composed of three rooms

n




-~ C S B 0 '

K

at 881 Washlngton Avenue,
38, . " had moved in with '
d JULY, three years old, .
C Mrs: ARENAL is believed
L - to be a school teacher and appears to be well supplied with funds.
- M'mnths prior thereto she, Mrs. ARFNAL, instructed
stop her mother at the door and not permit her to visit
- her apartme Mrs. ARENAL'S mother, who is an old lady, com— ..
.plained ¢ about this and said, "Since my daughwried
‘that no good Mex:l.can, she:has ‘been a changed woman. " GAd
%% not "know. the name’ of Mrs, ARENAI mother nor. where she.is . - >
i “presently located.’’ Continuing, stated "that he had never
seen a man around the ARENAL apartment, stating that Mrs, AB.E:NAL
went out in the evening returning late at night. He stated that
she usually had a taxicab call fo and likewise returned '
.in a cab. On a subsequent visit ormed that the door-
s . man of the apartment had noticed a man call on Mrs, ARENAL one .
. ;. .night who scribed as a short, dark man with a 5panish

»~ 8CCeht. agiesa o “uupl:uauu UJ nuepa.ug a close watch on
the activitles of Mrs. ARENAT and was advised to call this-
office immediately. was . contacted later but could furnish
no additianal informa

ey o i £y
L R heritwo daughters E:KECTA, one “Jear
" and & colored maid, According to

s ] Yonkers, New York,
on mterview, stated that she-had spent several years in Mexico
City, where she resided in the“ ‘"Liberal® section by which Special
i Agent M. R. Griffin believes she meant "Communist", She stated
= she became casually acquainted with. the -ARENAL brothers at that .
" 7D time and later saw LUIS ARENAL at the Mexican Exhibit at the -
;v},‘iaa-ilwﬂ ¥orld's Fair in New York, at. 'ﬂ&fh time sh.e Just said 'He to

P him but has not seen hiln since: . She has ot Seen RAF
£ 1n New York City.’ According:to she had ""”d

B
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bought a ticket for SYLVIA AGELOFF to' use  on her trip to France .
" when 'she first met FRANK. JA.CSON. ‘She- etated that shelad no idea
where Mrs, BUIDON lived at the present ‘time inasmuch asshe only

" met them once Drla.u.y a.nu. IDBI'B she meo them ﬁﬂB did not recall.

L ' The records of the Bureau of Motor Vehlcles, g0
' ""{i-centee Street., New York City, were checked for the years 1939, ..
1940 and 1941 in an effort. to: aacertain whether or not a chau—ﬂ;
S ffeur'e operators or "owner's’ licen ‘been issued to HORACIO®
A P NZALEZ! or Mrs, 'HORAGIO P NZALEZ s alias Harx(letnbech‘
’believed to have owned and’ opera.ted a LaSalle automobilé in 1939,
No record of any license issued to these parties was found. '

’

Likewise, an examination of current and past tele-
_ phone and city directories in New ‘.Cork failed to disclose any
I infomat.ion concerning them. N A
‘.. .. ) ,"-:,‘;"l;'—

. MR
# e : . ~
e K

CARMEN ENRIQUETA POVEDLCJ.A.RQUE,
WITH ALTASES; e '

\ ARMENMEANA) WITH ALIAS; RS
\

MRS. ERNESTINA FLEISC}MAN,

L R A NI -

: 4 " With respect to GARMEN ENRIQUETA POVEDA JARQUE,

nish any information..- L:Lkewise, they could furm.sh no pert:.nem
in.formation relative to CARMEN MEANL- Sl O ‘ )

ng held on T‘ cembar 'I' 1940,

g
N in New York City, by the
ol © informant 1?.obert-. M. advise

) and_

g e of the apartment located at 157 East 8isi Sireet,
5 Pede New. 'Ior! !ity, a! which address Mrs, ERNESTINA FLEISCHMAN and Mrs.
.+ v7" . PAULINE FLEISCHVAN reside, could not furnish any additionsl in- ‘
; -, formation concerning these individuala. \

_ ;J-'_, Co At t.he Corn. mcha.nge Ba.nk and Trust Company, 1 Eaat
42nd St.reet. it was. ascertained that. Mrs. PAULINE FLEISCHMAN - .
...,has had an accou.nt for many years and 1s highly regarded. - Since

i, S ' & .

.. FLEISCHUAN, - . _ SR

- ..A o . r rx.;:, ..‘ :‘v.«-? L Y . ‘».J- - -'.

L TUmers ta the ‘effect, ‘that s, and Mrs, BUIDON, address unk:nown, et

; : confidential inform.ant.s of the New York Office were unable to fur-

' 1937-she has been accompanied Yo t-he ba.nk by Mra. ERNESTIM Ce

B
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"..Realt.orS, 11 East 47th Street, New York CitY: stated toat . .. .

. Mrs. 'PAULINE FLEISCHMAN had” leased a loft in her own name at

113 East 63rd Street on February 1, 1940 and renewed the lease

for another year. He stated that this address was to be used

as headquarters of the Comitie Feminini Unidos, also known as
L ..~ ‘the United Spanish Womens Aid . stated that another Spanish
R . -- organization, known as the Democoradego, a social club, waa also
PUST locate Id/ in the same building and the leader of this group, one v

bt GURA Yreferred Mrs., FLELSCHMAN to RULAND & BENJAMIN, = ' : !"

stated that he knew nothing regarding the purpose or activi- ‘
~ tles of these organizations.
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t Bureau— ‘
.reflected that Mrs, -
ERSON, resides at 129 Fast D

ddie aged and a widow. Her - P

S . - . El



Py husband was in business at. © Wall Street., brut hia firm later went
“widnto bankmptcy. She 18 ‘reputed. to have me “1s in the social
‘reglster. She ‘has a’ “son named DR. EDWARD CHILDS,r who resides .
at 352 East &9th Street and haa an of:t‘:l.ce’ a't. 895 Le:d.ngton Avanue,
New York City. ' i :




-1t was. agCertained: that-on .
letter ‘was' delivered 'to JOSE HARARI
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! The lead to ascerta.in the background of ALBERT
448 Central Park West, New York City, who was merely a
f:riend of JOSE HARARI, as mentioned in reference report of Special
‘¥ Agent P, B. Beachum, Jr. dated March 10, 1941 at Albany, New
- York, is not being covered as it is doubtfnl that investigation
would be product:we.

ENRIQUE mnmzﬁéqux,. .
__¥am AL

- ey ‘._ o . o , .. .
G '_ . .«n RO "-‘ o ,

LR Confidentlal informants on Communist matters in
the New York Field Office have no information concerning ENRIQUE
MARTINEZ RIQUI.

A review of the file entitled "JAMES P. CANNON,
- ETAL.; INTERNAL SECURITY ~ RO, o.t‘/wtﬁch Sts Paul is the office
. of origin, indicates that .muwnmm.u, 29-26 Knox Avenue,
" "Nos Minneapolis, Minnesota, was a member of the Socialist Workers
Party from 1937 to 1940. He was former President of Warehouse
Workers Union 359 at Minneapolis, Minnesota, and was a Government
witness in the aforementioned case involving JAMES P, CANNON,
By reason of his trip to Mexico in the Spring of 1940 when he saw
LEON TROTSKY, together with his intimate knowledge of the
.. Socialist Workers Party affairs he may be able to throw some light
».'¥. - "7 on-the subjects of this cases " The St. Paul Field Division is, - .
AT the.refer.e 'hn-ing requested to '!nfawﬁnu BARTLETT. ‘ ﬂ.

g ested

?.

o For the 1n.fomation and the assistance of the St. |
. Paul Office in ‘interviewing BARTLETT the facts and subjects of :
ke 07 4o this case ares. JACQUES MARNARD VAN DENDRESCHD, frequently known -
2™e” Y as FRANK JACSON, who claimed to be a Belgian by birth, came to i
E the United States in September, 1939; later, he assassinated s - % o
A LEON TROTSKY, head of .the Anti-Stalin group on August 20, 1940, G
: at Coydacan, Mexico. Hie motive has never been satisfactorily

established altnough this case is predicated upon the assumption -
) : that he may have been ar agent of t.he OGPU, commenly known as
.- the Russian Secret Police.

- SYLVIA AGEDOFF, an American, first met FRANK JACSON
in Parie, France, in 1938, was his mistress both in New York City
and in Mexico City. She is now living in Brooklyn, New fork,
DAVID ALF 1»IQUEIROS, ;a Mexican, previously attempted to murder
TROTSKY .on- M3y 24,-1940, ‘but ‘was unsuccessful. However, ROBERT
'-' SHELDON HARTE, oune ogROTSKI'S bodyguards , was murdered during”

7% this-first assas lon -attempt, ‘Mexican Police later reported.
. 7 that LUIS muqﬁ;ﬂgwm and his’ brother RAFAEL ALFMTAR,
Mexicans, were ectly responsible for 'HARTE'S murder, LUIS
ARENAL BASTAR is married to ROSA BIGEL, an American, and was last
heard of residing in Brooklyn with ROSA BIGEL. Mexican Police
also believed HORACIO PER ALEZ] a Mexican, was also immediat-
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R e].y associat_ed with ARENAL in the attempt on TROTSK!'S life.

R At “ETMARQEfggggEBH, an American, known as HORACIO PEREZ *
%.GONZALEZ'S wife, rented a. house near the TROTSKY residence from
H:May 2, 1940 until August 2, 1940. MARY LEINBECH is supposed to :
- ... bea resident of New York clty. 'CARMEN ENRIQUETA. POVEDA JARQUEh
=~ 7 .a Punerto Rican by birth and & member of the Communist Party of
Snr Mexico, crossed the Mexican border at Laredo, Texas, on August
Vidin, i 26, 1940, and was said to be on an errand to contact CARMEN MEANA,
& well known COmmunist -Tork City, and to also contact o
Mrs. ERNESTINA GONZAL HMAN,’ whose - husbarid was killed whilé R
ﬁght.ingvd.th the Abraham Lincoln Bnigade during the Spanish- Civil |
‘ . War several” ‘years’ago. ' Mrs: ERNESTIMA ‘GONZALEZ FLEISCEMAN is now.
' 1:Lving with her mother-in-law, PAULINE FLEISCHMAN., The FLEISCHMAN
apartment is, according to a confn.dential source, a Communist
hangout in New York City.

e

JOSE HARARI, an Argentn.man and present.ly a student-

. ‘at’Cornell Universi ¥, ¥as reported to be in possession of ¢

: ;=._-" mformation regarding the- TROTSKY assassination. He is also
» w7 sald to be. an Argentinian political refugee recommended by.the
. 'j_=;*"‘:" S Stalinlsts and. suspected of being connected with the OGPU. .

“r

R | " NARC ASSOLS,* an ex-Mexican Minister to France,
" - arrived at New York City, on September 9, 1939, aboard the SS

. Ile de France 4n which FRANK JACSON was also a passenger. BASSOLS
" "once tried to persuade President CARBJEIAS to evict TROTSKY from
- Me:d.co as an undesirable terrorist. -
" : E.I\IRIQUE MARTINI'E RIQUI 1s, accord:.ng to the State
: Departmmt. ‘one of the OGPU representatives in Latin America and
Yyt was present in Mexico at the. time of TROTSKY!'S assassination, '

sl e He 18 said to have lis main office in New York City. As mentioned
S _ previously it is believed that TROTSKY may have becn a ssassinated
S~ by FRANK JACSON on instructions from the OGPU and that the

s - ¥ subjects of this case may, in fact, be Agents of the OGPU. It is
I - felt that investigation of their activities and associates may
e lead to the uncovering of the OGPU in the United States,

RECEN .= . ENCLOSURE

ST. PAUL, MINNESOTA,
~ One (1) photograph of JACQUES MARNARD VAN DENDRESCHD.
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SV UNDEVELOPED LEA.DS

ummr FIELD nmsxon‘

BEC A £ * A.t Ba.rm.rd Vermont vd.ll aacertain the ident.ity
By of I.. R. BR&DLEY c/o uurray, Ba.rnard Vermont.

*

fv_-w-s'r. PAUL FIELD DIVISIOH Pieps
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At Nort.h Min.neapolla, Minnasota, will interview .I&MES

I BART]‘..ETT, 29-26 Knox Avemue,’ former President of Warehouse. Workers
"Aﬂrﬁhn 350 and who wag a2 former member of the ‘Socialist Workers

W Al T B R e WA MAVEA  ALSSisanr o m A MR wa s

Party from 1937 to December, 1940 and was a Government witness

in the case entitled "JAMES P, CANNON, ETAL.; INTERNAL SECURITY - R",

in which St. Paul is the office of origin. BARTLETT took a vacation

- trip to Mexico in the Spring of 1940 at which time he paid a ccurtesy
call on LEON TROTSKI. It is believed that by reason-of his combact -

= .. " with TROTSKY at that time, together with his intimate knowledge

=727 of the Socialist Party Workers affairs, he mght be able to throw

S ‘some hght. on the subjacts in this cases ... .- e . oo '

-

T | YORK FIELD DIVISION " <

TR |2 New York City .

iri-

*Will have the fingerprints of V;\I\ DEE\DRESCHD checked
’against the records of the New: York_CJ.ty Police Department for L

-:n.& .‘“" -

informatlon regarding t. e a
this school.

e

o

#]ill endeavcr to secure information :lrege.::-clj.rvy the

employment of SYLVIA AGELOFF with the Department of Welfare, Home:
Relief Bureau, 249 West 19th Street New York City.

LTI T St ] interview HILLA AGELOFF, 50 Livingston Strest,

B Bmoklm, New York, for the address of MARGUERITE ROSEMERE, who

T was in touch.with JACSON when he lived at Shirley Courts, Hezico _ S
"1 U City. After the assault on TROTSKY in May, 1940, JACSON drove s

.+ the ROSEMEHES and Mrs, TRQTSKY to.Vera Crus, where they boarded g
¥ v g ghip: {or New'York, ‘A statement” was ‘made by SYLVIA AGELOFF that ' '

e TTTTA had mada an -!n-u-nsi--!anf-l on at +h. Edificio Ermita, where :

MMAAAY CRdd | kY

JACSON'=aid "his boss® had an offite and she located a Mexican . -
'who c¢laimed he knew JACSON and worked: for him in the bullding. : '

SIQUEIROS lived in this building,
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_ 'f N *When the address oi‘ tn%mﬁs is secured from
HILDA AGELOFF , they should be internewed for any information
the‘y may have regard:mg JACSON and the ROTSKY affa.ir to

Will interview SOLOMO Ny, a former bodyguard
for TROTSKY who returned to the Unifed States after the split :
[ . between CANNON and SCHACTMAN. LANKIN may be located through .
- SCHACTMAN: or through his mfe, who was on relief, Precinct 48, - < .
- Home Relief Bureau and who also worked on & Needle Trades Project.f_- o

- “of the W. P. A, on.llth Avenue near 33rd ‘Street’ or)35th Street, -

' New York, City. . Her correct name is MARTHA 'LANKIN, but ‘she. is
* known as MARTHA BURNS in the Workers/?arty. I ‘

' #Will inberview MARTﬁPPEB'E‘:HN, 'leader of the ABERN

" faction within the Socialist Workers Party and later with the
e .. Workers Party, regarding any information he may- have concerning
the act.::.vities of the subjects in t.his case.

‘n‘ ‘-lf.‘ N ‘ i
: ' *Hill ascertain t.he ident:.ty of O’ES.‘&’%{TSCHUL,'
100 Cabr:.na. Blvd, s New York City. - - ‘ :

- -PENDING-
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S PERSONAL AND CO!
R R I 1] TCIAL WESSENG
"Honorabls Adolf A. Berle, Jr., .- »
"Assistant Secretary of St.ato IS
. Department of State A ' .

_ Waahington, D. C.
From. .T‘ Edgar . Hoover - Dlrect.or,,kFederal Bureau of Investigation

lr E AL Tamm S\_xbject: R = o .
() Clegg_*" " R Jacquea Hurnard van Dendreacrd,, T

{r. Glavin ' with aliases; at al; ‘ o ‘

fr. Ludd Esplonage - R

1r. Ni

r. Nichois With refersnce to prior dorrespondence in the above-capltioned

::x,nl'.:::;“—ca'sr' as well as to the recent telaphons’ coaversation of Ur, Jack Nesl
= —with-r, ¥. S, Crawford of this Bureau, there is transmitted herewith .

fr. Carson
wwﬁw 14 ent R. S, (}ar_ner . New York City, dated
fr, Cd!feyw prvgu i ﬁ" g " ) | s 3 . » e

e,  malLED 3 N SN
fr, Holloman . b‘ i }( ’ f
Pl eris o ey,
. 4 ;
gr. N . FEDERAL BURLAU OF INVESTIGATION ‘ ;/ / L . 4108 ir N
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~JOHN FDGAR HOOVER .g“c ~A ) I S
v -

DIRECTOR | wr, Clagg .
Federal Bureau of Inuestigation e @lnein
Mr. Ladd -
HMnited States Departuient of Justice e wionta_____ b
fiashington, D. . :r ::': i
L’larCh jl, 1942 Mr. Carsan
65~29162 Mr. Cotley
Mr. H.ﬂdﬁﬂm s
MEMORANDUM FOR R, I
0 N Mr, Harbe £
RE: JACQUES MARNARD VAN D™NDRWSCHD, Mr. Quina Temm o
with aliases Tete, Resm .
Espionage - R Mr. Nesae

) Mles Baanm

Mr. Jack Neal, of the State Department, called and <
requasted to be advised as to whether inquiry had ever been ‘
made by t jew York Office in regard te Carmen Pove&euéﬂrque -
and Carm eana) This inquiry was previously requested by4 .
the State Department It is noted that a report dated March z
1942, has been submitted in this matter but there does not
appear to be an available copy for the Stute Department.

Action:

It is suggested that this matter be referred to the
Espionage Section for appropriate attention. Mr, Neal has
requested that this matter be expedited and that a copy of
the report or a summary thereof be directed to his attenticn

at the earliest possible time.

Kespectfully,

0,5 (]

5. Crawferd.
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deral Bureau af awestigation
inited States Departinent of Justice

New York, N, Y,

:["‘/
1

AN

RSG:FKT : April 23, 1942
100-7751

Director
Federal Bureau of Investigation
¥fashington, D. C. \

5\ - -
Re: JACQUES MARNARIFVAN“DENDRESCHD,
with alihses, ETAL.
ESPIONAGE - R. /

Dear Sir:

Reference is made to the report of Special Agent
R. S. GARNER, dated at New York City March 2, 1942 in the
above-captioned matier, which sets forth a lead for the
Albany Field Division to ascertain the identity of L. R.

RADLEY at Barnard, Vermont.
’ .

However, in view of the fact that it is believed
that no worthwhile purpose would be achieved in covering
2 this lead, it is therefore suggested that it be disregarded.’

Very trily yours, A

P. E. FOXWORTH
Assistant Director

cc: Albany 73

COPI R "‘5(:_‘:1 "] - —
ES8 DESTROYEB : { [ _ Y
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193&?1::: s - i halp
PG iy (G Tt




YN 1 e
- .

'™ -%!\_l‘-w—o}»--—r.ioli\'-- ;MM
‘.

L.

St




"§OD. -
E 12-250 ‘ : : : S
i
o .hJ. Agent in Charge -

Ret AWTORG TEADING CORFORATION)
ESPLONAGE - R

P

*".:i Rcrmoo 15 made %o thc report of Specid. Agent 2. N.
"mm, Hew York, lNew York, dated Kay 8, 1942, and particulsrly
Prge 7 thoreofl, which atates t on Fedruary 20, 1942, Yaroslavsky
‘—':onﬁdmucl Infornant that two of Trotsicy's trusted men
rpesently in the United States and possidly in Hew York, and that
{'Jnauu are Otto Schussler and Henry Schnautz,

.. In connection therewith, your attention is invited to
, 1® of the rasport of Spscial Agent R. 3. Oarner, New York, Hew
" ated Kay 11, 1542, in the case entitled "Jacques ltarnard Van )
echd, With Alilases, Et Al} Espionage « R,® «hich sets forth e
istion furnished by Sylvia Ageloff relative to one Utto Scheussler,
‘appears is identical with the individual rentioned in the
}cl report of A;;ent. Pranke.,

Vgry truly yours,

John !‘dgar Hoover

1 - DE"NBEXE,D —' S( mrcctor [\\ '}/

| ‘OMMUNICATIONS ahCT:ONE
M oA L gD } U5
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7%k~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION .
¥ - :
This case originated at  NEW YORK, N. Y. NY File No, 100-7751 FKT
eport made at Date Feried Report madé By .

5/11/42

3/18,27/42;
4/7,9,11 15/&2 R. S. GARNER

PRRY: !

ApSd

’ Title » _ o Character of cise
i e
,JACQUI.‘.S munﬁ ‘)VAN DENDRESCHD, with aliases, ESPIONAGE - R
e ETAL. b
_SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: - - -
43=ai ST No criminal record pertaining to i
- FEANKWJACSON at New York City Police
Department . 'Identities of subscribers

» COPIES DESTROYED
1888ep g 1950

. to family or relatives in Europe 2nd that sher iy
' was used aa ‘dupe. Hag no evidenc. or lnformatian

to telephone numbers called by Jacson
at Hotel Pierrepont, Brooklyn, in June,

1940 set forth. Certified copy of
death certificate of SYLV SENBERG,
1075 Kelly Street, Bronx, NY;\obtained
and forwarded to Bureau. QTTONALTSCHUL,

100 Cabrini Boulevard, New York City,

is 50-yezr-old German Jew. SYLVIA

43ELOFF received M.A. at Columbia Uni-
vorgity June, 1934 and took post-graduate
courses in psychology and education at
Columbia University 1936-37. Lmployed

as Social Investigator by Department of
Welfare, New York City, from 5/19/39 to
8/30/40 when she was discharged by reason

of publicity arising from her implication

in Trotsky's murder. Former employer

states he believes she was member of
Trotskyite group at one time. Now operating
kindergarten and residing quietly in suburb
of NYC. On interview on h?lE/LZ she denied
having any knowledge of Jacson's intent to
murder Trotsky, and stated she believes he
was either an OGPU agent or was compelled.
by. OGPU to commit crime for fear of reprisals F

e
-
-
.

‘n‘.

Do not write in thase spaces:‘

,A.,_ . F/ Copies of this report ql e ‘IQCE‘{;:,[; 4 )
et Pl 4T i |
Bureau (Encl) : <)
- St Paul, -
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to substantiate her allegations.

-P -

REFERENCES: Bureau letter dated Merch 7, 1941. '
b Report of Special Agent R. S. GARNER, New York City,

dated March 2, 1942. ‘
Bureau lgtter dated March 10, 1942.

DETATLS:  At.New York City -+ .

~ The identities of subscribersto telaphone numbers called
by Jacson at the. Hotel Pierrepont, Brooklyn from June 1l to June 30,
1940 were obtained through Source #1, and are as follows:

MA 4-7291 CARD\MOESS, 54 Pierrepont St., a
x Brook}yn : -
AR
RH 4-1713 BOYD HILARX SUMNER, 226 E. 79 St.,

Manhattan

a

1 .
BE 2-0571 JiACOB YASLOW, 2063 77th St.,

- ~ Brookl
4 CH 2-9681 Workers Party, lli West 1lith St.,
S Manhattan :
ol A " Hempstead 4732 M . ' .
T i FRANRNPAPIELASKI, Hancott Averue,

Hempstded, Long Island
(disconntected 1/31/42)

MA 4=267h Blank line
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At the Bureau of Records, Department of Health, 1826-30
Arthur Averus, Bronx, DR. g\z EINTERZ, Acting Assistant Register,
furnished Agent with a/ﬁﬁB s5t8kic copy of the Death Certificate of

o - e Y tainiers]

" SYLVIA ROSENBERG, 1075 Kelly Street, Bronx, New York, which was dated

November 24, 1940. The certificate indicated that Sylvia Rosenberg was
25 years old, single, born in the United States, was a store clerk, and
died by e¢ither jumping or falling frum a window, whereby she suffered
shock and fractures.

The aforementloned photostatic copy of this certificate
is belng forwarded to the Bureau as an enclosure with this report.

vit gard to OTTO ALT: CHUL, 100 Cabrini Boulevard,
Manhattan, WILLIAM S. READ, owner of the apartment at 100 Cabrini
Boulevard, stated that Otto Altschul and his wife reside with relatives,
one FRIED and wife and one VOLK and wife; that apparently all are German
Jews, as they all speak with German accents, altschul least of all; that
Altschul appears to be very happy in this country; that he is about 50
years old, lives quictly and does not have an unusual number cf visitors;
that the nature of his business or employment is unknown, but apparently
he works regularly. '

At the Registrar's Office, Columbia University, Broadway

.and 116th Strect, MISS M. WYLIE, Senior Clerk, allowed Agent to review the

student record card on SYLVIA AGELOFF. This card reflected she was born
January 13, 1909 at New York City; that her father was SAMUEL AGELOFF;

- that she rosided at 167 Lenox Road, Brooklyn; that she received a B.S.

from the Washington Square College of New York University in June, 1930;
"'that she received an M.A. in Psychology at Columbia University on June 5,
1934; that she took post-graduate courses, 13 in psychology and 2 in
education at Columbia University, 1936—7, in which she made good grades.,
It should be noted that the title of her thesis for her M.A. Degree was

entitled "A Study of 'Prestige' and 'Objective! Factors ir Suggestibility
in a Comparlson of Rac1al and Sex Differences”

At the Home Relief Division, Department of “W:1lfare of the Stais

of New York, 906 Broadway, MRS. BERNADETTEZ PLOTKE, Personnel Interviewer,

permitted Agunt to examine the personnel file pertaining tc SYLVIA AGELOFF.

This file reflescted that Sylvia Ageloff had 7irst epplied

:'* for a position as Social Worker with the Home Relief Division in the spring
- of 1934, but was turned down on the ground that she was not ~ostitute.

By letters deted Qctober 30, 1934, April 10 '+ 5, and
May 27, 1935 she made reapplication, and was informad by --.. -srsonnel
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Department by letter dated June 18, 1935 that her services could not then
be utilized. She lator took a written examination for the position of
Social Investigator, and by letiter dated Februsry 4, 1938 she was tundered
an appointment, but by letter dated February 8, 1938 she stated she pre-
ferred to wait for the formal certification of the Civil Service List
before accepting an appointment. On May'8, 1939 she was notified to
report to the Department in the ovent Shu desired an eppointment as Social
Investigator.

N In her application for the position of Social Investigator,
executed on May 17, 1939, she stated she was born on January 13, 1909
at Brooklyn, that she graduated from Public School #26, Brooklyn, in 1922,
and from Girls High School, Brooklyn, in 1926; that she received a B.S.
in Psychology at New York University in June, 1930 and an M.A. in Psychology P
at Columbia University in June, 1934. . -

a

As previous employment she gave the following:

Junel$30 - September, 1931
Receptionist - LUPKA, POMERANTZ & PANLSEN, attornies,
22 East 4LOth Street, New York City
Loft for another position.

September, 1931 ~ September, 1932
Social Worker, Jewish Children's Clearing Burezu,
. 1646 York Avenue, New York City.
i Cut in steff.
~ January, 1935 - Scptember, 1935
b Irregular work azs Clinical Psychologist.
e DR. T. HOLZSAGER,
' 85 Clarkson Avenue, Brooklyn.
Hork ended.

March, 1934 - June, 1936
Irregular work as voluntary Clinical Psycrologlst
Jewlsh Hospital, Brooklyr.
-Obtained another position.

. June, 1936 - June, 1938 = Pl
. ‘ Clinical Psycholdgist, Bureau of Attendcs
' Board of Educatio:, ‘i:wv York City.
Left to take anoti:r position.
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June, 1938 - February, 1939
Irreguler work as Clinical Psycholigist,
DR. T.. HOLZSAGER
- 85 €larkson Avenue, Brooklyn.
Work ended. :

The file further disclosed that her references, HARRY LUPKA
of Lupka, Pomerantz & Paulsen, ETHEL STONE of the Jewish Children's Clearing
& Bureau, and LOUISE E. POULL *of the New York City Children's Hospital,
Randalls Island, New York, all spcke very favorably regarding her.

hs former addresses, she listed the following:

- Merch, 1936 to February, 1937: 4O Monroe Place,
New York City

. March, 1937 to February, 1938: 203 West 1l8th Street,
- New York City

March, 1938 to February, 1939: §63 iistern Parkway
: rookiyn

March, 1939 to May, 1939: 135 West 74th Street,
= New York City

1939: 601 Vest 110th Street, New York City
1940: 50 Livingston Street, Brooklyn

= Sylvia Ageloff vwas appointed to the position of Social
- Investigator at #1500 per annum, on May 19, 1939. & probationary report
- dated August 15, 1939 by EDITH HARRIS, Administrative Supervisor, reflected
only extremely favorable comments concerning her work.

Sylvia Ageloff took two days leave on Octobui 7 and 9, 1939
to go to Akron, Ohio, ostensibly to bring back her sister, who was
recuperating from a serious illness. The Personnel File rsTlected that
Sylvia Ageloff was i1l quite frequently and took a day or ‘.o off on
numerous occasions during her cmployment as Social, Investigaror.

By latter dated December 12, 1939 DR. HANS T.. FLIME, 375
West End Avenue, New York City, wrote the Department advi. .1z that

[
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he had beon treating Sylvia fgcloff for acute sinus and throat infection,
and suggested she have her tonsils removed, undergo a series of sinus
treatinents, and spend about two months in a dry, warm climate to prevent
developmant into a chronic infectious condition. On December 21, 1939 two
months leave of absence was spproved by the Department for the purpese of
gurgicel relief and necessary post-cperative convalescence. Sylvia Ageloff
began her leave January 2, 1940, o

v On February 26, 1940 she sent a telegrzm to the Department
from hex1co City, advising that her sick leave expired Masrch 1, 1940 but
she would be unable to return because of acute illness. GShe adv1sed in
this telegram thet a doctor's certificazte would follow, By letter dated
February 24, 1940 DR. A. ZOLLINGER, Sen Juen de Letras #24, Mexico City,
advised that Sylvia Ageloff suffered from Subacute Sinusitis, and he
strongly urged her to remein in that climate for at least one month to
clear up the infection. By letter dated March 1, 1940 Sylvia igeloff.
requested that her sick lecve be extendad to April 1, 1940, in view of
Dr, Zollinger's advice. She returned to work on March 26, 1940.

The file disclosed that Sylvia Ageloff went on a vacation
beginning August 1, 1940, which was scheduled to ond on August 23, 1940,
By letter dated August 27, 1940 EDWARD CORSI, Acting Commissioner of the
.Department of Welfare, cdvised her thet she was suspended without pay
from the staff of the Department effective August 27, 1940 for clleged
‘complicity in a felony.

By letter dated August 30, 1940 WILLIAM HODSON, Commissioner
of. the Department of Velfare, advised her that shc was being dropped from

4@ staff of the Department at the close of business on August 30, 1940,

» © the reason being given that her vacation had ended seven days pruv1ously

and there was uncerteinty as to the time of her return, together with the
fact thet the circumstances and publicity of the previous wecks impaired
her usefullness so as to make her continued employment impossible. g)}

.-
By letter dated Scptember 6, 1940 SAMUEL BINDER, Attorney, [
66 Court Street, Brooklyn, reminded Comm1551oncr Hodson that Sylvia '

7 Ageloff's Civil Service status did. not reénder her liable to discharge

except for reasons having legal foundation, and that the eppzrent reason o
for her discharge lay in the unfavorable publicity she had raceived. ) 3
Binder wrote that under the circumsfances she protestod Hodson's action, '

 and she would insist upon all her legsl rights.

The file conteined no evidence of political aztivity by ﬁﬁéﬁi -
- Sylvia fgeloff while in the employ of the Department of W.lfarc. LR *
b~
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stated ha ha sI!own !!e !ge!o!! fa.m:x.l ly !or mamr.yearlsl,qA ! Sylvxla !gc!ff

since she was a youngster. He sid in 1935 he obteined voluntary work:
for her in the Jewish Hospital, Brooklyn, as a Clinical Psychologlst;
that she did this work on and off for about four ycars, until she pro-
cured & full-time position as Social Investigator with the Department of
Welfare., He said she also handled half a dozen private cases for him.

qytatcd that during the tma she worked with
him sho always manifested Trotskyite Communistic beliczfs and casually
tried to interest him in the Trotsky Movement, by telling him what was
going on, and leaving literature with him to read. He seid she never
succeeded in converting him, although he said that he could t full

say she never pressed him along these lines. According lopmeeEEE
while Sylvia Ageloff never admitted being & member of the Trotsky group,
he believes she was, together with her sister Ruth.

He said he had never met Frank Jzcson.

During the summer of 193&_ seid, he teck 2

trip to Europe and ren into Sylvia Ageloff in the American Express
Company office in Paris about August 16, 1938. He¢ said at that time
she tcld him she had been in Czechoslovakia; Belgium and France, but
did not say whot she was doing. He said she was alone on the occasion

-of this meeting, and he did not hear from her or sce her again until the

fall of 1941, when she telephoned.one day advising him that she was

. conducting a kindergarten in one of her father's apartment houses in

suburban New York City, and that she would apprediate any pupils he could

o rppdmdcommend .

Source #2 stated that Sylvia igeloff is now opcrating 2
kindergarten under an assumed name at a certain address in suburban New
York City; that as far as he could zscertain she always menifested
Communistic ideas, and was an cxtremelj intelligent and presuntable young

- lady.

It was verified through Source #3 that Sylvia Lgeloff and
her sister Hilda occupy & certein apartment at a certain deTGSS in
suburban New York City, having lived there quietly since the spring of
1941. He said that Sylvia Ageloff, together with another young woman,
apparently no relation, conduct a kindergesrten which has about twenty
pupils and consists of both mormning and afterncon sessions. He sald
Hilda Ageloff works in tha real estate office of the Ageloffs in Brecoxlyn.

 He. said both Sylvia and Hilda Ageloff live quietly, have only a few female

o
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visitors, and usually spend weckends at Ruth Ageloff's farm somewhere
in Connecticut, Ruth Ageloff now being married.

’ AR .
_ i . .
fondoms vd e aaer . L I

Sylvia Ageloff, now going under the name of Sylvia Maslow,
wes interviewed on the evening of April 15, 1942 in her apartment, She
was greatly perturbed as to how her present address was ascertained and

s
PPN

said that only the members of her immediate family knew where she resided. O
She said she wished her present residence to be kept a secret, inasmuch L
zs she wanted to forget the' events of a2 few years ago and contlnue to <
live in peece and quiet, : A

- She also stated that everything pertaining to her association
wlth Frank Jacson and the murder of Leon Trotsky is contalqed in testimony

she gave in the District Court in Mexico City, and 2 pesrusal o©
records would reveal any and 2ll facts desired.

bk
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She was most reluctant at first to discuss her association
with Frank Jacson and Trotsky's murder, but after much preliminary
discussion, she finally conversed freely, evaded no questions, and seemed
to answer with complete candor and honecsty. It should be observed that
Sylvia Ageloff is extremely intelligent cnd well spoken.

She stated that she first became interested in the Trotsky
Movement in college 2s an academic study, a&s she did not think democracy
and capitalism were.os ideal end beneficial as they should be. She said
she has never advocated revolution or the forceful overthrow of the
United States Government, or any other govermment, but felt that the so-

TYad A +3 +14+ + o
called democratis capitalistic governments could be impreved upon greatly.

.
it W o, i A, s,

e

_~8he said that she was Just interested in Trotskyism as a suggested alternativ.
for modification and improvement of the United States Government and

governments of all countries, inasmuch as she could not. countenance Stalia-

‘ism because of the poor example set by the present Communist Regime in

Hussia which country, she pointed out, appears to be much worse off than
the United States.

She said she never joinmd “he Socizliast _Workers Party, never
becama a dues-paying member, nor did she ever hold any office. She declarc
that she merely read literature published by the Socialist Workers Party
and attended meetings and affairs sponsored by it for the public at large.

She explained thet in fact she had never met Trotsky until
Japuary, 1540 and could by no stretch of the imagination he conside rgd
a good and close frisnd of his




.. of 1938 and naturally all her friends soon knew of her plans. She said

. a personable, generous, warm-hearted individual and thoroughly enjoyed

.believed him to be Belgian, as he claimed.

" York City in February, 1939 and shortly thereafter Jacson turned up,

o {%aving used a fraudulent Yugoslavian passport, in which he claimed to

on July 1, 1938, and thereafter the three of them went around Paris

with him or met any of his family.

"' becauss of the approaching war. She siid this explaneation of his use

100-7751 f | G

She said she decided to tzke a trip to Europe in the spring

that one day a friend named RUBY WEIL telephoned and asked ner whether

2t A 4 s
she could join her, inesmuch as she was alsc plenning a trip to Eurcpe.

She said she had no objection and they both sailed for Prris together,
where they stayed at the St. Germain Hotel.
‘She said she was introduced to Frank Jacson by Ruby Weil

together, seldom out of each other's company. She found Jacson to be

his company. She said they soon became enamored of each other and later
became lovers. She described Jacson as a playboy type who seemed to
have plenty of money and never worked. According to Sylvia Ageloff,
Jacson never evidenced an interest in Trotskyism or any other political
ideology, znd she did not attempt to initiate him into Trotskyism.

She said he read little and did not appear to care nthhlng about the

P S S, £ +h an
problems of the world. She insisted she never went to Brussells, Belgium
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She said that while he claimed to be Belgian, she could not V4
vouch for this, ‘although he spoke French like a nztive. In fact, she
asserted, Jacson might well heve been of any netionality, but she always

R i
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Continuing, Svlvia Ageloff stated tnat she returned to New

¢ a Yugoslavian, so that he could leave Belgium, in view of the fact
that 2s a Belgian he would be liable to induction into the Belgian Army

of a fraudulent passport seemed logiecal to her. She said even before
Jacson turned up in New York City he hzd informed her he a2lways wanted
to go to the United States but that his family objected. He told her
that when his family finally lezarned that nothing could prevent him fram

going to the United States, his mother gave him $3,000.00.

i

Sylvia Ageloff sald that Jacson told her he had obtained a
pogition as Secretary to one PETER LUBACK, a Belgian who wes employed
by the British Government as a purchasing agent in both the United States
and Mexico, Luback, according to Jacson, was formerly an importer and
exporter in Belgium who saw fit to flee Belgium before the outbreak of
the war, Jacson told Sylvia Ageloff that Luback had an office 1n either
San Francisco or Los Angeles, and also in Mexico City.
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Sylvia Ageloff said that after remaining in New York City
for a few weeks Jacson went to Mexico City, where he said he had to
handle Luback's business for him. Thereafter, she said, she and Jaoson
corresponded with each other. :

Srlvia Ageloff stated that she next saw Jacson in Mexdco
City during January, February and March, 1940, where she had gone to
recuperate {ramsinusitis. According to Sylvia Ageloff she saw much :
of Jacson in Mexico City, where he was apparently busily engaged attending | ”4§F
to business transactions for Luback, She said he would even gquote prices i
of coprz, sugar, oil, etc., wvxplain the difficulties with Mexican labor,
and point out the slowness of shipping, etc., thus convincing her at
least that he was bona fide,

[ 22
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ffiends, ALFRED ond MARGUERITE ROSEMERE, whom she had met in New York
City sometime around 1937. 8 lieves them to be French, butdoes
not know where they are at the present time. She said Jacson did not
meet Trotsky during her three-month stey in Mexice City, and she did
not know Trotsky well enough to introauce Jacson to him.

In January, l9h0,\;:: said, she wet Trotsky through two E

-
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According to Sylvia Ageloff, she returned to New York City
shout March 30 149L.0 Sha nrw+ saw Jacaon in Mew York ity for about

Wy de i Adnv Olry Ui wauiil 4k LT ek v

two weeks in June, 1940, when they lived together at the Plerrepont
‘Hotel in Brooklyn. Jecson's explenation for this particuler trip wes

that he had to attend to some financial details for Luback a2t the British
Consul's Office in New York City.

(4 ST
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it Jacson told her then thot he had met Trotsky a short time
previcus te his present visit, but did not say who introduced him. At
this time he told her he would return in Sertember, 1940 for znother _
visit. She said that early in August, 1940 Jacson wrote her that he was
= desperately 111 and urged her to come to Mexico City to sce him. She
asmurred, since he had previously indicated he would visit New York City
in September. Howewer, he wrote to her that he might not be able to
make the trip in September and that he would like ©to see her in Mexico
City. 3he sald thet inasmuch 2s her vacation was scheduled for August,
1940, she decided to go to Mnxico City, and did so by airplane.

i 1

b With regard to Trotsky's murder, Sylvia Ageloff stated that
on August 20, 1940, the day Trotsky was fatally assaulted by Jacson, he
J\\\ left her earlv in the afternoon but said he would join her, together with
OTTO SCHEUSSLER and his wife, for dinner thet evening. Scheussler, o
she explained, was an Austrian snd was employed a&s 2 translator and body- i
guard by Trotsky. As such he-had to call Trotsky's home frequently to




~ believe that it had actually occurred. She asserted that she never

-

g;d';that when Jacson first met her in Paris he ever thought that she would
"L be finally involved in the Trotsky murder, but as events subsequently

—
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advise him as to his whercabouts and ascertain if there was any need for
his services. She said Jacson did not show up that evening as scheduled,
znd thet when Scheussler had occasion to telephone Trotsky's residence

on one of his routine telephone czlls he wzs informed of Jacson's murderous

attack on Trotsky. She said that they then all hurried out to the Trotsky
residence in suburban Mexico City, at which time she was taken into custody

by the Mexico Clty Policae,

C‘t..-. and l.. P P Was amaze A mlhamlend 4o Tlanym Tamann
(w1411 bd-l- il ol wad ﬂuMCU c..uu auuun.::u. Lo J-UCLL‘L PR 18 ¢ }

had assaulted Trotsky and when he, Trotsky, later died, she could not

harbored any notion Jacson would attenpt to murder Trotsky, but in looking
back on past events and her association with Jacson, she became convinced,
as were the Mexico City Police and press, that Jacson was either an OGPU
agent or was compelled by that agency to do away with Trotsky. She
believed that she was merely a '"catspaw" and dupe for Jacson. She faltb
that Jacson may have been compelled to commit the crime for fear of
reprisals to family or relatives in Europe. She averred she believed
Trotsky's murder was scheduled to take place sometime in 1940, but that
her arrival in Mexico City furnished a good opportunity for committing
the crime zt that tiiie, inasmuch as a large part of the suspicion ..
could be cast on her, and thus tend to confuse and muddle the true impli-
+
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She insisted that she believed Jacson deliberately culti-
vated her friendship and had this rendezvous with her in Hexico City so
that he could throw some sort of protective screen in front of his real
motives and actions. However, she pointed out that she did not believe

T

worked out she happened to be present when it did take place. /

: She steted that of course she did not know the identities
of the OGPY a2gents who engineered the chain of cvenis which led to :
Trotsky's murder, but to thls day she is convincaed the OGPU was responsible
for the crine. . I

' During the whole time she knew Jacson, she stated, he never i

once made any false moves or dropped any indications or suggestions that i
he wes connected with the OGPU, and she believed that in view of the entire | v
falsity of his pest personal life as related by him to her and to the !

m6X1Cdn roxlce, and which was later shown to be rup;enc with ldLSEHUUQS,

he had been such a consummate actor during his rclationship with her as : o
1 A

to completely fool her. If this assumption were not true, she suggested f

.
4
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“that because of some pressure for fear of reprisals to his family or
relatives in Burope, Jacson was compelled by the OGPU to commit the
murder. She thoroughlv discounted the assumption that Jacson might have

becn temporarily insane when he killed Trotsky, inssmuch as she sald

during the time she knuw him he appecared to be compleicly normal and sane.

Continuing, she advised that she has not secen Jacson since
he was taken into custody by the Mexico City Police, and does not know
" what hes happened to him and’ cares even less. She stated that she has
never seen or heard from Ruby Veil since the occasion of their sojourn
in Paris.in 1938, nor has she scen or heard of the Rosemeres since she
last saw thum in'ilexico City in the summer of 1940.
She statcd she has no knowledge of any of the subjects
in this casec except what press gecounts she had read concerning DAVID
, QLFﬁBdCB{EULIPOS and LUIS ARMNAQE§£STAR and his brother RAFAEL ALFARO
\B(smﬁ .
-~ -
' According‘to Sylvia hgcloff, her sister Ruth is now married
and lives on 2 farmi somewherce in Connccticut, while Hilda works at the
hgeloff real Lstgtc office in Brooklyn,

The forcgoing interview with Sylvie igeloff was made
hurrledly, inasmuch as it was conducted after the tcnnlnatlon of her
afterncon class, ot 5:30 P.M., and lastcd for zbout 2% hours, until she 7
sa1d she had an engagument for that evening and could talk ne longer. § l

i MO OSURE FOR THE BURFAU:

Photestatic copy of death certificate of SYLVIA ROSENBERG.
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UNDEVELOPED LEADS

ST. PAUL FIELD DIVISION
AT NORTH EINNTZAPOLIS, MINNESOTA

* : Will interview JAMES BARTLETT, 29-26 Knox Avcnue, former
President of Warchouse Workers Union 359 and who was a former member of
the Socialist 'lorkers Party - from 1937 to Dacember; 1940 mnd was a Govern— .
ment witness in the case cntitled "JAMZES P. CANNON, ZTAL,.; INTERNAL
SECURITY - RY, in which 5t. Paul is the office of origin. BARTLETT

took a vacation'trip to Mexico in the Spring of 1940 at which time he

paid a courtesy call on LEON TROTSKY, It is belicved that by reason

of his contact with TROTSKY at that time, together with his intimate
knowledge of the Socialist Party Vorkers affairs, he might be able to
throw some light on the subjects in this case.
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NEW YORK FIELD DIVISION

¥

AT NEW YORK CITY

=i

Will reinterview SYLVIA AGELQOFF for & detailed chronological
account of her first interest in Tretskyism, the cxtent of her activisies
" in this connection, the occasion and circumstances of her first meeting
with Frank Jacson, her association with him in both Europe, United States, |
" and Mexico City and events leading up to Trotsky's murder in August, 1940, ot
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SOURCES OF INFORMATION

The sourceé of information mentioned ir}nthe report of
Special Agent R. S. GARNER dated at New York City Apnas 1/, 1942
arc ag follows: S _

# ' -

oy
—z wLrampe g
|

(SYLVIA ACELOFF lives in the aforementioned

&_ L apartment house under the name SYLVIAMASIOW,
‘e‘ . - in Apartacnt 1K ana operates
7 o Apartment 2L .

SO
A5 it
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' JAMES BARTIETT, 2926 Knox Avenue, former president of

=|: ) Warehouse Workers Uniem No. 359, and a former member of the

#ﬁ%&m é& *. ;qh §ocialist’ Forkers Party end an agqueintance of IROTSKY, was

. '_‘ . = inéerviéweai on May 19,7192, ‘and ‘advised that he could i‘urm.sh

L5 Sk t cono n h ;aub qcts lgtvforth in e .
ESpcimioiin by B the mubjecks tas forth 1n. s

en}oo.,‘ 3202 e k“
R i R P
He s'bated however, tha.t one+can presume. that any physical
“ ’efforts ‘hade’ upon’ TﬁO‘L‘SK‘! or* other-advocates of;-the, Socialist:
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'&r_’ .*ﬁ »‘ wa " Yjorkers Party would be made by the OGPU. He stated that in
if? e - his mind he was very certain that TROTSKY was assasinated by
*‘ Vol B, JACSON, who was acting 4s an agent of the OGFU at the time

o * . of the’ slaying, /and was not acting as a individual under ...
v 1Es DE!STROYEQA ‘"duress or pressure brought to bear by the OGPU. He could
93 SEP 6‘ 96¢*"t~ furnish no reeson for his presumption but stated that his
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gHe statad “thet’ in Februa.ry, 19&0 when he was in Mexico City visiting
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o 1007751 PERSONAL AND C - ..

v XNP:CG June 18 . 1942 Mr. Hendom . ____.._

Direstor Mo Nosoe .

Federal Burean of Investigation ies Gandy
Vashington, D, C. Files e

o o

RE: JACQUES MARNARD VAN DENDRESCHD,
with sliases, et al,
ESPIONAGE - B

Dear Sirx:

In the case entitled "Amtorg Trading Corporation,Espionage - RY &
(Bureau File 51-5331 NY File 65-7471) there appesrs on Page 7 of the Report

) of Special Agent R. N. Pranke, New York, dated May 8, 1942, the following
¢+ information:

On Pebruery 21, 19424konfidential informant advised
that on February 20, 1943, nadimiad’a.roslavsh. of the'Antorg Trading
Corporation, told him that two of Troteigy's trusted men were now in the

- United States and mayz‘bo in New York and that their names are Otto
A nc.nulusr and non:q'\acnnantz.

Y;roalanlq told informant that he has a friend working in
the office of the Secretary of the Communist Party, New York City, and
that he has obtained these names from this friend. According to Yaroslav- -
- sky, this friend has dden in Mexico and imows &ll about Trotsky Agente.
Yaroelavsky further stgted that his friemd's Job once was that of working
in comnection with th bin case in the United States, when those people
were arrested in Russia. Yaroslavsky also told informant that the State

Department kunows all about these two individudi®(iSélumsler and Schnantz, 3'5
as they were involved in the Rubin cass, & [——- — o -
. INDEXED |/& /. /,‘ IR B

The above information ie being furnishe “':I"‘"‘“';,
connection with the above captioned case, 1ina H‘U—appdarn‘ tha@“ ESTIGATK
Otio Schussler is possibly identical with Ot

LAY p. -wh ibed .
. on Page 10 of the Report of Special Ageat B. S. a.::ner, r@:‘ }g{pﬁ
"o e 11,,1942, as being a translator and body guard for 'J.'ro Q,S mm«;q‘nd, JLSTIGE
' RIS
- The Bureau was advised in theu‘htorg Tr ;g Corporation case. J |
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that if any edditionsl information ie received concerning Otto Schuesler

the same will be reported to the Bureau in the above captioned case,
rather than in the Amtorg Trading Corporation casge.

Very truly yours, '

s

P. E. Foxwomrm %4

co = NY&5-7751 Agsigtant Director

NY P&C £5-8356
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Ru JACQUES UARNARD ms DENDRESCHD
~ with a.liases; ot,al,

cnq io this ut.ter, dated
£ énclosuras,’ consisting’ qt
g0 City, dated August 27,

v |néd .—" - - "

5 It is roquutod that you take the nocousury stops to br:.n.b

W Raxios

fron’ ihe BPﬁlh of an article from the Mexico
O&w noupcpe:k'hcelaior* of Augunt. 20, 1942, which relate to the
present.” nutu: oL t.hor'@umn ‘sase:’in Mexico, G;.f.y. H ._s:" e
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100-7751 September 10, 1942
‘}/ Director

Federal Buresu of Investigation
~.“ Washington, D. C.

RE; JACQUES MARNARD VAN DENDRESCED, -

with aliases, ETAL;
" ESPIONAGE - R

Dear Sir:

It w-ill be recalled that an interview with SYLVIA AGEIOFF, his “
former mistress, as set forth in the report of Special Agent R, 5. Garner at i
New York, New York dated May 11, 1942, has proved of relatively negative value. -

-
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PO RS LAY
. 5 F 12 1942
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COPY INFILE

Assistant Director e
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-~ -~ M:. E.A. Tamm !

Mr. Clegg
9 eral Bureaw of hiup 0 Mr. Glavin
. W . Mr. Ladd
nited States Departinent of Justice Mr. Nichols
Iﬂaahingtun, 1. a. Mr. Rosen
Mr. Tracy_
Mr. Carson

KRM:alo'q Date: October 16, 1942 Mr. Coffee,
‘ Mr. Hendoa_
Mr. Kramer,

L Mr. McGuire
/ - ORANDUM_FOR MR, MUMFORD - , , Mr. Harbo
.’,’ ‘

Mr. Quinn Tamm __

I

[T

|

{’ Tele. Room
RE: LEON TROrSKY Mr. Ne'aae : .
: Migs Beahm__ﬂ""
; Miss Gandy ’
(., .
(A |

&
Attached hereto is photostatic material concern~ L 51
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Five-Year Plan and Anglo- Russian
Co-operation.

By LEON TROTSKY.
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1. World public opinion on the Five-year Plan has consisted
until recently (a gleam of light seems now to be penetrating) ot
two fundamental assertions that are absolutely contradictory: the
first that the Five-year Plan is Utopian and that the Soviet State
finds itself on the of economic failure; the second that Soviet
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export involves a “ dumping ”)-" that threatens to upset the pillars
of the capitalist order. Each/of these two assertions has its ad-
vantage as a weapon with which to belabour the Soviet State, but
together they have the great Iisadvantage t" at they are radically
opposed to one another. To upset capital st economy by goods
offered cheap presupposes an/unprecedented development of pro-
ductive forces. If the Fiveryear Plan has suffered a check and
Soviet economy finds itself [irreparably disintegrating, on what
economic battlefield can it m;};sbal its ranks to open a “ dumping "’
offensive against the most powerful capitalist States in the world ?
2. Which, then, of these two contradictory assertions is cor-
rect? DBoth of them are false. The Five-year Plan has not suf-
fered a check; this is demonstrated by the efforts to transform it
into a Four-year Plan. But suppose, then, that we admit that this
gigantic plan may realise itself in fact, should we not indeed admit

tha nnesihilite ibviea ~F €

s 35 ¥ : 1]
o€ DOSSIOHILY 1IN i€ néar idwure o1 uamping”? To answer

dulllplllb 40U a4allowgl
this question let some figures speak: the industrialisation of the
U. S. S. R, shows a percentage increase unheard of in economic
history—20 to 30 per cent per annum. But these percentages
relate to increase over an economic level that the Soviets inherited
from the hands of the former owning class. A level of appalling
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backwardness. In the most importa t branches of its economy the
Soviet Union will remain, even after the realisation of the Five-year
Plan, far behind the more advanced capitalist States. I have given
the essential comparative in the Russian bulletin pub-
lished under my auspices in Paris (Nos. 17--18). Here it will be
sufficient to indicate only that, even at the end of the realisation of
the Five-year Plan, the consumption of coal by each ir.abitant of
the U. S. S. R. will be eight times less than by each inha. itant of
the U. S. A. to-day. The other coefficients are more or less analo—
Jgaus, At this present time—i.e., during the third year of the Five-
year Plan—Soviet export represents, very closely, 1} per cent of
the total world export. What percentage do those timid of “ dump-
ing ” think would be sufficient to upset the balance of world trade
—50, not that perhaps, nor 25, even 10?2 Even for such a figure
Soviet export would have to increase by seven or eight times its
present volume, thereby instantly causing the ruin of its own
economy.

3. The most recent form of attack called forth by the Five-
year Plan appeared in the French newspaper the “ Temps,” which
may, without exaggeration, be described as one of the most re-
actionary in the world; it seeks the same aim as, but much more
systematically than, the British die-hards, Not long ago this jour-
nal attested to the rapid advance made in the industrialisation of
the U. S. S. R, and called on ail the Western States to co-ordinate
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their economy to the end of a boycott of Soviet trade. The word
is now no more of “ dumping ” but of a progress in normal eco-
nomic development so rapid that it must be hindered by powerful
measures from outside. One thing I would underline with deepest
seriousness and most vigorous emphasis: the economic blockade
cannot remain over an indefinite period only by a blockade ; in order
to be effective it would require ever to strengthen and make more
acute its methods. And this is nothing but the factual path to war.
The blockade is a prelude to war. Its object is to erect a raincoat
over war and thus imperceptibly to involve in war a series of
States. Let us suppose, however, that the plan of the “ Temps "
and many others were to succeed, the blockade to be organised, to
lead to war—let us even suppose for purposes of argument what I
do not for a moment admit as a possibility, that the Soviet system
were to be over-thrown by this war, even by this means the new
economic principle of State-planning that has proved its efficacy in
the Soviet system would not be destroyed. The development of
Europe would but thereby cost many more victims and be arrested
perhaps for decades.

4. But, to return to the question we have partly left, Will the
Five-yerr Plan be realised? I am certainly of the opinion that,
with the natural important corrections and alterations, the plan
called fiva-year is realisable.
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5. The present Russian economy is a transition stage, and still
conceals within itself wide contradictions which may yet possibly
lead to economic crises and thence determine temporary setbacks.
To shut one’s eyes to this would be unforgivable. Do not lose
sight of the fact that all these contradictions, difficulties, possible
crises, or eventual temporary setbacks in no degree minimise the
epoch-making significance of this gigantic experiment in economic
planning which already has proved that an industry nationalised
acqnuires the faculty, even in a backward country, of increasing at
a tempo none of the old civilised nations could possibly attempt.
This alone opens before mankind an entirely new perspective,
transforming the entire lesson of the past and placing it on the
threshhold of a new culture.

6. Not as being of any practical value, but as an illustration of
what I mecan, let me recommend for consideration the following
suggestion: Mr. Lloyd George is promoting the plan of public un-

dertakings worked out by Liberal economists with the double object -

of liquidating unemployment and reorganising and rationalising the-
conditions of industry in Great Britain. You know better than I
the terrific character of these two tasks. Let us suppose, however,
. only for a moment and for demonstration purposes, that the British
. Government were to sit at a round table with the Government of
‘2 the U. 5. S. R. in order to work out a plan of economic co-opera-
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tion over a series of years. Let us suppose that this plan em-

braced all the most important branches of the economy of the two

countries and that—unlike so many other round-table conferences

—it were to emerge with quite concrete and -and. . mutual ‘
- agreements and undertakings: for such and such a number of

tractors, electro-technical units, textile machines, &c., England

would receive an equivalent quantity of grain, timber, perhaps

later raw cotton, all, naturally, according to the current prices of )

the world market. This plan would be devised to begin modestly ,

but to develop in the character of an inyerse cone, year in and year L

out broadening to draw an ever larger number of undertakings

into its circle, ultimately contriving that the most important eco-

nomic branches in both countries should dovetail into one another §

like the bones of a skull. Can one doubt for a moment that there-

by, on the one hand, the coefficient of increase now contemplated i‘ 4
by the Soviet Government would, with the help of British tech- il
nique, be vastly increased ; on the other, that Great Britain would '

satisfy the most important needs of her imports out of the Soviet
Union under the most favourable conditions ? I touch not at all
the question under what political auspices such a collahuration
would be possible. Nor with what political system Lord Beaver- !
brook’s dream might be realised and he attain an analogous aim by
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such a collaboration with the Dominions. I only take the economic
principle of a centralised economic plan as it has been proved
to-day in the experience of a poor and backward country, and,
enlarging it in imagination to cover the mutual relations of the
advanced nations with the Soviet Union and with one another, I see

therein a gpaciews-outlook for mankind.
—The Manchester Guardian Weekly
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1. I am quite prepsred to tell you, but I had better warn you
at the start that you won’t agree with me. For I have not the
least doubt that you are a different kind of person from myseif,
and, when we make judgments about who or wh~t is great, what
we are really talking about is ourselves., If, as ! . e is just
possible, you assert that stewed prunes and rice * “"iious and
Isay that they are hateful, the information given -t people
are prepared to concede, information about the nature of you and
me rather than about the nature of stewed prunes and rice. It
tells of our tastes and our tastes are determined by our palaies.
Our estimates of greatness are equally individual ; they are in the
last resort personal confessions of tastes and interests, so that, pro-

nouncing them, we reveal our own psychologies rather than .assess—é)}’

the comparative merits of our contemporaries.
* o ' *®
2. Let us suppose you were to take a pall on a subject of who
are the five greatest men who ever lived. Not only would you get
the most diverse possible lists, but, since the lists would evince
nothing but the tastes of their compilers, they would appear miani-
Take, for ex-

festly absurd to those who did not share them.

The Five Greatest Living Men.
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Epusui

Trotsky

ROTSKY seems a2 unique figure. There

has perhaps never been another statesman

who played so important a part in history,
who had at the same time so vivid a consciousness
of the historical significance of his role and who
has been able to write so brilliant a record of the
_events in which he figured.

Trotsky is, of course, primarily not 2 pohtxcnan,
but 2 master of words. “A well written book,” he
says, “in which one can find new ideas, and a good
pen with which to communicate one's own ideas to
others, for me have always been and are today the

most valuable and intimate products of culture.
"I"LA

P PO P

times in my life I fclt that the revolutnon was ifie
terfering with my systematic work.” And else-
where he speaks of the pleasure that a newly
printed book gives him.

“In my eyes,” he writes of himself as a school.
boy, “‘authors, journalists and artists always stood
for a world which was more attractive than any
other, one open only to the elect.” In the second

grade at Odessa, he started a magazine with a
friend and later did extra work tutoring to earn
money to go to the theatre,

But the nineties in

ist logic with a freer, more swesping hand than
Marx, so as to make of it 2 compelling instrument |
of popular exposition and to turn to account the 4
Marxist irony as perhaps only another Jew could
have done (remember Heine's debt to Marx!),
flaying his opponents alive and turning their skins
inside out to show the ignominious carcasses inside
their arguments; to raise a laugh with a proverb
or fable from the south Russian countryside qf his
youth, aptly applied to some political contingency,
to fix a point with a sudden glancing epigram, to %
open the horizons of the mind to a vision of the *
dignity and beauty of a world in which socialism ¢
should have guaranteed the domination of the bar- ~
barous greeds of man by the disinterested woriof ¢
the intellect and the creative 1magmat10n. i
It is this vision that is noble in Trotsky, this .
passion for cultural improvement—not, as in the =
case of Lenin, the immediate fellow feeling with |
others which sets him imimediately to work to lift 71
the yoke from their necks—that feeling which,
Clara Zetkin remembers, sometimes made his facc
seem to shrink with the furrows of * ‘unspoken, un- ,
speakable suffering” as if he were “burdened, 4
pierced, oppressed with aIl the pain of the Russian }




January 4, 1933 HE 'NEW
- "% whole, which in appearance;,”function, force and
" principle is totally dissimilar to anything hereto-
.. fore known. Of course, some industries are more
7 backward than others, but all of them are rapidly
.- maving in the direction of electrification and power
<" .. production. Even mining and quarrying, within
"% the historical decade of 1919-29, increased the
. " use of electricity from 2,789,383 horse power to
.7 6,124,799 horse power, while its total power re-
#%  quirement was estimated at 7,514,843 horse power,
" % §. e., only 18 percent unelectrified!
; The direction of industry is toward auto-
# _. matic, continuous, mass production. It is obvious
%% that, without the opportunities of electric drive,
;’éﬁ; the continuity of present processes could never
3% have been attained. The very idea of mass pro-
%« duction implies the notion of the interchangeability
'Zx. of parts. This again would be too difficult and
i, too expensive to obtain without the aid of elec-
- tricity, which alone enables us to gauge the tol-
‘erances of the fitting parts to a ten-thousandth
part of an inch. And neither speed nor precision
~could be had without automatic electric control.
#75: " The situation created by modern electric-power
e production offers further opportunities for elec-
" tronic control. The thermionic tube, the photo-
=32 cell, the three-element gaseous tube—all can work
industrial miracles. The Chase Bag Company of
Milwaukee reports the use of a photo-clectric relay
in piling its product: “a light source projects a
- heam of light across the path of stitched bags at

7
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crn, electrically aQated equipment, the managerial
emphasis has shifted to the elimination of idle
machine time. This means planning—planning of
time; planning of sequence of operations; plan-
ning of material movement, of preventive mainte-
nance; preparation of schedules, balance of pro-
duction of parts, dispatching of every operation;
planning of budgets, of tasks, of sales quotas. In
the Machine Age these functions were largely
taken care of by themselves, through the inter-
relation of departments, chasers, reservoirs of
partly finished articles, et cetera. The steady,
rapid flow of continuous production cannot be en-
dangered by the interruption or upsetting of plans
anywhere, for that means the stoppage of the

whole works and the accumulation of overhead me -

expense by the minute.

Thus, even the personal characteristics of the
managers which were essential in the Machine Age
—namely, experience and common sense—are of
little importance in this new Era of Power. Of
what use is experience acquired under vastly differ-
ent conditions? Of what use is common sense when
the factory today demands an uncommon mind,
scientifically trained and disciplined, a rare kind of
analytical mind, which alone can offer counsel based

-on correctly evaluated facts of the transition period?

It is not generally appreciated that the increased
use of power raised the total wages in manufactur-
ing industry till the end of 1929. Since then finance,

o ity s o e o SN - - .
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- = . chilly face,” holding in his ar

ana  wilig .
1 large bouquet of
flowers which has just beg™resented to him; when
. he comes up to the persSwige wha is supposed to
greet him, the Menshevik president of the Soviet,
he suddenly stops short “as if he had run into a
completely unexpected obstacle”; the president
makes a formal speech which implies that, though
they are glad to have him back, he had better be-
have himself: Lenin waits with an air of detach-
ment, looking around at the other people and then
looking up at the ceiling while he absent-mindedly
rearranges the flowers. Then, turning away from
the delegates, without replying directly to the
speech, he addresses the audience standing by:
“Dear comrades, soldiers, sailors and workers, 1
am happy to greet in you the victorious Russian
revolution, to greet you as the advance guard of
the international proletarian armv, , . . The heonr
is not far when . . . the people will turn their
weapons against their capitalist exploiters, . . . The
world revolution achieved by you has opened a
new epoch. Long live the worldwide socialist revo-
lution!” Proceeding to Bolshevik headquarters,
he can hardly wait for the members of his own
party to end their own culogistic speeches of grect-

Conoes THRINHEY G e R OLaunee, ti,

: » ing before he begins to bawl them out in a terrific

i
Nt
i,

unexpected blast for the tepidity of their policies:
“We don't need any parliamentary republic! We
don’t need any bourgeois democracyl We don't
nce'd any government except the Soviet of work-

e ruic or P€laviiasiy (ue willes) ..
us here on a trulv igantic scale, It is necessary onty
to undcrstﬂth\ le correctly, taking personality as
a link in iistoric chain, The “sudden” arrival of
Lenin from abroad after a long absence, the furious
cry raised by the press around his name, his clash with
all the leaders of his own party and his quick victory
over them—in a word, the external envelope of cir-
cumstances, make easy in this case a mechanical con-
trasting of the person, the hero, the genius, against the
objective conditions, the mass, the party. In reality
such contrast is comparatively one-sided. Lenin was
not an accidental element in the historical develop-
ment, but a product of the whole past of Russian
history. He was embedded in it with deepest roots, _
Along with the vanguard of the warkers he had lived
through their struggle in the course of the preceding
quarter century. The “accident” was not in his inter-
ference in the events, but rather that little straw with

which Lloyd George tried to block his path.

=
In his first contacts with Marxism, he says else-
where,

and even afterward, when my revolutionary ideas were
clearly taking shape, I would catch myself in an atti-
tude of mistrust of action by the masscs, taking y
bookish, abstract and, therefore, skeptical view of th

revolution. I had to combat all this within myself,
by my thinking, my reading, but mainly by means of
experience, until the elements of psychic inertia had
been confuted within me. . , . Perhaps the fact that
I had consciously to overcome within me the reverbera-
tions of the eighties enabled me to approach funda-
mental problems of mass action in a more serious,

')'e‘-‘:‘,-':‘“!-—“g"‘-‘a'!ﬂi"‘—%’l“.._’lﬂ'\ iaa | Cr_,-f.lr.- hvw .
stroke, incident by incident, Trotsky painfs Lenfy ™ ~~———""~v" -

in: his sly humor; his patience; his self-forgetful-
ness; his “terrific inner concentration under a sur-
face of calm and ‘prosaic’ sincerity”; his shyness
in certain connections; his “power of realistic im-
agination”; his “pedantic notary” side—his com-
bination of “‘boldness of conception™ with “meticu-
lous carefulness in its fulfilment.”

Yet with all this—and this is essential to Trot-
‘'sky’s Marxism—neither Trotsky nor Lenin is pre-
sented as a historical protagonist of the ordinary
kind. They are merely the conscious theoretical
part of humanity merging at the moment of strong-
est social pressure with ‘‘the immediate action of
those oppressed masses who are farthest away
from theory.” ‘‘Revolution is the inspired frenzy
of history”: as with the writer or the orator, says
Trotsky, “in the moment of what is called creative
inspiration, something stronger than himself speaks
through him or guides his hand, so the hidden
strength and instinct of the masses rose to infuse
_the words and acts of its leaders.” “Outward!y, it
did not look very imposing: men went about tired,

hungry and unwashed, with inflamed eyes and un-

ehavan hearde And aftarward nane af them conld
SNavER oCarGs., Lnand aitewarQ nens or them coul d

recall much about those critical days and hours."”

In spite of his personal admiration for Lenin, he
shows in his history of the Revolution how Lenin
as well as the Tsar is molded and directed by the
pressure of a social situation.

“Trotsky's relation to the masses was thus never
precisely that of a great popular spokesman, but
rather of an enginecer of mass tendencies. He
studies their needs, where they are heading, the
“codrdination of forces”; he learns the technigue
of guiding their action. But in his absorption in
the study of these processes and the methods of
dealing with them, his egoism disappears. .Hls
conception of society and its development is illus-
trated in masterly fashion by his “History of t
Russian Revolution.” Here, as in Mard's “Eifie.
teenth Brumaire of Louis Bonaparte,” we are
made to look through the shadow-play of politics
at the group interests, the colIcctivi needs am{ ap-
petites which, partly unknown to the actors them-
selves, throw the silhouettes on the screen. Never
after we have read Trotsky’s history, can the lan-
guage, the conventions, the combinations, the pre-
tensions, of parliamentary politics, if we have had
any illusions about them, secm the same to us
again. They lose their consistency and coler—
evaporate hefore our eyes. The old sport of com-
petition for office, the old game of parliamentary
dehate, seem foolish and obsolete; what is real is
a new science of social readjustment and organ-
ization, approaching a degree of exactitude of
which our old-fashioned political programs never
dreamed, and capable of becoming a part of the
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ferent from anything e known among cven

- those nations best et'c_'atcu politically under our
T **democratic” instituths, -
The application of this science, however, unlike

the social engineering of Mr, Stuart Chase, for
example, is dominated by the Idea. Trotsky’s name

- for his dominant idea, which he formulated as far
“back as 1905, is “the permanent revolution.” This
.. means that the Marxist world revolution is certain
* 'and cannot be stopped; that a bourgeois revolution
"in any country must be followed by a socialist rev-
olution, that a socialist revolution in any one coun-

"= -, try must be followed by revolutions in all the
"I . others,"and that in all our political calculations we
..+ must count on this being true, that this is in fact

" “the vital consideration which should always be up-
: - permost in our minds. : ‘
. s Stalin, Trotsky asserts, cares nothing about all
. 7 this, the world-vision and world-conscience of
.+ - Lenin and himself. He has identified himself with
"7, an impossible program of ‘“socialism in one coun-
try alone.” Now Trotsky will blast the Bolshevik
Stalin with the same kind of lofty scorn with which
_ he has dismissed the Tsarist Kolchak: Stalin is un-
" educated, a philistine, a bureaucrat, a2 mediocrity,
% a ridiculously poor Marxist whom Marxism, in
" freeing him from provincial prejudices, has merely
‘  rendered cynical without giving him in place of
% *his former prejudices “a philosophical outlook
. 7. thoroughly thought out and mentally assimilated.”
". Stalin and his friends had established what was
actually a bureaucratic class; thex went to the bal-

- —— pea—about their col-

B

N Teagues—Lenin had, winced at the wulgarity of
‘..;.,thmr gossip.  And Lenin and he had nogpl:gc in
5 all this. "It was a mere vulgar political machine
with not a trace of intellectual dignity.
* No doubt the fact that Trotsky was a Jew con-
. - tributed to his personal isolation and made it easier
~ for Stalin to put him out when Lenin was no
. longer there to support him. When, in the first
days of the Revolution, Trotsky had reminded
: Lemfl of his Jewish origin as a possible objection
: 0 -his accepting 3 commissariat, Lenin had told
+« him not to bqthcr about trifles in the midst of a
?grcat international revolution. But when Lenin
;. Was gone, it was possible for Stalin to arouse anti-
; Semitic feeling against him. A Jew, he had been
«:able to rise to the height of imagination and-moral
passion demanded by a great moment; and, as in
both Trotsky's case and Lenin’s, their long’ years
of exile had helped train them in the international
_point of view of Marxism, so Trotsky had a special
¥ ‘Zgivantage in the capacity of the Jew for adjusting
-Bimself to the different habits and mentalities of
dnﬂe.rent Peoples and at the same time remaining
_ outside them. But now this very detachment was
- to work against his career as a statesman. Disraeli
. after all, In dominating England, had, for al] the
N ;ihet?cE}:xcd Irony of his novels, to play ;he game of
‘:;e ngllsg: i to work for England's glary and

.\'G-.
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knows, it is not unfitting,
sky's dignity,
country on a little island
Tope; nor is he wasting his time with nothing to
‘(?o bgt write bqoks. In these books, all the superb
realistic imaginavion” with its immense sco 13: in {
time and space, the ardent prophetic faith vf‘ {
dgrwmg from the horrible wars, the hidecous l’ﬁ R
trial degradation and the ignoble misgovemrr,n e §
pf our time, alone can render them endurabl o
its hope of “the first truly O
out from the shut-in man to
of society. “How many of
13, what the world labor movement is?” His “H;i
tory of the Russian Revolution ' solidity
and its subtlety, its extraordinar,y
behavior,
as one of

And he has giy ; s
e given even to the island of Prinkipo

tod . 18 ;
profr}c'dfor those Marxist principles which, having
of

class.

. which the first appeared lass week.~~THE EDITORS.

power and to snlace himself with her proiv.o, 1«
had not ysder n to champion a pure interna
tional dof jie. {
Now when it was a question of dealing with thej
people, rebellious against the rigors of the dictator '
ship and in no mood at the moment to be inter:
ested in the theory of permanent revolution, tha
coarsencss and the cunning of the Gecrgian cob
bler's son worked better than the fastidiousnes::
and aloofness of the international Jew. He hac
always been isolated even among the Bolsheviks
“He isn't one of us,” Lenin had told Gorkyt
“With us, but not of us"—adding, “He is am§
bitious. There is something of Lassalle in hi
something which isn't good.” How thick the d
fenses of isolation of Trotsky's egoism must hav
been that even Lenin should have felt them! “B
hind those fierce black eyes,” an English observ.
wrote, “lurks ever the demon of suspicion and di
trust, driving him to terrible pitiless acts
cruelty.” It was so he had understood maintair;
ing power: he had been too proud to be a politicia
and in this field had no chance against Stalin, :
At any rate, as Lunacharsky felt, “conddfnne 1
to a certain loneliness,” Trotsky finds hitnsel,
today alone on the island of Prinkipo; aftes
the most astonishing and the most brilliantly sudd
cessful excursion into action that any Marxist ha
ever made, he finds himself again what he wa,
between the 1903 Congress and the 1905 revolt’
tion, between the 1905 revolu_tion and 1917, a.
" with = .

S. H b . .
the floor at Prinkipo, i;;a;:nltmfigrl?ﬁd him pacing
tunity of taking the Tder - r his next oppor-

€ tae ldea into action. Yet, as he
not injurious to Trot-
that he should be a man without :1
between Asia and Eu. {

a AIX1

Ifumap culture,” blazes
illuminate this twilight
us know what Europe

with its solidity
| analysis of mass
w;:ll proba_bly appear when it is complete
the most important books of our period.
role and 2 symbolic significance. It stands’
the_ir. validity in action, must still keep clear
politics of mations as they do of those of
Eomunp Wirson.

the

ey, .

This is the second of two artcles on Trotsky of | :
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and pressure groups have grr - greatly in size
" and importance. (There aggtie . private corpora-
tions, each of which has laCf revenues and more
employees than any single state or any city except
New York.) Political parties are declining. All
this leads to serious consideration of new forms of
government, more in accord with organized social
groupings.—There has been little change in the
legislative branch, except in cities.—The judiciary
has made attempts to adapt itself to the new situa-
tion, but in general lags far behind. (From 1900
to 1930, thirty-three acts of Congress were held
" unconstitutional, and in all the preceding years of
* the Republic only twenty-six.)—Concepts of liberty
. .were confused and changing. Discussion of this
© subject goes to the roots of our order.—In political
theory one of the dominant attitudes at present is
“the tendency toward organized planning as against
drift in public affairs.”-~In the recent past there
has been relatively little governmental change, and
“an indifference or even hostility to different types
of social theory in a world where the foundations of
- private property, dcmocracy and rcprescntatxvc
government are being sharply challenged on every
hand.” But “we may safely forecast that in the
next period it will no longer be found possible to
escape full and free discussion of the fundamentals
of dcmocracy and capitalism alike, and far more
constructive or destructive change than has been
evident during the past generation.”

P - Twish I could qu quote in full Proressor Merriam's
-+ concluding pages.* But here we must be satlsﬁcd
< v with scraps.

;1’ 4 On the whole, the outstanding fact . . . is the
AR rapid extension of governmental activities and costs

"&" SRS
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HAT was this idea of which Trotsky,
on his way to cxile, shouting to the almost
A empty railway station, saw himself the

£y . prime spokesman and embodiment? What was the
‘“#e, Revolution which he believed was being sent into

;,) R t banishment? What was the Marxism for which he

fought?
We-have an eloquent account of what Mamsm
meant to him in a passage of his autobiography
where he tells of reading the letters of Marx and
Engels at a time when he was trying unsatisfactor-
ily to work with the Austrian Social Democrats:

The Viennese leaders of the Social Democracy used

the same formulas that I did. But one had only to

o turn any of them five degrees around on their own
' axes to discover that we gave quite different meanings
to the same concepts. Qur agreement was a temporary

-.a-."" ;' one, superficial and unreal. The correspondence be-

t

!

~ eyviial fmicrces of e dapealde sw-Jdoal s aneiiely

| Trotsky: 11

slight change in governmental uaits, orgamizaton,
methods and -prson ' New functions are welcamed,
but correspo ¢ ges in the direction of unity, co~
ordination, capacity and competence of political power
are cither resisted or tardily accepted, . . . The heavy
pressure of powerful social, economic 2nd technical
forces threatens to crush the shell of a government
which becomes more and mare important in the social
and economic situation. . . . Only a strong government
can either act intelligently in . . . crises or refrain
from action, A weak government can do neither, . . .
A weak government shows narrowress instead of
breadth, delay instead of deliberation, wild and irreg-
ular vacillation instead of steady adaptation, drifting
tendencies instead of inventiveness and preparedness.
. » « The futiiity of weak government will be equally
disastrous whether it refrains from social action or
attempts it. Its retreats will be routs and its advances
meaningless muddles, . . . The industrial order is on

trial as well as the political in this case. .. . If busisg, °

ness is closer to technical mechanical efficiency, it is
farther from the sense of social responsibility equally
important to mankind. Industry as well as govern-
ment suffers from disorganization and lack of direction,
from conspicuous waste and profitable fraud. . .. Gov-.
ernmental corruption and incompetence and lack off
central direction are not comprehensible away from the
social and economic environment of which they are 2
part. . . .

How shall we blend the skills of government, in-
dustrial and financial management, agriculture, labor

‘and science in & new synthesis of authority, uniting

power and responsibility, with a vivid appeal to the

the revolutionary developments of our social, economic
and scientific life, yet without stifiing liberty, justice
and progress?

(GEORGE SOULE.

¥
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tween Marx and Engels was for me not a theoretical
one, but a psychological revelation, Toutes proportions
gardées, 1 found proof an every page that to these
two 1 was bound by a direct psychological affinity.
Their attitude to men and ideas was mine. [ guessed
what they did not express, shared their sympathies,

was indignant and hated as they did. Marx and -

Engels were revolutionaries through and through.
But they had not the slightest trace of sectarianism or
asceticism. Both of them, and especially Engels, could

wathe _

>

at any time say of themselves that nothing human waa, -

strange to them. But their revolutionary outlook
lifted them always above the hazards of fate and the
works of men. Pettiness was incompatible not only
with their personalities, but with their presences. Vul-
garity could not stick even to the soles of their boots.
Their appreciations, sympathies, jests—even when
most commonplace—are always touched by the rarefied
air of spiritual nobility, They may pass deadly eritic-
jsm on a man, but they will never deal in uttlc—tattle-
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wara ;o.u.ee, Libieg or £ 7 tiey have nothing out &
coal contempt. What p.  .nes and vulgarians con-
sidered aristocraticc them was really only their
revolutionary supeS_ity. Its most important char-
acteristic is a complete and ingrained independence of

afficial public opinion at all times and wunder all
conditions,

This affinity, this admiration, are later to be felt
for Lenin. The whole of Trotsky’s later work is
oriented toward Lenin. There are moments in his

. " autobiography, to be sure, when we lose sight of
S anybody but Trotsky—episodes of which we are
' made to feel that we are reading simply the ex-
. traordinary adventures of an extraordinary indi-
vidual: the escape from Siberia, for example, which
. 18 as exciting as Casanova’s escape from the Leads,
.seems written from a similar point of view. And
- even in the journeys of the armored train we feel
& v caught up into Trotsky's self-dramatizing imagina-
_* tion until we begin to see the whole story as a
2. chapter in a novel rather than as a feature of a
" " “military campaign. But the real hero of “My Life"
remains for all that, not Trotsky himself, but
Lenin—or rather, Trotsky’s relation to Lenin.
Trotsky had gone to see Lenin in London almost

i AF
[ "‘5:: ., immediately after his escape from Siberia, but had
ﬁ?-*%}ﬁl .broken with him as 2 result of the 1903 Congress.
',,é %Ef% **He had become then an independent revolutionist, -
(g~ ! had returned to Russia in 1905 and headed the St.
%{g ", Petersburg Soviet; but the gauge of Trotsky's ca«
L35 T * pacity seems to be that though his cgoism makes

5 TP endent and makes it possible for him to
22 take initiative in action—he is never so formida.ble,
$-3*, says one observer, as when he is driven into a tight
- place—he needed Lenin's compass to steer by.
" Lenin, who had never had a moment’s sympathy
- for the “imperialist war," had complained after
" 1914, that “just as Trotsky stood formerly for
" cobperation with the Socialist ‘compromisers,’ so
* today he stands for codperation with the Socialist
" patriots.” But though Trotsky had never been a
_ Bolshevik but had remained aloof up to 1917, it did
. " not take him long to turn to Lenin when he came
-Z back to Petrograd after the February revolution.
In “My Life" the personality of Lenin is built
"¢ up by a series of small anecdotes, unpretentiously
" introduced but very skillfully chosen and placed,
until it has come to stand for a whole moral and
intellectual domain, involving, as I have suggested,
also Trotsky's ideal for himself. First, we see
- Trotsky in prison eagerly reading Lenin; then, still
charged with the excitement of his escape from
Siberia, looking up Lenin early in the morning as
* soon as he arrives in London: “Lenin was still in
bed, and the kindly expression of his face was
- tinged with a justifiable amazement.” Lenin takes
"~ him for a walk around London and points out to
. him Westminster Abbey: “This is their famous
; . Westminster,” he says—and Trotsky explains that
%" * this “their” of Lenin’s designated, not the English,

~»

-

- but the ruling classes of the world. “This implica-
. - -

least emphasize * but, coming as it did from tic
very innegmost  pths of the man and expressec
more by {_,tone of his voice than by anything else.-
was always present, whether Lenin was speaking of :
the treasures of culture, of new achievements, of:
the wealth of books in the British Museum, of the.
information of the larger European newspapers or,
years later, of German artillery or French avia-.
tion. They know this or they have that, they have:
made this or achieved that—but what enemies they :
arel To his eyes, the invisible shadow of the rul-é
ing classes always overlay the whole of human cul-g
ture—a shadow that was as real to him as day-
light.” 1In this first meeting, the relation is estab-
lished. By a few sharp and brief strokes, Trotsky
puts before us the characters of the two men: the
younger fervent and inconsiderate, slightly exhibi-
tionistic, in pursuit of the cues to his historic“¥ole;
the older assuming his revolutionary purpose and
the social insight on which it is based so much as a
matter of course that in a world scarcely yet seri- -
ously troubled with them, it never occurs to him to .
emphasize them or to put forward his own.pergpn-
ality because of them. : r
Later on, after the years of their political
estrangement, Trotsky plots the further course of
the development of this relation during the years
of the Revolution and of the building of the social-
ist state. We see Trotsky and Lenin, during the
October revolution, lying down on the floor of an
emnty o SRR Y Sy crimsg
sister has spread a blanket for them and trying to
relax from their tense fatigue, but unable to sleep «
and finally remembering that they are not sure yet
of the Winter Palace: Trotsky rushes to the phone 1
while Lenin tries to induce him to rest and forget °
about it for the moment while they send a messen- .
ger instead. We hear Lenin in the later period §
dubious about what would become of the Bolshevik
leadership: ‘“‘How many of us know what Europe
is, what the world labor movement is?” We are

q
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given Krupskaya's note to Trotsky after Lenfgpls
death: “Dear Lev Davydovich: I write to tell you
that about 2 month before his death, as he was
looking through your book, Vladimir Ilyich stopped
at the place where you sum up Marx and Lenin
and asked me to read it over again to him; he lis-
tened very attentively and then looked it -aver
again himself. And here is another thing I"want
to tell you. The attitude of V. L. toward you at
the time when you came to us in London from
Siberia did not change up to his death, .. ”"=*

Add to this the presentation of Lenin in Trot-
sky’s history of the Revolution. He gets a fine
climax to the first volume, which deals with the
confused and half-hearted course of the February
revolution, by dramatizing the arrival of Lenin in 7
Petrograd. A delegation from the Petrograd i
Soviet is sent to give him an official welcome with |
all the accoutrements of bourgeois ceremony 1n tl}c -
“Tsar's Room” of the raitway station: Lenim]

{
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opments, no amount of repudiation could break him
'(Lenin had died repudiating Stalin). Yet when he
calls out to the railroad workers to see how they
are carrying him away, he does not appear fatuous
or absurd. If Lenin had identified himself with
the cause of the Revolution, Trotsky had done the
converse: identified the cause with himself, When
the G.P.U. put him out, he believes it is the Revolu-

g iy

RE POB C January 4, 1°
tion they are banishing. and the loss of dignit:
the individual is saved by the dignity of the I.
It is the Idea they are expelling.

Epymunp WILSOJ

This is the first of two articles on Trotsk
Mr, Filson. The second will appear in next we

issue.—~THE EDITORS.
[

Fdrgivé Us Our Debts

that we persist in treating the debts of the

Allies as 3 problem of assets to be realized
rather than of liabilities to be accepted. During the
War it was treason to suggest that the debts of the
Allies to the United States would never be paid.
Immediately after its close, economists made this
assertion, and though their prophecy was, for a
time, balked of fulfilment by the extraordinary
success of the bankers in selling European loans in
the United States, it is now coming true. The in-
evitability of virtual cancellation, however, does
not make this renunciation any more palatable to
the American publlc. Even the argument of the
experts that the continuation of international pay-
ments, werc it possible, would mﬂlct hardshlp on

I T IS characteristic of our political meptxtudc

urges that the cession would humor ourafmp
ists and patriots interested in national defense,
thus sweeten the dose for those whose p:
stomachs find it most difkcult to digest.
Hoover, in his acceptance speech, suggested *‘s-
tangible form of compensation, such as t; ex§
sion of the markets for American agriculture |
labor”—in other words, the Allies should lc

their tariff walls and buy more of our goods, w1 .

we should maintain our barriers and continu
refuse to buy in return. Mr, Roosevelt cxpi
the falIacy of this proposal. “Our policy,”!
stated, ‘‘declares for payment, but at the s,
time for lowered tariffs and resumption of t’
which open the way to payment.”

The only difficulty with this suggestion is
: ; Jistals afear ¢ ar ¢4
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¢ 8o that he might play this part heroically.

_his purpose.
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‘thought what Postenty would say of him—simply
* did his work,” Trotsky “looked at himself often,

. .treasured his historic role” and would have been
AL

willing to sacrifice anything, not excepting his life,
The
ordinary kind of ambition he despised. ‘“What
contemptible ambitiousness!” he exclaimed of a

" social revolutionary leader who had accepted a

place in the coalition government before the Oc-
tober revolution, "to abandon his historic position
for a portfoliol” With Lenin, we feel that his
personality had become completely identified with

after Lenin had become master of Russia and

. leader of the Communist International when, in

- sky’s case implied an audience.
"% mificent actor!

receiving a delegation of German Communists, he
kept his appointment so punctually, entered the
room so unobtrusively and talked with them so
simply and easily, that the Germans, who were
used to the frock-coated puu{u-ufﬁnc-muatcu Marx-

ists of the Reichstag, did not cven guess who he
was. One cannot imagine Trotsky’s entering a

" room without making people feel that a personal-

ity had arrived. Playing a historic role in Trot-
But what a mag-

He was not merely a spokesman for ideas; the

" Idea for Trotsky was something which had to be

made practically and visibly to triumph. Trotsky

as & wan of action is a singular, a startling figare.

hnmﬁnnhduhem:bm}me}ymm

Clara Zetkin tells of one occasion -

REPUBLI C("‘) 208
tion. ‘Take his exploit in defending Petrograd
against the army of Yudenitch. A regimental com-
mander had given his men the order to fall back
and the troops were running away; but when they
reached division headquarters, Trotsky took the
situation in hand. He mounted the first horse he
could find and, chasing one soldier after another
with his orderly: behind him waving a pistol and
shouting, “Courage, boys, Comrade Trotsky is lead-
ing you!” compelled the whole regiment to turn
back and recover the positions it had abandoned.
The commander appeared at the most dangerous
points and was wounded in both legs. Trotsky
came back in a truck. He was accused by the
papers of publicity-seeking, but the truth is that
Trotsky's sensationalism is almost always redeemed
from theatricality by the Idea which inspires and
dlrccts it. 'When Trotsky chases back the retreat-
mg rcg1mcnt, it is the Idea standmg its ground
And so even in Trotsky's political brawils with
Stalin it is the Idea which, seasonably or unseason-
ably, is ﬁghtmg to hold the helm. Take even the
incident in the railroad station when Trotsky, at
Stalin's orders, was being forcibly carried to the
train by the agents of the G.P.U. He had obliged
them to remove him forcibly so that it should not
be possible to represent his departure as a voluntary
act, and he made a point of shouting to the railroad
workers in the station: “Comrades, see how they
are carrying Comrade Trotsky away!”

_ One @rrot i gine Lenin bc.a.vmg Tike this, B
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_ place to Marxism. .V 4, at seventeen, Trotsky than “symps v for ‘the downtrodden.” i:e b
wrote a play in c{_ boration with another young seen . logged on his father's farm, ¢
intellectual, the heroine, in spite of the fact that they ha\Anspired him with revolt rather than p!

“Begmnmg with my earliest childhood, in all
1mprcssmons of my daily life, human inequa’
stood out in exceptionally coarse and stark for:
Injustice often assumed the character of impud
license; human dignity was under hcci at ev
Si“-‘? )]
the most police- ridden ctty in pohce-rxddcn Rus
and a2 Jew with his way to make in a world ef
more hostile to Jews than to other gifted yoi
men. The youth who came to Lenin and Ky
skaya heraided as a “young eagle” by their fei
revolutionists in Samara, had brought to the
dication of human dignity a pride which had s
thing of Lucifer's. At nothing was he more suc
ful than lashing his audiences into fury. _ .-
Lunacharsky, who first met him in 805,
scribes him as arrogant and handsome, ra
offensively elegantly dresscd for a revolutioni
exile and with none of Lcnins human charmi
cn:m:r woulu not or Luulu not uu yuuupt
win other people's confidence and fngdsh:p {
scemed “condemned to a certain loneliness.” §
was always in his own imagination as the prota 4
ist of Marxism that Trotsky lived. Where L:
never “glanced in the mirror of history, never §

both of them thought themselves dubious about
Marxism, turned out to be a Marxist. The dead
hand of the Tsardom pressed everywhere where
the mind tried to move and grow; their school-
teachers committed suicide; they felt the future as

swallowed hnnfre » save Trnhltv.
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“fearful that my entire life would not be enough
to prepare me for action.” By the time he was
eighteen, he had been arrested for circulating
2+ illegal literature and he spent the next three years
T s in jail: here he heard for the first time of Lenia
Mg and read his newly published book on Russian
. capitalism. By the beginning of the new century

~ =+’ he had been banished to Siberia, where he read
Marx,
Thereafter, Trotskys career was that of a pro-
fessional revolutionist.

In Siberia he wrote literary criticism, discussed
Ibsen, Hauptmann, Maupassant, Nietzsche. But
his mastery of language was now to be directed by
the requirements of the revolutionist. He learned
to excel both as pamphleteer and as orator: his
) comrades callcd him “Pero,” “Pen.”” He knew
* . _how to analyze and convince, to appeal to the
‘*r. imagination and srouse; to handle the grim Marx-

brushing the cockroaches off the page.
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toss it on the pile.” Again, a  itern Pennsyl-
vania mine has a system otxmmatic door con-
- trol using the “clectric eye” a&ie controlling relay.

The functions of general supervision are like-
wise handled by means of electricity. The Selsyn
control of the sluices of the Panama Canal is well

« .known: the man in charge, though miles away,
™" can at any given moment see the position of all
«..> the numerous parts of the sluice, the level of
' water, the movement of the chains and of the
-+ passing boats. The Mississippi Valley Barge Line
. . Company dispatches its tow boats by radio on
" "¢ their trips between Cincinnati and New Orleans.

#  Though, during the Machine Age, the main
.-*+ 'managerial task was to increase the personal effi-
:* 7 ciency of workers, this phase of management under
- the reign of power production shrinks into insig-
<~ nificance. The electric machine either does its
& work efficiently or else does not do it at all. An
* _.inquiry among twenty-two Middle Western manu-
s+~ _facturers disclosed that eighteen of them would

¥ "welcome an installation of scientific management
. in their plants on the condition that neither the

--------- s w MWALNSIWEVWSLA ilke A3wiLiiWE Lide
i, - rates nor the number of employees shall be re-
> duced| In power production it is no longer the

.. physical force and manual dexterity that are re-
%*quired of the workers, but mental alertness, accu-
srate judgment and precise handling of controls.

- With the increased complexity and cost of mod-

and fuel, the total wage~ naid in industry rose con-
sistently, with the psger . of such a special case as
the automotive i try. Contrarywise, the lagging
industries that have reduced their power consump-
tion (despite increased capacity) showed a reduc-
tion in the total wages paid. But, so long as our
social-economic notions keep billions of electric
robots idle, we have no true relation between the
installed capacity and the rate of its use. We ;
have idle men and women, we have idle productive ;
potentialities and we have underconsumption be- '
cause of our low purchasing power. “If your elec-
tric eyes and vacuum tubes are replacing human
Iabor and throwing men out of work’—asks rhe-
torically an editorial in Electronics—"what real
advantage are they to society as now constituted ?”
There is but onec answer to this query. The
new power production is a very real danger “to & .-
society as now constituted.” It is as dangerous
as a high explosive in the hands of a baby or a
maniac. - But, if instead of dropping men from ,
the pay rolls we would drop off hours of work,

latouira
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security and higher culture, and if for these short—%
ened hours we would pay more, in proportion to
increased productivity, instead of less in proportion
to restricted sales, the stimulated use of more

rernbén
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" power would soon restore our stability.

WaALTER N. PoLakov. ‘
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Y man.’~ Ilis attitude toward protessnonal
LRy ‘h%:men is amusingly shown ° ™is history of

“the Revolution: “Brussilov an .ral Kolchak,”
Tz‘he writes with condescension from his loftier plane,

«7 4 little excelled the others in culture, if you will,
s but in nothing else. Denikin was not without char-
*% . gcter, but for the rest, a pcrfcctly ordmary army
"' general who had read five or six books.”

Nobody but a Jewish intellectual would criticize
generals from that point of view, but it is hard to
imagine 2 regular military man dealing with those
generals as Trotsky did. ‘“Show me another man,”
Gorky reports Lenin as saying, “who could organ-
ize almost a model army in a single year, and even

* win the respect of military experts!” Trotsky, the
s, ~intellectual, set great store by the military experts,
" - though Stalin, the politician, was suspicious of them.
‘' on account of their training under the old regime.
*..In spite of Stalin’s opposition and Lenin’s own
. doubts, Trotsky organized them and made them
- work for him. Then he leaped into his armored

train and sped from front to front in it so fast,

talked to the soldiers so much and so passionately,

telegraphed so promptly for supplies, wrote and
..,_sent out so many impassioned press stories, caught
and shot so many disaffected officers, that the six-
&tecn Soviet armies, feeling this demon of energy
¢ and will behind them, held their fronts against the
lehaks-and the Denikins and saved the Revolu-

by the rebellion of the Kronstadt sailors and the
peasants, and had heen ~hliged to announce the
compromises of th e :onomic Policy; and he
had felt the political machine getting out of his
hands. The time had come when the high imagina-
tion and morality which had led the Revolution had
to give way to the practical political manipulation
by which even revolutionary peoples at the present
stage of human development lapse naturally into
being guided. Krupskaya is reported ‘o have said
that, if Lenin had lived any longer, Stalin would
have had him in jail. He had had a nervous col-
lapse in 1903 as a result of the strain of the crucial
London Congress at which he had forced the split
between Mensheviks and Bolsheviks, and now he
had a series of paralytic strokes. His abilities, will,
personality had, as I have said, been complctcly
identified with the cause of the Revolution. To be
caught in 2 serious conflict of purpose arising in
connection with that cause, to find himself unable
to dominate it, to feel himseif helpless in face of
what seemed to him the degradation of the Revolu-
tion, perhaps its eventual failure—must kave been
like his own annihilation, could mean for him only
death.

But Trotsky had always that inner mirror in
which he saw himself; he was always to himself a
figure, was well insulated against other pecople’s
opinions; he could not be torn by conflicting devel-
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Whatever advangmin . «eral prosperity might
result from cancell{isn does not alter the fact
that the loans made to the Allies by the United
States government will be paid by citizens of the
United States in the form of taxes. It is uscless
to cite the expansive utterances of Congressmen
and Senators in the days of the War. In cold
fact, as Mr. McAdoo remarks in his “Crowded
Years,” “if the American people had not been
convinced of the good faith and honor of the bor-
rowing governments, the United States would

" never have been able to sell its bonds to its own

people for the purpose of making these foreign
Joans.” To find itself at length the dupe among
nations is peculiarly bitter to a people which has
always acknowledged a talent for bargaining. It
is sweeter to pass for a knave than a fool. Thus
the problem of American statesmanship in relation

to the debts of the Allies is to find some formula

" which will save the face of the United States, and

permit this country to do with something of good
grace what is for its own interest and what is in
any case inevitable—pay up for the War.
Various efforts have been made to find such a
formula. Mr. McAdoo suggests that Great Britain
and France should, in lieu of payment, make over

to us their West Indian possessions. That these
- would be of trifling value he concedes; but he

many, by virtv- of superior industrial cguypruc..,
and orggfM}ati  would have profited most by thi
freedom™At was partly against such a contingenc
that tariff walls were raised. Finally, Senatc
Borah, long 2 convinced. opponent of cancellatios-
now entertains the idea that this course should b
followed in return for the reduction of reparation
disarmament and other beneficial world policie
Mr. Hoover apparently took the same view in b
conversations with M. Laval, as the result .
which, by the Lausanne settlement, the Germ:i
reparations were reduced to about $700,000,0
contingent on her ability to pay. The fact t

" the chief debtor nations made this settlement ¢

ditional on a similar readjustment of their de
to the United States, and their formation of
united front by gentlemen’s agreement to pur
this end in concert, has cast a blight on
Hoover's dlplomacy and Mr. Borah's ideali
Nevertheless, it remains true that if any form
can be found to persuade 2 reluctant people t
they should forgive their debtors as they hopes
be forgiven their debts, it will be along the ).
timidly suggested by the Republican spokcs}mn.- 1

It has been violently asserted, by every Ameri i
in authority, that no connection exists, or can £
sibly exist, between the debts of the Allies ¢

!
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April 23, 1943
PFRSOYAL AND S-HFEEHThir—

VIA DITLOKATIC AIR PFCUCH
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Jacqgues Marnard van Dendreachd, was.
Fapionags -~ R

Ros

The Bureau has been advised by the Xashington

o
3 City News Service that th- District Cricinal Court in Haxico
} City sentenced tho subjec ho 1s generally lmown as
\ Jacques M d alias Fr ecson, to twonty years im-
N pris for the assassination more than two years ego
3 ™ of Lo r!l‘rotaky.
AN, )
You are instructo? to verify the foregoing in-
v formation throuph your contacts in Yexico and to advise the
o~ Bureau accordingly.
\\‘“’), - Very truly yours,
Mr. Tolson
Mr. E. A. Tamm John rdgar lloover
Mr Clegg ~ Diresctor
Mr. Colfey “ e
Mr. Glavin “ S :"?
Mr. Ladd = I~
Mr. Niehola___ __‘ T8 w
Mr. R - =
e Tre dreoSTHUNICATIONS SECTION N
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Mr C"ll_‘.MAlL-E-D . Z = S;
Mr. Hard R LM r§ S =
Mr. Hend N - 4 S e
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Mr. MeGulre / ","
Mr. Mum{drd AL BUREAU OF \NVEST\GH:.O“ A i
Mr. Pi = QEPANTHENT of JUSTIC N u
. per .5 n ) ‘3-0?(
Mr. Quinn \\ / @'@ ‘)4 AP g? ﬁ%
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' RE. Rk JACQUES MARNARD VAN DEN'DRESCHD, WAS. - May 6, 1943
,\f K "’**— .MEXICO ESPIONAGE ~ R

o
i DETAILS:

On 4/16/43 JACQUES MORNARD, allas Frank Jackson
: .was sentenced by the Sixth- Penal Court of the Federal District
L .ot Mexico to a term of 20 years imprisonment for the assassin-" - ._.#
R stion obLEON TROTZKY “on- 8/20/40. R q ~ L ]
&1‘{1"‘(}1 { 3" "'»,., 5o P R A it R ’ —"

o Inasmuch as subject herein has been senéﬂnced
for the murder of LEON TROTZKY, thls es-> 187Ueing closed.
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N ’ Mexico D. F., evenlng paper, stated .
LT ‘lon Hay 4, 1943, that subject was responsible for the g e
:~eot. . .. killing of the Russian General WALTER KREVITSKY in the )

vsMayflower: Hotel Waahingt‘on, -DN.Cyy-about two years ago. ) !
fi:Nodetails: were given. ) Information‘ stated to be obtained - |
:'ﬂ'o LglyMexican’ of fic1al= A gopy "of’ subject's finger-. T
> pEints ,”‘_;Ag.;ﬁ 1ac&~a@AanLxLe picture,.and official . |
,;descrrption ‘are being sent'as enclosures to Bureau.
Copies and negatives being retained in the file in

Mexico City.
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“wiat - DETAILS: *The title ‘of thia report s being changed to
e a0 Sndicate- the addition of aliases, FRANK JACKSON
EREREEE and - JACQUES MORNARD VANDENRESCHED.

"Ultimas Noticias", Mexico, D. F., evening
) paper, stated on May 4, 1943, that subJect was res-
E ponaible for the killing of -the Russian General WALTER
’ KRBVITSKY, in.the Mayflower Hotel, Washington, D, C.,
< “about ‘two years ago. No details Were given and it was
ﬁ%ﬁgﬁf virstated only that the. information had been obtained by .
R a person with intimate contact in high Mexican cirecles

RN '1

9
4 r? J
. 7

3%{ and that he had not authorized the use of his name,
General KREVITSKY was reported to be the head
of espionage in Spain during the Spanish Civil War.
s - There is being sent to the Bureau as an

44. enoloaure a copy of the fingerprints of subject, a
¥ *% ‘full face and profile pieture on the same sheet of
“ﬁﬁﬂﬁ-ufédevaloping*papar, ‘and"a copy of the deseription of
ot " subject from the laboratory of criminology and
. identification, Mexico, D, F. Copies are also heing -
" made a part of the file in Mexico, D, F. The negatives
of these exhibits are also being retained.

-C -

Enc. To Bureau: Full face and profile picture of Subject
G Photographic copy of description
?ﬁf. Photographic' copy of fingerprints
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. % Mr. Hendon '

Mr. Mumtard __

Mr. Sterke ___ _ .
Re: JOSE DAVID ALFAEEKQIQUEIROS Mr. Quinn Tamem
ESPIONAGE Tele. Room _
) Mr. p. L,
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In compliance with the telephonic request of Supervisor \/ My
Ducommun the following information was obtained from tne files of
the State Department.
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Attached hereto is a report from the American Consulate General

in Mexico, dated October 9, 1940, giving g’summary of stateuwents attributed
to David AlfarcﬁSiqueiros before the Judge of the First Instance, in '
Coyoacan.

There is also correspondence in the State Department's files, and
in a report from Havana, dated May 6, 1943, which stated that in accordance “
with instructions conta.ned in the Department's telegran ho. 448, dated '
April 10, temporary visitor's visa No. 141, issued at Santiago, Chile, to ) :
David Alfaro S:Lquelros was taken up and cancelled by the Havana Embassy on :
April 28, 1943. ‘ o
‘ €L v A
In a2 bi-monthly report on Communist activities submitted by the - !
Amsrican Consulate General, Mexico, and dated Lay 13, 1941, it was renorted,
“David Alfaro Siqueiros, who was released under bond for complicity in the
murder of Robert Sheldon Harte, fled to Cuba by airplane, as reported in un-

- numbered dispatches of April 28 and April 29, 1941. It is understood that a o
& - ~he will proceed from Cuba to Panama, and it is rumored that his ultimate & a i
o destination is either Chile or Russia." S

[

. \"\, W ps Siqueiros could not have departed from Mexico in the vay that he

di ﬁithout. the tacit consent of the interested Mexlican authorities, it is
\ gasonable to deduce that the Mexican government is glad to be rid of Siqueiros

\ and that no effort will be made to extradite him for compllclty in the murder

of tHe American citizen, Harte." oA . /

o %
cpaetid

Sigueiros has alsc been mentioned in a report-fum;,shefgée Bureau
PDEFENSE by the State Department, April 16, 19413 this #was a dispatdh dated
March 31, 1941 entitled, "Transmitting btrict}ﬁﬁCor;@ﬂe - e R&¥dno randua
BUY Concerning Release of Dava.d Alfaro Siqueiros, L’ﬂxargad with-Complicity

i

R4 S5 in the Murder of Robert Sheldon Harte, an Anericary §

BAVINGS
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Memorandum for Mr. Burton Page two ‘

Slqueircs is also mentioned in a dispatch, Polish Series No. 272,
dated March 4, 1943, from the Embassy at London. This report was furnished
the Bureau April 8, 1943 and was entitled "History of Communistic Movement
in Argentina",

Siqueiros was mentioned in the bi-monthly report on Communist
activitiea dated May 1 to July 1, 1941. This report was furnished the
Bureau on July 28, 1941. -

The Bureau was also in receipt of a MID report dated January 30,
1943, concerning David Alfaro Siqueiros; a report dated April 23, 1943;
and a report dated April 29, 1941, entitled "Ultimate Destination of David

Alfaro Siqueiros" was furnished the Bu.rz:; on May 13, 1941y A report on
the participation of David Alfaro Siqueios in an assult o the House of. E’) : ‘:g
Leon Trotsky was furnished the Bureau December 31, 1940. The report was Py

dated May 24, 1940.
RECOMMENDATION:

It 1s recommended that this informstion be furnisned to the Espicnage
Section for the particular attention of Supervisor vucommun,

Respectf
)\ M\..ﬂ"\

. C. D. Marron i
Attachment i
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et 0 o L. September'13, 1943
- 65-20162 : PSRSONAL AND ‘QEFE2SaFinT
9
SAC = New York
_ o . ey LYDIA ALTSCHULER, 'AS; 77 AL
LN T s e e T INTERMAL, sesuam = Re -
I\‘i..;l‘.';lA: AT :-‘_fb"\ ’ .’ ;: -";‘\ :':"j . “‘, -“-75““' ‘1 * T‘_f:“" chmm uﬂl} !
":"T bu:rSin'u‘, 3¢ \:.&f, o i ‘2%55” fa- [l {r.? . - ‘ : z‘\ F

i
N For ;fou.r informa in comnectlion with the instant case thore are o
3 furnished two photostatic cop of an artioclet "The Vardict on tha ‘scassin .
. ;. of Trotsky,” by Walter O'liourke, Wnich appears im the August, 1543, isvua of ; § :
i thn Fourth International, orgey of the. “ecialiat Workers Party. ’
b
;q. T ]
,gq, i - The articls dimsu the’ qu“ﬁOB rank Jacson's sourc
12, funds and states the ropdeition that as long as ninalive md‘;f a1l _— N

+* hd constitutes a proBlem for the "GFU* aince there hhieinist-cora

4 *  he may reveal his idqxtity.
. N
‘1; Jaoaon was the subject of the case entitled: “Jaoqu:us rrarnardov - ;
N

%mdruohd th aliases; Et Alj Esplonage - Ii,” Burosu file 85-29162, of ~
“which New &o rk was the Office of Origin., That case was cloced with thre
report of Special Agent ﬁuaull s. Garncr, dated at New Yori, New York,

Motpu- 17. 1942. ‘
In the 1ight. of recent developuent.a in the Altacluler cage, you

are instructed to determine immediately the prosent addresses and telephone
WI the subjects in the van Dendreschd cas 'rustuvzrt-——--- -

r. 0108! k City. RI.CORDED & T\T’)F'XED ['j’.' .oﬂ 1/ _’ —_._./L./.:, !

~d. Coffey Reference is also made to the report of Spd‘&iﬂr hgent He S u.arr.... :

,; Glagited at New York City May 11, 1942 in the van Dendreschd ca ;l‘: L5
. 1-,L20df that report are shown the names and addrosses df the 1nd Sph ‘ﬁ‘éd by

AxY Nigh son from the Hotel Plerrepont, Brooklyn from Jyns 14 to Juns 30,

o Roszko possible intersat in the Adtéchuler caaum.,axl.:\ Yoens, . 24. Flerreport, - -
Feutredropkiyn) Boyd Hilary\Quomer, 226>East 79th Stredt, ¥anhatthn; and Frank ‘. g
s i)mm.m, fancott Avenus, Helipatésd, gﬁhg 1sland, ,Q ':
..1.,_, atson r\& C X" ,.,,...,,1 VO
>

n___as wall eir hcd' resent ocoupations.
' Q NN '- %*rmly yours, ° o

@!’PL\\ (]//a 3 G _‘ .". %‘-: :

) ~ Jobn Edgar Hoover e Ll‘ i i

You ara mtmgtad tb (ﬁ&\@ ¢ present location of thege indiv* ialf
a%«.a




v "'a ;“é, e :47‘5;_’? SRRt | St
simply broken our fieads. The B not ripe, there s« - g
not enough fesporise, to_justify “fillnse agitation for the lahot- "

* But now there are possibilities, and even probabilities, of a ri_sﬁig ‘f,.’-.}'

~ centrated agitation for the labor party. In the new situation we
would make the greatest error if we were to lag behind events -

AR

party. It was necessary to confikJt to a propaganda slogh

sentiment of the workers and a fayorable response to a co

_and continue with the routine propaganda of the past period.

There is a difference also betweén slogans of agitation and
slogans of action. This is illustrated by one of the classic errors
of the early communist movement in the United States. Propa-

adu Tot the ot Wofkers
- 'principle cskhe progrim. But'i
: York Comy¥fiiss, ‘growing impatient,
in ‘a banner headline: “Organize’ Workers® (
say, the Soviets did not materia €
premature’and discredited its au
" It -wouldn't be out of, order
tional preparation of the party Tor this,
to the whole membership a better iiderstanding of the di8
‘ways of applying slogans—as sdogans. of propaganda, |
tation, ('ﬁ;_()’f ac iqn;_'é’accoré'ing" to the !iﬁihi(idﬁ,f inHl

The Verdict on the Assassin of Trots

By WALTER OROURKE .

On the third anniversary of the death of Trotsky, his
assassin is still attempting to obliterate the GPU's responsibility
for the crime. The Superior Tribunal of Mexico, on October 5,
will hear the appeal of “Frank Jacson” from the verdict of
the Sixth Penal Court which on April 16 found him guilty
and (there is no death or life penalty) sentenced him to 20
years imprisonment. If the defense loses, it is certain’to carry

its appeal the final legal step, to the Supreme Court. These
two appeals will cost a great deal and Jacson has no visible
resources but, needless to say, the GPU assassin has limitless

$funds at his disposal. If it gains nothing else, the GPU may
convey the thought that the issue is not definitively settled until
the Supreme Court acts—a thought the GPU peeds not only to
confuse the, issue but also to maintain the morale of its hireling
assassin in jail. Moreover the speeches of jts attorney will again,
as in the lower court, serve to publicize the Stalinist slanders

against Trotsky and the Fourth International. Last but not '

least, there is always the serious possibility that, by one means

or another, the GPU will secure from the higher courts a de-
cision which will serve to water down the damning character

of the verdict of the lower court—a verdict which, to any hon-
est analyst, clearly establishes the fact that Leon Trotsky was
murdered by an assassin sent by Stalin. .

That verdict is indelibly recorded in history, but there
should be no illusion that it may not be upset formally. With
all due respect to the juridical institutions of Mexico, we can-

not forget what happened in two Mexican gourts which had

before thent the machine-guh gang which attacked Trotsky’s
home on May* 24, 1940 and kidnapped and murdered Robert
Sheldon Harte, member of the Socialist Workers Party. David
Alfaro Siqueiros, the painter, was arrested as the leader of
that attack and admitted it, as did others who were arrested—
some 27 members of the Mexican Communist Party, among
them David Serrano and Luis Mateos Martinez, members of its
Central Committee. Yet they all managed to go free. The charge
of murdering Harte was dropped, all suspicion for that crime
being placed on the Arenal brothers (also prominent Stalinists),
who, of course, had disappeared. Although Trotsky’s bedroom
had been sprayed with 300 machine-gun bullets, a court dropped
the charge of attempted homicide despite the testimony of Si-
queirog’ chauffeur that, when he heard that Trotsky had lived
through it, Siqueiros had cried: “All the work in vain.® By
means of these decisions, the judges of two courts reduced the
machine-gun attack to the minor charges of housebreaking,
unlawful use of uniforms, robbery (of the two cars in the
house to prevent pursuit) and damaging another’s property. On

theaa _Sicueiros was admitted ta bail and promptly fled the -

S ——

~ country, with his’ doéuments in perfect order—the Seq‘
of Gobernacion (State Department)' pretending” not 185
that he was under Bhil and therefore forbidden td 1a;
Federa! District, much less Mexico. Arrestéd in Chile a:

tive from Mexican justice, his rplease was obtained |

Mexican Ambassador! [ .go7 L ogde o
ihé}qf&‘xe,‘wha!%Nﬁ{n%ﬁ;l: tsif

_ Ttis well to Tecall, ;
to the Mexican press last year: “IT there had not been j
_maintain that Siqueiros sssaulted our house only to
automobiles which he abandoned & few hundred 'xlne"!;e
.. . if there had riot begn judges to maintain that the g
of the GPU were not a gang but ‘co-thinkers’ and that 1

" fired ovet our beds were only for ‘psychological’ “eff

would éay bgforehand: the GPU will fail in its atteny
Siqueiros, assdilant, assassin, incendiary and agent in 'tli
of the GPU, is free. Why not Jacgon?" - .~ -~ " B
_ As a matter of fact, it may well be through the mef;
Siqueiros that the GPU will make its next move on b&
Jacson!. At the time he led the attack on Trotsky’s home S
* claimed he did so to obtain compromising documénts £
- Trotsky’s “fifth column” activitiesi but he never clhing
- to have secured a single documment, much less one”ghay
compromise Trotsky. Now, however (he is in Cuba), in §
view with a reporter for the Mexican daily La Prens8, S
claims that hg has a “good part”, of Trotsky's dogurser
paper paraphrases what he said®s follows: “Ard bed
Trotskyist fortress carrying with him ¥ his aut:mobi ]
precious documents, which he has in safe custody and]
when necessary, will enable him to demonstrate the <e,
did Mexico and the sinister work carried on by Trotsky.”]
necessary” may turn out to be the Jacson appeal. .
Nevertheless, not even Siqueiros’ forgeries will be
obliterate the verdict against Jacson in the eyes of al
people, no matter what the appellate courts do. I sho"
here to give a more rounded description of the defense |
the court verdict than I was able to do in"my néws.re.
The Militanz. ' o L ;
Jacson’s “New Version” = = i
On Jacson’s person, it will be recalled, was a “c¢|
letter,” obviously written for the eventuality that he ¥
killed while attempting to escape; it pretended that ¥
“Jisillusioned” Trotskyist who had decided to kill
Jacson had prepared for thé srime by destroying all U
ments, but the false passport he'hz? used was traced av
to be that of a dead member of the Taternations! Bri:

oniuiretted by the 6PU W f-Jr Jacson. U




honmg. Jacson &mlltcd pre. - on, bow he enlercd -
sky's office under the pretes % cctting his comments
article; had taken a position befitnd Trotsky seated at hi ivoﬂc
table, and struck the Fatal blow. ANl this Jacson admitté

GPU. This version was not changed unti] the ¢énd of Sept
1941, thirteen months after the crime. "

On Jenuary 8, 1941 an able lawyer, closely connected mth
the Stalinists, Octavio Medellin Ostos. entered the case and
over a period of months prepared a “new version.” Jacson

never again submitted to questioning in court and refused to
make any statemenu. Hls only act was fo write the new con-

last day permltted Tte purpose was to change lrns previous

account of the cowardly execution of the crime "and to develop ’

his former statements about Trotsky's wanting him to go to
Russia into a theory of provocation on the part of Trotsky.
The provocation was said to be both psychological and physical,
the key senfences of the new version being: “he said to me with
a contemptuous tone, . . . ‘you are nothing more than a military
blunderer.’” And further on Jackson writes:

~f want to note that Leon T'rataky begen to ﬂgbt apd shout |

_ before the blow in order to free himaelf from the pressure of

my left hand on his coat, no doubt. 8o ns to draw his revolver

but T was faster than he . .
Another mtereslmg mnovanon of the new version demon-
strates that the change in line since June 22, 1941 even applies '
to a GPU agent’s defense 4n court. It will be recalled that in
his original “confession letter,” Jacson intimated that United
States 1mpenahsm and the Dies Committee were in league with*
Trotsky and wofild help him to send saboteurs to Russia. The

Smhmst prcss at Lhe time declared that Trotsky was an agent. -

¥ gnda i e i O
agamsl Mexico.” In Iacson a new version, of course, not a word
of this appears.

Now Jacson presents himself as a Belgian patriot: “T

want to take advantage of this same statement to declare that

I have always considered it an honor to die on the battlefield
against the forces representauve of the greatest barbarism typi-
fxed by the Nazi hordes!” In an interview at the same time the
summaries were presented in court, Jacson is quoted as endors.’
ing even mbre frankly the current Stalinist slanders agamst
Trotsky:

“You came to belleve that Trotsky was an agent or Hitler
gs the Communlsts say?

“Abaolutely!

n“rhy? -

“Im the first place because of the proposition he made to
me to go and commit acts of sabotage 1o Russia, acts that only
were of interest to Germany. [Jacson forgeta that In his origl-
nal statement the United States and the Dles Committee were
gupposed to be behind thla project.—W.0.] In the second place
because of hla confession to me that the Moscow Trials had

main P"CGCCUPMIOH bemg to ¢topceal his connection wi ‘e 1

lawyer pretended that the,m

: oo
rot- i
m 3

ment prese :

bundreds o

P
' the first four I
. dnct hs new

the pohce.\e sul'fcred from a morsl ﬂcpresswn ,aft i

_ that caused hzm 13 103e aﬂ mtermt in whut hp was 3

in police and detectives who ha& qui ‘,ubned Jacso' s;
first days following, the murder: Their fEstimony’;
showed that although Jacson hdd beén badly beatd
Trotsky's guards seized him, he was_in full con,
senses ind was lhmkmg qu:te clearly In Jal h]

able conditions that provoked pubhc prolmh in

such a criminal receiving privileged” trealmen!. Y :
membered that during the, fu'ﬁ " he. wag noL
but in & hbspital inder uﬁ;e

day heé was able to ude His~ Ienufﬂ Tund{ﬁa
wished. As for the so. called “secret injections™ [
applied to maké him talk, the lack of evidence, o
contrary evxdence was 80 smkmg lhat the del’ensc :

‘ ]egal[y ) tamed confesswn,

must be overwhelming. For, the best part of & yearg
lawyer fished for evxdence._ He onﬂy managed, byt
“clever” queshonmg, to cStablish ‘that Ttotsky wi]
man, that he was fairly strong, that he owned a coup |
and always carried one of them and such facts 118
or more people connected wuh e hause could hah <

. five minutes. * R

Twice cfurmg the tnal the def'ense app le
courts against the trial ]udges declslons
ordered the trial closed and the summaries
than ‘one_ ye !
gation was insufficient; he dppéaled and lost; and a
very day he should have presented his summary, 13
an accusation of partiality, basing it on an article i
zine Estampa, which quoted the judge as erprvf.
opinion of Jacson. Howé¥er, when the author wt
testify, he declared he had never written the words |
]udge the article hud been * ‘improved” in the edﬂ;

annibilated Bis movement ir Russia—those trials Tn which 1t
was Broven. as Davies conflrms In his book, that the guilty
were in the servico o Germany and Japan. In the third place
because of Trotsky’s mysterlous income whose origln nobody
Hnows.

“Do you think that the existence of Trotaky wouId repre-
sent a danger for Democracy?

“It would be a scurce of confusion!am and doubt which the
Fifth Columni{sts would utilize to uadermine confldence In
vistory and In Democracy! It would be a focal point of esplo-
nare and sabotage. With good reason in the United States they

In—addition, Jacson’s attorney systematically i §
rulings by presenting “‘evidence!’ and gsking queat
nesses which the judge had to rule out as irrclev ar
clearly preparation for the present’ ippeal to the hi’
Jacson’s attorney likewise made strenuous efi
credit the Trotskyists, for the double purpose of s
portant witnesses and plblicizing the stock GPY
Trotsky and the Trotskyists, At the héad of the list
stood Natalia Trotsky, whose testimony carrobors,
own ongmal story of the evems of August 20 ]

imprisoned Goldman, the lawyer for Trotsky’s wife; with good
reason in the Untted States they imprisoned algo ginmen that
Trotsky had at his service in Mexico, and with good reason
also are the mailing and sale of Trotsky works and Tewspapers

evidence Trotsky's account of the attack—as tolr—§
breath to Natalia. Even more imporfast, I“amha ¥ -
authoritative witness who established that Jaddon’s
Trothy and lhe l\ouse was 8 d:stant one, lumtcd

0 it M ok e [P
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' visits. Since, above all, thé GPU w

Jacsori as & Trotakyist, Natalin’s tes. P
the opposite, had to be discredited i possible. This; however,
' proved to_be {rapossible. Ta' begin' wit

" lawyer dared openly, to. dccuse Natali® of | -abot
S4 he took 2 “benevolent” atti-

most tragic event in her life.
tude, pretending to respect her suffering and years

Jacson described her a8 hysterical and senile and that she did
not know what was goirig on about her; and his lawyer, in his
summation, repeated this abuse. Natalia's testimony was suffi-
cient refutation. = 7" BN B .

more clearly than an othe
presented some time hefore for the covrt to consider at its lei-
sure, these final hearings as a rule are almost completely ig-
nored, defending lawyers not even attending. For there is no
. » . . a

jury system, cases are finally decided by a court of three

judges; this system does not lend itself to speeches or emotional

submitted only a half-page of

appeals. The GPU, however,
appeal in & speech to the court.

‘c0nc1usions and gnade its e_ntirie
18 10 ) W
the Stalinist
attorney’s mouth for the gréater
tion.

Douring the year of trial-invétigation, when evidence could
have been presented, the defense never
Trotsky was a saboteur. The only mention of this charge was
in the two Jacson “conlessions.” There is not a word in the court
record about the Minneapolis trial or about Trotskyists in other
lands. But during his summary—in
dence do not apply—Jacson’s attorney tried to prop up
Jacson-GPU lie that Trotsky had wanted to send him to the
Soviet Union. Here is a sample: )

“Mornard [Jncson] says: ‘He proposed to me that T go to

o - B i = Jivirg e 2

Russia to commit acts of eabotage.’ Is thls an absurd propo-

sition from Trotsky's point of view? Were there not Trotsky-
\ats in Chima, Manchukuo, in 1940 trying to enter Russia to
commit acts of sabotage? . . . .. -

' “geveral of the persons who have filed through this trial,
such as Jake Cooper, Albert Goldman, etc, many days before

ot even the GPU's ‘
of lying about this

: rs while at’
.. the same time describing her as incapable of thinking. Likewise

r single part of the case the funda- '
mental political motives involved. With written conclusions

anti-Trotskyists slanders which flowed from the
part of his five-hour gumma-

attempted t6 prove that

which the rules of evi-

_.»‘_fo'llow'vin"g lies of Ja _
\ 1, Jacson’s story that he
* Fourth tional” " from [
© . tary and:was’ in his coofiden
“Jacson's defenise, desigried to make th
job” and thus absolve the GPU of res
© ' The evidence on the co tEaYY,
-, that Trotsky had seen Jacson only & few (
-~ alone prior to the assassination—and

assassin’s clziim pf in'tima_cjr;__ihgé_ vbr&iét ;!alé’:" o
That sffiroiation 1a inadmissible, for ft s Mgl

en_ indfvidual Itke Mornard [ _
according to his own confesafon Look part 1n no setivity
party, who did not eved belong to'it, who [slieged'y] we.
a8 a sports writer living & Ufe of luxury and who had
glven tritling finafetal " dsglatance t&’_the_ ‘party ‘and %
together with [his wite] Sylvia Agelotf, was sent to be

side of the chief of thia party and even moro {nadmisst

_ his statement that he should te held ci confidencef]

SKYy W 35, A . % [T

O L oulqg
quences 1n_the’ pol 1 lxl?y"d
and that without &, mmanﬁti,mé : :’;&
should be at the side of thé Persecuted p Rl
2. Jacson’s preténse that he becaine ‘H,‘_f‘disill-uexio ed ¥
gkyist” in Mexico and thereforé killed Trotsky under a pj
cation, ST . N, o SRR
On the contrary, states the verdict, Jacson deliberately £
to Mexica to murder Trotsky: =7 g L | ¢
“Morna ,d;s attitude since he

- N

-

tiidgrtn'fes s trt

afterward, 13 one of falseness and artific .‘[‘Hfs wetfons ¥
clear proof that he did not Corae o carry out ‘the ‘misei€
‘secretary of of alde to Trotsky nor of any other comm?
near him [Trotsky]; rather he cmn? :di'i ’é;.dufei‘-_ér“x’t an’
confessable mission that beéame known When he perpe’

" the homicide” - Ut LS R
And again on the same subject the verdict states:, . §
“From the trial record &nd from all the confeqpldf
Mornard, we know that his trip to Mexico had po,other
than to establish contact with the ofie who was laterfto 3

—-declare—that—thetrip_of

the events of Peart Harbor fnt the Trlted States were aummoned
to court to answer charges of two crimes; one of cousp{raty,_
‘and the other of crimes of sabotage and treason ...’

ation of these and mary other similar
ctutements couldenot be clearer. In a document presented to
the court by Natalia Trotsky in answer to the summation for
Jacson =he sums up its Stalinist character as follows:
“af all the evldence that the murder of Trotsky was
organlzed and cxccuted by ngeuts of Stalin's GPU, the defenge
specch made by Octavio Medellln Ostos s, Derhaps, the mo:zt

The political motiv

EAEN

victim—The gourt must - J .
Jacaon or Jalques Mornard to Mexfco wes undertaksa wif]

eole objéct of killing Trotsky.”* €. : % i
3, Jacson’s attempt to retract his ‘earlier stafemen?
scribing the cowardly manner in which he struck down T”
from behind; and his **new vcrsiorif’ that Trotsky provoke:
with threats and tried to draw his gun before Jacson strui]
The verdict, in great detail, shows how Jacson ma
attempt for 13 months to change his original story, anc
the court refutes point by point the “new version.”
A The olonderauc asttacks made by Jacson’s @

comvincing>. . .

« “The defense of Trotsky's murderer has tested 1ts cage in
a very rcal and legal senso on the usual Stalln!st slanders
agafcat Troteky. ... Tt 1s fruplicit iz 1i9 content that the entire
alibl stands or talls on the truthfulness ér talscness of.the
Mos-ow Trial lles about Trotsky, the ‘sahoteur.” For, says Jac-
son'a deterse, the murderer was proveked by Trotsky who tried
to thre-ten hia late galng to the Soviet Unlon to commit acts
of sate tace and to ®iN Stalin. I€ as Stalla says, Trotsky was
a sabocur, then the etory I8 credible; ff, as every sectlon of
the woraing lass mvement except the Stalinlsts says, Trotaky
was n:i a sut~ticur, then Jacson's entlre story s absolutely
and cotupl ety iniwshible. The potitical nature of the crime
could n.l e pesed moure sharply than it bhas beet posed by
the dclinre™

i 1 l.u_c :\lul_lucauq: Glltlu\,l\y FEEIN
Trotsky and his guards in an attem
ments. - e
The court, by implication, rejected these attacks, citi
very statements involved as part of its proof against Jacs

The Limitations of th'é_'Verd'il& .

If any honest analyst takes these fourimajo'r points to
he has a clear picture of the GPU’s responsibility for the
This could have been demonstrated even more definitive
the judges and the prosecutor not avoided two importarig
of investigation. C

One of these is

eir’

digeredit th

to
N L)

kS

of funds. Jacson his

Jacson's source
¥




all the c mforts md services sh oney cou!d buy Sto
celebrations held in his cell §#fi which officials of the'
participated have already beél reported in our press.

been interviewed by various newspaper reporters, who a'll,

with similar stories of exceptional,comforts in his cell, a lxbury.

special foods, etc. Then there are the heavy costs of {the case,

already three years old, and whxch will contmue probably for
8110!1181' Elght“n monthﬁ Ja on prefends he is'yp g 1o

this from & bank account in which he deposnted five thousand :
dollars received from his “mother.”” There is no doubt that -
Jacson’s lawyer could clear up the question of who pays him, '
since the original five thousand has obviously long been ex- ~

hausted. Natalia Trotsky denounced the lawyer in the press as
the intermediary between the GPU. and his client. He magnani-
mously took a “benevolent”
would not accuse her of libel in court. Had he done so, of
course, he would be forced to submit to some embarrassing
questions. Jacson’s generous “mother” is supposed to be in

occupied Belgium from which no funds could have been sent :

since war began in September 1939; during the first year and
more of the trial-investigation Mexico was still at peace with
Germany and the authorities could have checked up on the
“mother™ and her funds. But neither the prosecutor nor the

attitude toward her, saying he ~

¥ ntemazzon.al, nttnbuled the

ure to um!crstand men a.nd 7]

{futed - Johnson's allcganons, pt'ovmg tha.t. far - fr

politics” with “the "assassin for six_months-*s0 J
asserted—Trotsky had seen him on!y a.s the’ husb
Ageloff, for a few visits lastmg d féw, minates each
have heen so carried away by’ your fnctloqahsm th’
lost your moral equthbnum, Natalia warned Jc

- this warning was lost on him and ‘his kmd incly
_ Gorkin and Victor Serge here in Mexmo, who ;

statements at a public meetifig. o8

Corkm madé statements’ tendmg to 1dent.|fy
Bob Harte as a Stahmst agent.. Gatlim stntcd tha

investigating ]udge sought to examine this important qucshon.

The prosecutor and judge did trace Jacson’s false passport, *

and found it to be a Canadian one originally issued to Tony
Babich, who died in Spain as a member of the Stalinist-con-
trolled International Brigalle. At this point, however, the inquiry

into the passport ceased, and the verdict evades commenting -

on the significance of such a passport. Yet it is a notorious
fact that the GPU collected passports of members of the Inter-
national Brigade and used them for GPU agents.
By giving no consideralion 1o Jatson's source ‘g
his passport, the verdict evaded drawing the clear conclusion
that Jacson is a GPU agent. It was erroneously reported in the
1\, w Leader by chtor Serge that the court described Jacson as
“Communist agent.” The fact is, however, that the verdict,
while mentioning the accusation of Trotsky’s widow and friends,

inds and _*

picture of Stalin in hxs '

_to serve Trotsky as &’
“had a copy of the elder Harte ) statcment

produce it, he could not. Bob's father had’ made ndy
ment to the Mexican polxce. On the contrary, this | .
appeared in the Mexican’ press as a Jlspatch from [P
after Mr. Harte, who had been in Mex)co, had xﬁ $
United States. Trotsky wired him' ‘and i in ired as ta Q

i uc:ty Hq.;te wtred back lmm_a;ately'th '

Gorkm, hke Johnson before hlm, IS blmded_rby 3
hostility to Trotskytsm . z : -

During the same speech, Gorhn sud that Ja

“great facxhty’ in seeing Trotsky whenever he wi

evades the issue. It justifies this evasion primarily on the basis
that the prosecuting attorney had failed to make the accusation:
"This court does not intend to evaluate those staterents
which are not Included In the accusation [o( the prosecuting
attorney] and, desiring that this sentence be the reault only
of the most implacable logic and absolutely founded Im legal
precepts, thus avolding all prejudice, wlithout maﬂng any
statement oo the question, limits tself to declaring that, until
today, there do pot exist proofs that carfy legal conviction of
the sltuattou or facts descrtbed many times by these persons.”
As we Bave seen, however, the court was able to limit itself

Trotsky would nof receive, nonoranle and kuownl}
the revolutionary Ihovemenl (réad Gorkin) becausf
political adversaries. Besides showing that this vﬁs
skyists present at the meeting indicated that i
made in the moments when the summaries were bei .
for the final hearmg of Jacson’s trial, could on;)
Stalinists, for it was precxsel is fgl;c oonce ter
the basis of Jacson’s defense. Gorkin, Serge’ “and co’
very much shacked by the suggestion that they we?
Stalxmst lies and assumed a mor&lly mdxgnant atf
H

thus only by failing to investigate Jacson'’s funds and passport.
Thus it evaded not only questions of interpretation but also
defirite fields of invcstigation. This constitutes the weak point
in the verdict and it is foolish to pretend otherwise. One must
add thaj it was too much to expect that a court of Mexic8, mem-

stith pn:u:ud that1t-is mclc:y f-question o

different opinion from the Trotskyists, but it is cle.
opinions expressed in public, together with an l
use of false rumors as proof, in reality play into
the GPU. Men with their expenence and knowled&

b Ao aht ta knaw ha 0 Non
l"l AllCI.uuu: uu I WU RTIUw O

ber of the “United Nations” and ally of Stalin, would have
dotted the s and crosscd the t's to prove that thel assassin of
Trotsky was Stalin’s hireling.

How Some of Our Opponents Behave

Even though diplomatic considerations prevented the court
from drawing the clear corclusion, it provided sufficient mate-
rials for the conclusion. The most important victory was the
court’s rejection of the GPU's claim that Jacson was a close

of all honest peop!e the attempt of the CPU to dnert attentton
away from its apparatus of assassination. All those who are

only conclude that their desire to show t}mt Trotsk,
tarian,” would receive anyone who pretended to i
politically, and no one who refused té submit to 1
lead them into very dubto:s moral c!:annels. )

The GPU’s Prob!em

As long as he is ahve, in jail, Jamon ngcs
tutes a problem for the GPU There is alwnys the §
- desperatly
lmprlsonment parhcularly when the mxemahm
changes and a \Tgncan govemment unfnendl L

h c-“n-




. Moreover, for a GPU. agent to e

for its own purposes, seck to probe fulffier into the' crime
‘ hopelessly in jail
dangerous for the morale of its ‘othér :
the GPU must attempt to get him out ot to eilence him forever.;
Mexico has just renewed its relations with the USSR and Kon
stantin Oumansky is the first ambassadorT. This sinister figure i
well known as en organizer of the GPU. R coT
Recently there have heen several cases of “suicides” com-:

The C10 Answer to the Anti-Labor Dri

By FELIX MORRQW ~ . =~

The CIO executive board met July 7.9, in what it termed
“extraordinary session,” to take action against the rising cost

of living, wage-freezing, unfair taxation of workers, and anti-

labor legislation. In a formula which attributed these evils to

gents. It is obvious _t_ﬁ&t'

iniited by murdercRgY theit

ng that 4 prisonet. h‘n"d been

b PR S |
are reviving

times of sung while'tg

* to escape. Will the GPU liquidaté its problem b _ulji'uﬁpgiﬁ §

Congress alone, the board adopted a program “to convert the 7

present anti-labor Congress into a pro-labor win-the-war-Con-
gress.” The program is to be popularized in the unions during
the July 9- September 14 recess of Congress, so that when it

2 “suicide” by Jacson ‘i his cell? Or does it depend, fof
present, on somie_new, legal manewvers; with the Kelp of Sifi
ros’ “daciments,” when the appe: caid October 57 |
Mexico, D. F. 7 0 5 NCTI N

i
1
£l
#

the President . . . must cut sharply into those income bra;
in which cuts can be made without endangering thé health]
productivity of the civilian' population. . . . Tax’ eXemptic ]
81,500 for married couples, $800 for single persons and _
for dependents.” Pay-as-you-go-taxes, but not the’ Rum! 3
grab for the rich.” T R T SR

The CIO éxecutive board also launched the slogan: “B
your eye on Congress.”” Each vieek under this slogan thegs

*reconvenes Congress will behave differently than in the session

just closed.

This CIO program includes no new legislation or economic
demands. In fact, as we shall see, all of it was insisted upon in
the early days of the last session of Congress. In analyzing its
cffectiveness, therefore, the obvious question is posed: why did
Congress ride roughshod over the desires of the CIO, and why
-hould the mere repefition of the same desires get any further
in the next session of the same Congress?

The answer to this question might: conceivably be that the --

S PO B er S A Y
unions should d? about i(—*—u#ua_ﬁ!‘ “wt(e

News listed pending bills, their effect no'x!g‘.\!_dal‘)'dr,;’a‘inld. whe 1
you7 Repie eptaf

That campaign was defeated on all ti:i' > _main skl g
stead of higher wages, cime wage-freezing. TInstead of real &
contro! and rationing, came:accelerated price rises and |
shortages uncontrolled by rationing--the largest cattle herfd
history but workers unabl& to get meat for their ration cou
Instead of taxes on ability to pay, the 20 per cent tax ofy
‘masses and the Ruml 75 per cent tax grdb for the rich. g

s th D) lagdershiD ped e WOTKELS (J

Cl1O teadership was caught unawares by the anti-labor drive
in Congress and did not campaign for its program. But such an
answer is refuted by the facts. The Boston convention of the
CIO, held in November after the Congressional clections, re-

sounded with warnings that an anti-labor drive would be launch- |

ed in the new Congress, Then, early in the Congressional session,
the ClO executive board’s meeting of February 4-6 launched
a legislative campaign. ‘

Nor was that merely a CIO campaign. At the end of the
first day of that executive board meeting, President Philip
Murray called in the press and announced an agreement on joint
legistative activity by the Cl10, AFL, Railroad Brotherhoods
and the National Farmers Unjon. “This is the first time in the
history of the labor movement that such a coaltion has been
formed,” Murray, said, pointing out that it would bring the
program “of 13 million organized people to Congress.” A
headline in the February 8 CIOQ News called it a “Labor-Farmer
People’s Lobby.” Presumably that lobby functioned throughout
the session of Congress.

ot P iy Iy « | P W alla
AN

your eye on Congress,” the unwatched Roosevelt administef]
dealt the blows. Wages were frozen by the Roosevelt-contg]
War Labor Board. Prices were permitted to rise and food &
ages developed by the Raosevelt-conitrolled OPA and War [
Administration. And, whatever differences there were bef]
Congress and the Roosevelt administration concerning
they saw eye to eye on the 20 per cent tax on all wages;
$12 a week for single workers and $24 a week for g
couples. There were sharp differences between Roosevelf]
Congress, but they were united in their joint assault of]
workers’ standa¥d of living. ‘1?4 A
Roosevelt would have ‘dééﬁ'{ esé blows againat’ he |
ers in any event, for a capitalist r_egir‘ne can conduct war'|
by throwing the burden of the cost upon the workers,
Roosevelt’s reactionary task was made quite easy by the s
support he received from the AFL and CIO top lcadcrs.f
gave him their no-strike pledge which, so far as the we
observed it, Jeft them without their principal weapon of
ance; and whenever the workers did resort to strikes, th
wnion leaders joined in treating them as outlaws and hou’

H
H

Among the demands launched by that February meeting
of the ClO executive board were:

1. *“Higher wages to meet rising costs.” “Allowance must be
made for wage adjustments due to the increased cost of living
which has resulted since May, 1942, the date used by the
Little Steel formula.

2. Real price control and rationing: “the immediate appli-
cation of an over-all democratic system of rationing of all foods
and other nccessities. Black markets miust be climinated through
an effcctive enforcement of price ceilings.”

3. Tax on ability to pay: “The 16 billion dollars asked by

. a4

i

them back to work. Likewise the unioft officialdom surren
double-time pay for Sundays and holidays. By accepting ™
bership in the War Labor Board, the AFL and CIO le
gave it an authority and prestige which no law could gi
and then, as accomplices withig, the board, they did all i }
power to cover up the fact that the fundamental policy as¢
to the board by Roosevelt was wage-freezing. They S
pretended to find a non-existent distinction between Rooy
policies for the OPA and the War Food Administratio
the way in which those policies were carried out by Roogg
appointees. In short, the principal rcason for the =
failure of the program enunciated by the CIQ executi:- §
&
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" Edgar Hoover - Directo'r', Fedara'lwam-eau of Investigation

DR. EDWARD K. BARSKY
INTERNAL SECURITY - C

o e

' . There are attached five photostatic copies of

"+ material recently received by the Bureau from the Office of
Censorship relating to the efforts on the part of Jesus Hernandez
Tomas and his party to obtaip a transit visa to pass through
the United States on their yay from Russla to Mexico.

) Thia materiil 1i& furnished for your information in

.. connection with your iigastigation of the individuals named in

the censorehip materialyi>You will note that sufficient copiss

of the material have bep.gigubmitlied so one copy might be placed

in the 'individual case;jile'g on Dr. Barsky, Professor Rautenstrauch,
Muriel Draper, Pa lsishsan, and Ieland Stows. Two copies
have also been transuitted tv the Portland Office for its informu-
tion 1n connection with Ieo levinson.

Enclosure

c¢ - Portland (with encldsure)
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. s BUREAU OF INVESTIGATI
/\ UNITED oTATES DEPARTMENT OF JUS. __

Laboratory Woik Sheet

Re: Jacqués Mornard van Dendreschd,was; et al; Lab. # 38¢28 ,
ESPIONAGE -~ R. File # 55-29162

P,

Examination requested by:

memo 11-12-40 Date blocked:
received Lab 11-12-40

Examination requested:Miscellaneous —Zcorded Lab ll"'ll*'l‘?/m
L

-~
Result of examination: Embodied in memo 11-13-40, by PN, Examination by:ile 'and/

tlair
-

Date of reference communication:

)
T o

ryy

~ Specimens submitted for examination - i

A —— e ____

- |

ORIGINAL RETURNED. ‘0 COPI&S RELAINED FOR LAB, ArTER TRANSCRIFTICN

. /‘.
e
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""1 B Oﬂice Memagmmmz + UNITED S1 J.. OVERNMENT

TO : DIRECTOR, FBI DATE 5=31-h;

FROM : SAC, Houston
@

r— - P
s - 3

SUBJECT: FRANK. ON, was.; '
SYL AGELOFF, wa. : ' '
INFORMATION CONCERNING

YA W]

| SR ~ TS I
pureau rillo O05-~cLy.LlDL

Reference 1s made to Bureau letter to the New York Office dated
‘September 18, 1940, copies of which were furnished to Houston. With this
letter forwarded to interested offices for their assistance in investigation
~ were coples of statements made by the subjects, copies of a strictly confidential
" dispatch from the American Consulate in Mexico and coples of a summarized transla-
+ tion of three newspaper clippings pertaining to the assault of LECN TROTSKY.

w
L
A AP R, - o ¢

This matter was RUC'd to the New York Offics by the report of Special g :
- Agent Je A. WALTER, dated Houston, Texas, December L, 1940, Inasmuch as the o
- enclosures above referred to apparently are of no further value to this office,
and coples thereof are, apparently, in the possession of the Bureau and the - -
office of origin, they will be destroyed by the Houston Office unless advised
to the contrary by the Bureau prior to July 1, 19LL.
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o~ L Qe FICE OF v utNSORsALr /\

(; WASHINGTON < 0

June 8, 1944.

Mr. John Edgar Hoover,

Faderal Bureeau of Investigation,
Department of Justice,
Washington, D. C.

Dear Mr. Hoover:
Attentlion: Mr. W. J. Po .
1

I enclosg a copy of submission slip SA~FIN-3960 which
concerns Sr. David¥Alfaré’Siqueiros. It is believed thet this

{ndividual mai be identical to Jose Alfaro (NS
HE Con ‘DR
-3

Sincerely yours, . -

.1 slu A Executive Liaison Offlcnr.
&e osure:
Y As above. e
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¥ OFFICE OF CENSORSH.. Recono No. .
. UNITED STATES OF AMERICAR,, POSTAL CENSORSHIP Page ™ of
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100-31551 - » June 28, li44
RS RN
M reotor, FBI

Y% Fes ALTO GASEg

% INPEZRNAL SFCURITY -~ R N IR
cvmmmp MATTERS : .

. Jril ]
e o

. i ;\a

Re: mnx l, w,tth lases:

Jacque ’!.ir-nard Van! ye-dreschd,

Jacques Mornard Veﬁ;jﬂa"dmschd
Frank>Jackson, Jrek® fonzrd, iﬁ

Jaoques-Atonard, Jsok “orton, :
Carlyindress, Carﬁfj:'ndreas

Diar_ Sir:

As has been previcusly pointed out in inveatigation, the ALTO CASE
apparaatly.concerns attempts to free ERANY JACSON from Jail in Eexico Uity. !
If this ia true, then it would appear pertinent to ..scertc in t he true 1<.cn-
tity of JACSON 11 possible. A thorough review of the Newn York files concern-
ing JACSOM (Buresa Fils 65-29162), 88 wgll as the ALTU C: ", doss not roflect
* thet: JACSOE'S trus 1dantity haa ever besn established. The esteblishment
of his 1deatity might produce aonsideradle information concerning previous
contaats and activities of botih himself and various asscciates in New Yorw,
Canada, and Kaxico.

On Page 1l of the report of Specis) Agent QEORGE J. STxAR in the
JACSON CASE, dated September 3, 1940 at New York City investifative results
froa El1lis Inlond are reflected. This reflected th:.t Ji70ul arrivad In New ]
York on the ILIE DP FRANCE on September 9, 1939, having seiled ircm Lepthamo-8 :
ton on September 3, 1939, JACSON'S occupation was indicat ed as enginecsr, and™
he wag able to read and write English, The records shored Great Britsin under
the haading "Nationslity®, but them it went on to state thet the msn i3 3
Serbian, bom at Lovinak, Yugoslavia and that he was permittad to cntar the
United Shtu throuqh what is known as an "Exscutive Order", this apmrently ’P
ﬁﬁiﬁ that ha was clasrsd "on ¢rdsy from the hondguartera nf the uvlmiﬂ‘l‘aﬂ;n%
“#nd Naturalisation Service at hahington, D. C.* Two last resicences vore

_8hown, one being given as Wontreal, Canada, and the other as 47 Pue des ‘onclas,

SACALLIVEY v ¢ a0 iy
777 R/ e Ry
| fEJaan BrUazAY om ESTIGATION
Y- J‘.SL 15 1944
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Letter to Director | | June 28, 1644
NY 100-31551 - :

Paris. FHis destination on arrival was given as Canada, arriving at Fouse's
Peint, New York. The records likemise disclosed that the man had been in
the United States previously in 1939 and left on August 3, 1333 to go to
his home at 63 Rue Notre Deme de L'Cest, dontreal, Canada.

EES
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:é-:
htkr to Dimtox-' - o~ June 28, 1944 E‘i
NY- 100-31551 T i g ok

In the report of %pecial Agent F. C. WuOD dated Septermber 16, 1949
at Albany, New York it 1a indicated that WQUD scught to establish the where-
abouts of 163 fwe Noire lame L'Oost. He steted that there is no such address

 in Montreal ss 163 Bue Notrs Lame Esst, while 163 Rue Notre Dume Leat ia

. - coversd by the Aldrich Building; further that "L'Oest" is not the *ay streets
¥ ' r are dcsignited east or west in Yontreal, b'nt that thuy are duignated as
tOPEAN® apd fOesAT. Ll

In this same report on Paga 6 furwor information ia set forth
concerning the faet that FRANK JACSON, 1651 St, Cominique Street, 'cnoresl
vas 1ssued Naturalisation Certificate 19506, Series F. The report frdicated §
that the addreas 1651 St, Lominique Street is in the center of the ied Light *

o

L e

2207+ DAstriet in Montresl and that investigstion there as to a trnce of JACSON - e
‘4., was negstive. The renting agent at this sddress for the past five yesrs had &
L #i. no record of JACSON, "It was noted, however, that s Belglan nemed KYACTNIE 5
255 NORRJQ yesided at 1653 St, Dominique Street and that DOREJO would probably my i
-7 know the Jewish family sho had last held the proparty at 1551 St. Dominiue :
Street before the present property asgent obtained it. It was not considered :
worthmhils to contact either the Belgianm DOREJO or the Jewish finily, ]

Mr, FOXWDRTH of the Bureau telepghonically advisad Cpecinl :gent .

tn Charge B, E. SACKETT at 5:40 PM on August 21, 1040, the day after the gy

) ~ agssssination of TROTSKY by JACSON, that JAGSON refused to discuss his a ctiv~ . B
. 1ties or trevels in tha United States or any associntes or contacts here. 22
4" Mr. FOINORTH indicated thet JACSON used the aliss JACK NOITON in New York. -

By letter to the Bew York office dated November 28, 1940 the
Buresu indicsted that JACSON'S fictitiocus naturalization in Conade, rs well
as his false passport, may have been cbtained through ths ascisternce Uf iy #
ROBERT BATER, CUSTAVE SCHIEMAN, PAROLD VAN RIFER, and EDIY SCHELV'Y, a po- & &7
toricus ring of forgers opersting in Cgnada and New Yori,
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referTence shove 88 JACSONR ¥

1939 when he a ed on b

from I Baysen of 1:,@\;1:“1 n snd Natuxnnution in sashington Bp

I{ this matier be checks in washington it is yequested inat 1t B doDe
but in tbe event that the sbove in tion reakl¥ roferred 0 the ! v~
gion and Bgwuralisatl () Philadelpnis the §ashlngwod 7iela mavision {
should disvye Lnis 4 and 8 se the ond1adelptie rield 74 visicn, to

‘ designated. fn tost even tne ohi ladel-

c M

very rruly Yourss
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Ontos moivn s m' condnct nf .‘hcm‘i |!tu.rn ic mm
u luieo ci.ty. _‘ = ‘

' ™ ltt.pt 1: boin: ndo to 1dcnti.f:r hdyn Andriu
were ucm'{ refereaces in Nexico City for a-transit eertuiqn
- tention of the Buresu's repressntatives has beem directeq,
posaible interest ihick were found in the trunk of l‘nﬁ;
lu Idl to iddnﬁl‘y tolophom mborl appurﬁ 1het

LY rctoronoo 10 the lht d hooh round,zn acm, s trunk

on pages twelve and thirtesn of the report of Speqfal umtbmp 3. sm Atyd.
Rew York City, Septeaber.3, 1940, in this case, & hbor;tory ropor't ohthur ez,
'1.11 bo mnishod ta ron uptr:tdy in tho mtnro e 3 S YR

—r—!‘-.v-ﬁu. OF '“L’f" xATll)h
L. L. LEPARTMENT 0f 37 ¢

- el . ™ mi e -




' Mexdcan :
had prcvloun carried ca.uad.hn pm;.;‘
:I.g lh.’d.eo tooo:‘dfnglzo & report recedved on August; 2
o.f the Gan dian nemu phtu m nof, reportodu *It- is

a¥e a¥a.
o GG ry

| . ll.l lnnab mfomtion omcom.{.ng th. c-mrshi d re
' Mck dobd.h_ and tb.s Gmadim and Haxtcan ].1.s':{’|n:¥.1 phtoé

- _4.“_7 beforo t.ho Gonsuhto at Xexico. city on ' June
:d C;nlﬁl,sl:c vu as rcfu'mcdu Evalyn ‘
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T iﬁniteh Statu szarfmmt nf Imiitt
HRA:GA . 7 New York 7, 80Y
1’\-31551 S . :

‘Director, FAI o;/
RE: ALTO CisE . L “(

: FRANK JACSON \\\
Dear Sir: . \\\,////

The FRANK JACSON case, Bureau File #65- 29162 has rece
been reviewed in the Wew Yorl: Office with a view to- escertaining the
real identlty of JACSON, to determine his conncctiona with and.asaocia
in tke ALTO CASE, and to determine any other'matteré of aqfihﬁb}lige

beins furnished the Burean for its coneideration as to any’ active—
1nvestigetidn that should be conducted: ‘

|

3. haference is made tn Bureau Zestter to New York dated .&1138 %
Ms 20, 1944 in the ALTO CASE, which reflects thsh P Sy
JACSON' s Attor: ey, OCTAVIO !EDELLI% 05208, contacth ..

JACSOY several tines a weelr and an‘parently 1s in cha,ge PE

-

) N '.‘. {{
-A;\DIAFD IT5)

%, Y - Y
— : He'nm—d in |, H"‘H"‘"! _
Y-t/ . ‘

A
\ oy
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TRAIGA .
Y 100-31551 : S
Latter to Director: : June 27, 1944

l ;
2
3
y
i

¢
N
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i

i

of all JACSOU's affairs. In the nast 1t has

been noted that JACSUN was supnosed tg live well

in »nrison, on & scale thel would cost conaiderablq
swas of money and that the source of these funds
~onerently came throush Attorney OSICS. It 36
suggesied that the Bureau ascertain thuough its
corsucts in Mexicc City, if mossible, information
concorning 0STOS' bank sccount and financial trans- |
cctions zoncerning JACSON, In this connection, the
development of a hizhly confidential source of . '
Information as to OSTOS! personal poasessions might
be desirable, . . e

. Reference 18 made to New York letter to the Bureau dated = ° |
Auuet 30, 1940 in the FRANX JACSOY case, vhigh forwarded
to the Bureau three nhotostatic conles, each of the, front
~nd back of the postcard wHich was in JACSON'ae trunk and -
also three coples of the ton of a billhead of a firm in"- £
Mexico City "El In%enldio" and the reverse side of a business
card which bore on the fnce of it the business address oft

General Service Comnany
.§.de R.L, Servarcto
Autorizado Hulck!

-

and in the lower left hand corner’

"Rafnel !artines- o
Gerente Av. Moralos 9 e
"Tels: 8-57-33, L-37-38, Mexico, D.F."

Also indisetijict: "Wictorla 95" and numoral "48249" and another‘
niueral wnich apneared to be 448, :




HRA:GA = -
NY 100-31551 - _ S £
Letter to Director! Co June 2? 1944 no i3

A review of the FRAJK JACSON file doee not reflect that
the registration of these telenhono*numbers in Mexico - 5
City was ever ascertained. It 1s suzgested that the . *
Bureau conslder the possibllity of requesting its - -
Confidential Sources in Mexico City to ascertaip’ sonething :
concerning these telephone numbers. In the Teport of Snecial
Agent Tracy R. Osborne Jr., Wew York City, dated November 19
1942 on vage 5 1t apnears that one- TROKCOSO on May 31, 194~
wired the word "Felicid~d" (Heppiness) to RAFARY ”HUJILLO

. MARTI¥EZ, C.D.TRUJILLO, Dominican Republie. On page 6 of

““this sane report is reflected the fact that the 1nfermant T
#1, vho furnished the preceding cable information further,_ g
stoted that RATAEL APARICIG MARTINEZ of 4AYS5A Adnanded¥™
Barranquilla, is mentioned in their records as being a - .Y
Nazl.residing in Farranquilla, Colombia. ‘It is not known S
whether the RAFAEL MARTINES on the card found in JACDON'S
trunk is 1dentical with the ghove.

s T e
Reference 1s rade to the report of Snecial Agent George J
Starr dated at New York City, Septeaber 3, 1940 1n the -
FRAK JACSOYM case, on Page 12 and 13, whicn neges re’lect

a nunher of books found in JACSON!'s trunk when it was -

looked into 1n Few York City. It is .8uggested that |
consideration be given to the vopsibility that 'Some of
these books in JACSON's trunk might be ueed as key booke

in the ALTO secret writing letters.

Very truly
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JACW > HORNAKD VAN DENIYACRD, with aliases: Frank JYackson, -
Frln.k‘ﬁ;e\onon.

hderal Penitantiu-y. hzico. D. .

o This® 1nuvidua1 1: the ‘convicted nssassin of LION TRCTLIZY and
. ism probably i1dentice) with the Russian agent "RITA" who is
mwt?oﬂ in aecret writing latters of the Ruasian agent

Yone furnished to Bureau. *ﬂ :
No typewritlsng, handprint.ing or handwriting specimens furnished T

¥,
+
!

to Buoau& , ..'_‘ WF h ~ et

| Fre

Ho u not on the canuorshin wateh 1iat, It is recommerdsd that
he bo famedimtely placed therson.

. . WATCH LI&P:.

STATUS: . Fending. !

MALN FILE: & 5-1-
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};'/ . Yew York 7, Naw York

0w | | A ‘ ;
RN 100-M651 fletoder 18, 1044 ;
‘\),h\‘ ’ N

ST PAOMAL, £ GaMm———TT

Direactor, ‘BI

B S . BBy ALTO OA N
T JAcqu.'xs omnn with alinges

Deayr Rips
I+ %111 s recallad thrt for srmetire the “1 e~ ¥oa heew
srtemmtine to mecertaln the true fdantley of JAC/IM 5 17" A7) wig i
sagagainatad LEON TROTIKY in lexieco Clty in 1040, In this onnrctim =
-1t 1@ noted that it hep besn previcusly remorted thet P THATY arrived C
oL in New York Ci‘’y on Jeptember 0, 1339 shosrd the %, 3. ILI 7% TRARGT,
Wi i - whieh legt Le Ravre, Yrance Scptm:bnr 3, 1939, Rip nanifert mumbor - 2
‘4 . was 13767 and his olases. xqeoml enbin®. . For purposed of thie trin, 2
he srelled hig name FRANXK JACSON, 1ndtcatﬂ hia nocupation was & At
of ensinesr, cltigen of Croat Britaiu. Serhinn reeg, ~nd *orn in N
Iavinak, Tumcalavir., “a sleo indiercad that wia Tnek permnnand
Addreans vae Yondreal, Canndn,

ndor tha ~neetion "Mane rnd qomplete atdraes 9f nerent

- relative or friend in country vhence alien came1®, he g+-ted tho -
; following! “Remidences 47 Pus dee Acnolas, Paris, “rance”, 7o LB
- infioated thas ha was rolng "hane® tao 63 Pae Motre Tnme ds Yonaat, : L4
Kontreal, Canada, and t‘mt hin marpose in eming to the Unitned "n 0. oo
s "tmcu" hooh
“ha Yureau will reeall that thia lantrerY, Senade o170 - *i! ¥
in a2t only non-existent, dBut that ie tern “Louset” i ant e b A
asat oF wrat 1a intfentad 'n Montreal, TFRANX JAOROXW tnilentad + - U, o7
011 ~wing Aamerintion vhen %o arrived in Yew Yorv in 19°03 ! A
‘ag T4 “ *F r z ., o t I
lap{tal 9tatust . Hngle & ST A L —41~_—_-i :
e Teiphtt BY MAE i T SRARE '
Cormlexlont “alyy & wh SR IS S
) Tairt Browa vt 1
Tymst Prowa S
Herl tht food’ ]
“oars & Harkgl W3 {dentif iohbiwe- rmrice-
duoations Adle to rend and write
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T T N Lﬂttﬂf t’é M“O“ro ™1 : '
S W 100emem October M, 1042

‘% F114n Talrnd, ey Yark 1t wae Aleo ncenptained that on
Anril 21, 1270 nn inﬂiﬂ&um napad TRANE JAOET nrrived 1a Ve Tar
City aboard the S. 9, GBORCE WVASHINGT™O® from Southampton, “nrl~ad,
- 7. " whieh he left April 12 19730. His mwanifesl munber 1s loontad at “1lis
~ . 1sland, volune number 10257, poge 28912, Fe indiested that his 1nat
! permnont sddrens wae Bnlunora. Harviand, and that hie dA=etinati-n

T was Boltinore., Te stated he had previously been {n Bsltinore for a
.\.-. AA af Mea vorma - A mullanse 8o wiladd o Pulant Mandnenkhaws D
‘ - va - =P J am™ l"lu '.'1“ ru‘llﬁ v PhNAVY @ & «Tiid'dy ST Wi-d WL £ R

Cleveland ‘vemie, “altimore. The lensth of his intended atav in *he
United CStetea was indigated ae parornent, Tis clren of irnleration
viga wne quota, Fo. 48194, {sgued at Jouthermton, “n~1rnd Yehru-wr 7,
1930, TrA follawing was his deecription?

Coa e Felrht: - ST 5' B
: Complexions : Paly
Telirs Brown
Ty st Blue
. fenre & “arrel Tone
Vepigal Stotuer "i{nple
; Cecupatisni I'nehintet
o *Snentiont Able tn rrnd and write
Cltieen; - Tnsland
o Rece $ , Tngllish .
T Bornt High Legh, Ynaland
Apel 26
Hother? Htrw, JARZRQI, T4py Togh,

Chaghire, "n-1-n?

vith aliaa Trank Jeaeon »nd FRANECIACKSON, rentinned nhave, rra fie-idieq?,
It 1« noted, Towevar, that thare T a 13 inch Alacreornney in *hair het-i=r
ANd that the eyng of FRANE JACSO™ pye tndicatad ns brown, hile :-a-e of
FRANK JACKSON nre indic-ted as blue,

There s-mecra tn he tb:f?h“ worgiiiidy e TIAT T T T

. ' ‘ Tre Rnl timore YField Mvision 12 re~icated o 1nente v3INK
JACKICN, who arrived in Few York April 71, 1070, in order thn* “a uaw
“e 12entified with FRANK JACHON or el'minated from cone'derntion, .

T™e Philadelphia 71614 Divigion t{a remente? to mnke = ghock
at the Turren of Ionigration and Ynturalization Zarvice in order %o

iy

A
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w8 Letter to »Dir'ector. YBI

P L RY 100-%1681 Octoder 18, 1044

nscertain vhathar or not the PRANY JACKSON end FRAYK JECSTW mentioned
1n this letter are 1dentical.

The Enreau is recuested %o have 1ts confidential eovrees in -
Pm-. Trancs nake & check at 47 Bue des Acnclas in nn sttompt to -
" ascertain {nformation concerning JACQIIS MORNARD, with sllas Frank
Jaceon, at vhieh address uoamnn a.ppmatly rosided monotine Auring
1939,

-
- e d
| e mert o R s SN A s
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Aaltimore - 3, “~rylend
November 11, 1944
- - :
4
i
A170 CASE - - .
A : - JACLUE HOWJARD wASg - o
B N o
—L_‘éu‘s,:}xr]:" D‘ar ,‘S!:?a’ e v e ".;, r -:l;u_’,-“ -h’. :‘”-A I !\\: . |J
Fefarcnce le made to the New Yrok letter to the Director
dated ccteber 13, 1944, in the abowve—cnptioned case, Bire-u tile A
#100-31551. 3 i
¢ '
* Investigetion con’neted by the Bpltimore Field Divisisn e
_ ‘*.on 'Jotnbor 26, 1944, indicates that FRANK LJACKSON, who arrived ia |
¢,: T 'Hew. York on Aprum 1930, is not” 1dznt1 l \d.th r‘aw&fsmm , ‘BN L
37 o ¢ gline ueed by JACES MORNARD, . - R !
A review of the Petition for laturnliazation recarda of the 1
immigr:tion snd ?-atumlization Service, Beltimore, 'laryland, indterted i
the follouing 1nfomation. . 4
' _w; . T .xovember 21, 1941, FR'NK JACKAON, residing 3408 Jast Z ,J
SR *Logbard Street, Bammou. Maryland ( fomrly 217 Cleveland Avemue, o, M
A »g‘{‘ Dundalk, ‘!arylsnd) made a potition for naturalisation. Thie {ndi- = i
vidual was born on February 27, 1903, in Cheshire, “nglond. He was -~
o oscribed ae followat P &
R ‘ o)
:::_': “ Al::. B . ’l .. a ) . ‘ - :,' ' . ' _ Q
Vil ! " - Eace ’ . ¥hite - 3 ;
: Sex ‘ale F4 i ;
. ‘ Comnlexing Tair £
Hair Srown 3
Tyes Brown
Helznt . 5t54
I Yeight 145 pounds
e He married bis wife, MARY, on Sertember 2, 19%°, at
- Baltimore, Maryland, He last L.wu in Southampton, Zigland, and
¥ eritered the United States at Rew York, New York, under the name F:ialis
i JACKEON on 4pril 21, 1930, on the S5 Gerop \faahingt_on. In hie n:tition
T o ’ Rﬂoonmb ) - . /'=’f
S & CVFEDERAL BUZe. ¢ i
K :—.‘ (ff‘ % DEXEI} NOV 00 cid 4
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—‘Bov York City on fnptember S, 1939. )

S .-
Ve .

EER N I -G,
B P T

- Divectar, VAL ~ - . w

ALTO CASE
Novenbar 11, 1044

he stated that he had resided ln the Tnlted St:teg cantinunuely since

his arrival here., His two witresses were WILLIAMIZANT<?, JR., 154 Jovth
Lakewod Averne and nwmﬂmm 417 Sguth Sewidri Strest, Both

-rw--wv' « Lty SRS ¢ S WRBL P wWVi YV

: 7:' A‘;Mtimou Harzlmd. Tho witnenes advlead that they had imown the
gt‘tiomr elnde 1933, that ha woirked with him regularly and thot he

d not baeen. gbsent from the United ‘States to their krowledge, e wns

" Tad:itted ne a citizen of the United States on January 12, 1942.

ihe files of the Immigration and Tatur-liz~tion lervica
contrined e copy of the suhject's Alien Registrtion Torm which wnae
comploted at ﬁaltimoro. Haryla.nd on Dacember 7, 1940,

,.r

© . An axminatiou of tha records of -the Court of Common Pieaa,

ﬁm«m“u. Maryland, indicated that FRAME JACZSOS apnlied for a

. marrisge llcensa on Auguet 26, 1939, in Beitionre, Maryland. e was

zarried on September 2, 1930, in &ltimn. Maryland, to MaWY C.
THEIS, 3CKEOM in this document was described na =zze 36, eingle,
a machinist ond a native of England,

it ia nbted thnt the raferenced letter 'niicated that Jil o)-9
NORNAFD, uelng the alias FRATK JACKON, departed from La ‘avre, -rsuce,

. onm Septmbor 2. 1939, aboard the 53 ile de Franae. anl arrived at

HE SN

, Gamse Lithogrnvhirz Company,
419 Bagt Tombard Street, advised thet "FRABK JACKSCY had been emploved
by that company for the last twelve or fifteem years., Iuring the
early 1930's JACKIN made a trip to Fnzland, hla a:tive land, for o
thort vieit to his verents, Since that ti'ne he hac ~criel razulerly
at the OGnmea Lithoge-p and kad been rbgent from work -nly
for short intervala. B felt certain thet JACKSCD had not Deen
out of the 'nited States since hir return from Eagzland.

q Gamse Lithogravhing Comoany, advieed
that the subject had been regularly employed by the Grmec Lithogravhing

CGompany sinces the early 1930's, He wvn& paid a regnlar salsry and
cer3equantly os record was ever kept of sny abeencen from hia work,
. ﬁ-

PR

Ner

PIRLY e,

e

B




"m:-ém.'m e
Lo ALIOCASE o A T
S " November 1}, 1941. S )

From his personal knowledge, madvioed that FRANK JACRSOT hnd
returned tn Frglend ia the e Sivce then le kad been nibseant
from his work a few days at a time on jnfroquent occarel-ns.
folt certain that JACKION had BoY Deen adeent from the United “tates

el aince his return from lhglanq, R R
: j;. . 2K copy of this Lottan. u'bomé'a}nzgmtea for the Philadelphia '
R l‘iam leaion. ‘The ‘refercnced Yetter bad previcusly requestsd tas

Yhi'edelphls Fleld Tivision to check the records of the Burera cf
Irnigratinn and Xaturalization Service, As is :ndicated above, thn
records ~{ tnle ne=rice regarding JACK3OH'e naturrlization have .irepdy
been checked in Haltimore.
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'{ﬂ, 'Mr. Tolson

' VI
. ) - , . -
-\ - T ( - t } J/ _ Mr. E. A, Tamm__
f. . [Rs . —-‘.'.p‘:"?" - H Mr. Clegg
ﬁ(' CLplee?” . Coffey
B ] wd Vo y s Mr.\Glayjn
% | & Yoraa wéné' —
: - F.B.l. TELETYPE T —
Z/I o | ‘ ™ alls {:F,Qy Mr. Rosen
2 A . ) ) I ] . - Mr. Caraon
. }xﬂ . : \\ T o k Mr. Egan

f‘i ) . . ‘ ‘ e Mr. Hendon
*" Y - ' o Mr, Pennington_

fir. Quinn Tlmm_‘

=55, 10:16 PuM. EWT  © HAJ

Mr. Tracy

R €

o

« FROM _SAN ANTON1O
ulﬁTEE;j:: AND SAC N
DEED. JACQUES BLARN RBC%ANDENDRESCHD, WAS, ET AL, CSFIOM!E 1.
SUBJECT NARCISO/BASOLIS ARRIVED LAREUO, TEXAS JUNC 2, LAST . rduvl . §
" TO MOSCOW VIA NEW YORKe TRAVELING ON HEXICAN LIFLCLATIC FasuPO.T
NO.~ 216 ISSUED MEXICO, D. F. JUNE 21, 1945 AND U.S. OIPLUMATIC TRANS- ;
LT VISA NOo 559 [SSUED MEXICO, 0. Fo JUNE 22, 1545 VALIO FOR SIYTY ,
- _DAYS. ONLY NCD) YORK ADDRESS CARE.OF MEXICAN CONSOLATE. HE 1S <
MEXICAN AMBASSADOR TO RUSSIA. DESCRIBED.BORH OCFOBER 2¢, 15-7 AT
* " TENANGO, MEXICO, FIVE FEET SEVEN INTHES, RULDY CuxXPLEXTUH, '.LACK
HAIR, BROWN EYES. WIFE CLEMENTINA BATALLATOE-TASSOLS HOT ACCOLRAN Y-
ING HIM. PREVIOUSLY ENTERED U.S. AT LAREDRO Ol HOVEHUER 30, 134,
CTHEN TRAVELING ON OFFICIAL, NOT OIPLOMATIC DExiCali PASSPORT 1D. 431
_ "AND U.Se DIPLOMATIC TRANSIT VISA NO. 212 ISSUEu AT MEXICO, u. F.
~NOVEMBER 24, 1944« . WAS THEN ACCOMFANIED BY HIS SON ANGEL. \WAS
EN ROUTE .TO .RUSSIA LEAVING NEW YORK CITY JANUARY 11 LAST. RUC HEE.
© - ACERS: " . - ' "

RECEIVED 7-7-45 11:52 P.M. EUT LL

YORK -©  URGENT
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. 3R, CARSON 1/29/46

A« R, Ash

ﬁ‘f’(’r’ o VICINT? LONBARDO TOLEDANO, FIDEL VELAZQUNZ and
2y LU DAY I ALY ARG ST 08

"—-—-—-.__

It is noted that acoording %o an annoumcemont appearing in the
Japuary 8, 1946, Lstue.of the Nexican (omxrunist nevspaper ®La Vox de i
Wexico®, s eampalgn hek been initlated by the Xatlonal Comaittes of tne .
Nexican Communlstd Party to ralse $126,000.00 Mexloan to fimance the Comzunlss : g
ROVEDEL T,

It vas furtbar anngunced that ¥icente Lowdario Toledano, Filed
Velasquez and David Alfare Siqueires bmd agresed to serve on the "“Patrons
Coxmittee? ag sponsors for the caspaign to ralse $125,000.00. %

aa

a 1;4‘
4STIOR !

The pur;ise of this zevoranium i{s to place om record the {nformation
i{ndlonting pro-Oosaunist activity on the part of three individuals 4n Nexico
vhosa exagh couneetion with the Comsusist Party of Kexico ras Leem a question
for soms time.
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By ORVILLE PRESCOTT

IX years ago Leon Trotsky was murdered in
S Coyoacan, Mexlco, by an unknown assassin
who plunged a pickaxe into his skull At
that time Trotsky had completed and thoroughiy
ravised the first seven chapters of his biography
of Stalin, Among his notes waa snough material
for tive more chaptars and several supplements.
These have been edited and expanded with
clarifying interpala-
tions by Charles Mal-
amuth, who Is also
the translator of Trot-
sky's “Stalin,’”* which
1s publisbed today.

This bock was manu-

factured and distrib-

uted to reviewers
more than four years
ago. Bul it was

withdrawn from pub-
lfcation at the last
moment by its pub-
lishers, who felt the
time hardiy propi-
tious for the appear-
ance in.America of &
biography of the head
of the Soviet atate by

'i".'.‘lﬁ’“"’ his bitterest personal
enemy. Whether the present moment is any

more suitable is problematical.

Leon Trotsky was one of the great tigureg of
twentieth century hisgtory.” An orator, writer,
theorist of revolution, soldier and fanatiesl
polemticist, he was second only to Lenin among
the leaders of the Communist revolution. He
had already written s history of that revolutton,
& book on Lenin, an autobiegrephy. It was In-
avitable that he should alac write of the Sovial
ruler who succeeded Lenin and forced his own

_ exile, Because of his intlmate participation in
the events which he describes Trotsky’'s writings
sre always historically important. But how
authentic i# such a biography as this iz im-
poagible to determine,

" Trotsky denied that he hated Stalin, This

. wan ridiculous, for Trotsky was a magnificent
hater. How much, then, can we belleve of this
book? Few men are left alive who are competent

"to judge. Parts of it sre based upon docu-
mentary sources, reininiscences of old Bolsheviks
written both before and after Stalin came to
power, minutes of meetings, official telegrama,
ete. Parts of it are Trotsky's personal memories.
Parig, ara rumors, theorles and suppositions.
Rvery page is colored by Trotaky's determina-
tion to prove 8talin's comparative unimportance
and the minor role he played until his final
political triumph. And in addition to Trotsky's
personal, political feud with Stalln wag another
factor ‘which contributed to his bias, hjg intel-
lectual scotn for a badly educated man of action
who was nelther an oralor, a writer nor a
Marxiat scholar.

J‘ostph Vigaarionovitch DJugq.ahvm (known a#

Wﬁ@

and trnnnlutai
Harper.

Koba or Stalin) was bor in 1879 in the Georgian
village of Gorl. His father was a drunken shoe-
maker. He spent nine yeara in ecclesiasiical
schools but left without becoming a priest. He
became a “professional] revolutionist’ at 22,
rather, says Trotsky, out of hatred of the
powers that be than from fove of tha oppressed.
He took little part in the revolution of 1005, At
varjous timeg he was imprisoned in Baku, Batum
and St Petersburg and he waa exiled four times,
twice to Northern European Russia and twice
to Siberia. In all he spent eight years either in
prison or in exile, He traveled briefly to Lon-
don, Stockholm and Viemm on party business.

o oy 2a e

He was a madiocrs cditor of Pravda, according
to Trotsky. Iia part in the Revolutlon and in
the Clvil Wars has been grossly exaggerated,
according to Trotsky.

_This book, which goeg aonly up to about 1523,
is filled with detailed accounts of intra.nural
ideological squabbles between Mecensheviks and
Bolgheviks, with party intrigues and jockeying
for place, with discussions of the proper historis
cal explanation of events according to Trotsky's
{nterpretation of the class struggle, All thig is
dreary reading indeed. Some of it is nearly un~
readable, But out of all the bickering and
pamphleteering does emerge a portrait of Stalin
as Troteky saw him.

The portrait is painted in shades of black and

,f[',»‘ ’ i

gray for the most part, but it is not entirely *

unfavorable. Trotsky praises Stalin's courage,
determination, will power, practical erganizing
ability and craft, ‘Prigon, exile, sacrifice, priva=~
tiong did not frighten him, He knew how to
look danger straight in the eye”' DBut Stalin's
shortcomings far outnumber these merits, ac-
cording to Trotsky. He is rude, stupid, vulgar.
tG‘dCu_y. eapricicus, coarsg, caleulating, vengefil,
treacherous, malevolent, cruel, envious and de-
ceitfyl. Stalin never forgives anything. His
ambition and love of power are immeasurable.
He is completely ruthless, “One is forced to
pause in sheer amazement before the cold,
patient and st the game time cruel peialstence
directed toward one invariably personal goal.”

Trotaky believed that Stalin was an empiricist
anl an opportunist incapable of broad vision.
Since he did not bring “Stalin” up to date, he
did not ineclude any discussion of Stalin's im-
portance &3 the instigator of the various five-
year plans and of the Sovicil's forelgn poliey.
He did not analyze the great purges, although
he frequently referred to them witn contemp-
tuous scorn. Perhaps the most sensational charge
made by Trotsky la that Stalin through his evil
henchman Yagoda poisoned Lenin. Trotsky saya
that Lenin in hisiliness suffered such pain that he
once asked for poison with which to commit
suicide. He believes that Stalin taack steps to
see that the poison was suppliad and to ses that
Lenin took it.

“Stalin® will be consulted and torn apart,
praised and condemned for many years to come.
Buat it will be read chiefly by students, historfans
and special pleaders. It isn't sufflciently well
written or well organized to attract ordinary
readers.
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Mexican Reds Readmit Painter
By Wircless to Tne New York Tiues, R
MEXICO CITY, June 5—The
|Communist party announced this P
morning that it had accepted the
‘application for reinstatement of
the noted painter David Alfaro Si-
queiros that had been made jointly
with Diego Rivera three weeks
ago. It was said that action in
Sefior Rivera’s case wag pending.
reviously the party said Sefio
Etlvera. would not be readmitte

Junless he put the application i . L H
tvﬂtmg, which he apparently hadl HA
ailed to do. .

- '} .
- 1.

! ;_ 1)\ i

NEW YORX TIMES
June 6, 1946
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/7 77/ g, Civil Attache
MOO, D.P.. e /"/,"‘,' ) . )}
it f —r
Froms Dmctor, FBX /!

foven

Subject: Dav.i.d Alfaxﬁé.siquiron Diezp iﬂ.vers) Security Matter -C

Th! New York Times !or June 6 2946, carried an article with & Lexico

City date lina of June G. 'IOM\ ﬁnf‘nn that t.ha ¥axican Coomunist varty unced

on the latter date that it had acceptad the application for reinstatewsnt of

David Alfaro Siqueiros which had besn Jointly submitted with Diego Rivera threa

weeks previously. It was also' said that no sction had &8 yet been taken with regard
e
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SORY Fi _

. %o Riveratsg application for roinstaumnt in the Cormunist rty because the
'{.ppuuum had not been filed; in mung RBOORDR} /2 5= .7, / -

) i EX -,y RROORD s

Tt is desired that investiga 'jion be conducted twc,mm‘ﬁ. sona vy §

i T°1m_roport is reliabls, and. should be furnished all details availnh

. Eﬁwi"@ m ".nt'w ot th" t'o indfvidmls intoe the "Ar{f“ln Communt ot a wt v

———

.JI( DEL‘W

A

a; nmmgdﬁ'wgmm Siquniroq in thiq regard ;iﬁ also ba of inte;s;;u{n‘;;ni v

I. Naeh with tbe, Alto*cue 1p which he ihas figured.
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C~ ~
~ L BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION n -
u“;(:‘ TATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIC (,)

To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. AUQUST 19, 1946
Jix . Transmit the following message to: LEGAL ATTACHE
. e LONDON, ENGLAND
Lo RDED -~ -~ // L7 /7]
—= T 7 -
4 CABIEGRAM = _CIPHER PAD CODB ROUTINE

¥ 44 M/éw?., AP X

REFERENCE YOUR CABLEGRAM NUMBER EIGHT THREE ZERO. ONLY BOOK AVAILABLE BY
1 .
. L8O TROTSKY IS QUOTE LIFE OF STALIN UNQUOTE IN ONE VOLUME. NO RECORD

_'AVAIIABLE OF PUBLICATION OF BOOK REQUESTED BY YOU,

mtngl :i |




- VRN

1 SR .

C

mu*ﬁﬂﬂ 830 FROM SIS NUMBER 656 DATED | i {
AUGUST 9, 1946 AT LONDON, ENGLAND. RECEIVED VIA STATE DEPARTMENT. o

)
PLEASE FORWARD BOOK ENTITLEQ{'IMEMOIRS OF LEON TROTSKY (N FOUR

VOLUMESI AN AUTOBIOGRAPHY, FORi CONFIDENTIAL INFORMANT (I

RECEIVEDS 8-5-46 12:31 PM EST MY L




STANDARD FORM NO, 84 -~ -

.?/ Oﬁice M ,(Jndum » UNITE . "ES GOVERNMENT
pﬁé )

A1 10 : R. T. HARBO{. ¥ DATE: 10-33-46

- Tnlson
. Tam

FROM : py, B. LONG

BE________._.

. Glsv)n

Ladd
NlchEIi
Roses  —
Eracy

SUBJECT: Jacguaag MornardC)VanC%enreschd,
with aliases; Et al;
Espion:ze
Burea. file 65-29162

F?FFF?FFFEFEFF‘

There is attached the file which has been maintainid in the
Laboratory in connection with the above captioned matter. It is desired

g8
4
r,

+ R ; ol &z

Vs .

that this file be maintained as an enclosure behind the main file in the s
Records Section.

Attachment o0 Voo 2 ;
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t,_.' ‘ - ROIG ¥ m o~ . ' -
ovs . (" BUREAU OF INV STIGATION ()
' “~ TATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

Tos COMMUVICATIONS SECTION NOVEMBER 15, 1946 :

Transmit the following message tos CIVIL ATTACHE
' . HEJC[GO, D. F,

. URGENT CABLEGRAM
‘h) CIPHER PAD CCDE .

#1946" MAGAZINE, A REFORT DATED OCTOBER 31, 1546, IN THIS CASE
STATES QENARO GARNERO CHECA SENT BY gg_mﬁ;mmfémmg@, ON SOUTH AMERICAN
TOUR TO ESTABLISH AGENCIES FCR SUBJECT PUBLICATION AND TO APPOINT CORRESPONDENTS
FOR THIS MAGAZINE AS WELL AS 70 MAKE ANALYSIS OF POLITICAL SITUATION IN FACH

¢

COUNTRY, RFPORT INDICATES PERU TO BE FIRST STOP IN CHECA!'S TRIP. IN VIEW
. OF SIQUETROS! BACKGROUND AND CHECA'S COMMUNIST IDEOLGY EFFORTS SHOULD BE f{‘
"+ . MADE TO ASCERTATN CHECA'S ACTIVITIES AND CONTACTS THILE ON THIS THIP. w,;‘
+ PLEASE FURNIS BUREAU DATE OF GHECA'S DEPARTURE FROM MEXICO AND ADVISE LIMA (3 Iﬁ?éji
OF DEPARTURE DATE AND MODE OF TRAVEL TOGETHER WITH ANTICIPATED ITINERARY 'i'}
AND BACKGROUNi) INF@E‘.’I’ION REGARDING CHECA, HIS ‘SPONSOR AND PURPQSE OF THKIP. Eé
i
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N -Assistant At.tornoy Ceneral T. Vincent Quinn april 1, 15L3
" :’;sk-\ #i. 4" Grinipal Divison

¥ . -

'f“w@ Fip re.(.‘.tor FRI : » i .‘
: ﬂﬁ - «!/&ﬁ '/g )
“Q?dr ‘ UNTTSD STATRS vs. TRITSTINA G. "L“I'” .

‘ TPT file #170-7061.

’ s s ,/
Y ,‘-«/(’51

SISt BN

. iaferenca is made to my memorandum ditsd a2, 190"
encloaing a copy- of ‘the . report of - Special Agent
captxona

Uy

:;k,,"' datet at Now York City, March £7,°194%, ,
7% { Refugee Coumittes." " This repdrt: contained the results of intervieus

:m Era Y
ke witl‘i—.and ag. reguested 'y you in

Joint Anti—?ascis%

» -
-
', g&h_ﬁum«:.;

N
ey
L]
a
‘ -~
e your memworardum of .iarch 25, 1943. 2
<
Thera i enelosed horewith a cop, -. Ya v oo of 0 1D E ﬁiéb ;
. Asent road at Maw York Sity, Laoch 35, 917, 5 80
B, _ captloned "Joint Anti-Fasclst Refugee Coumitt-e," “his iyport 2
Juess. -4 contairs the resulis of interviews mt\ 8
& and -
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e 3 = 1 ~ i
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‘ C O
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

ey .
D Yormmo.r 2 SR ] :_ o , g
'n—m: ol xclmmxr R SR M S R " ‘EiLe No.
\“ CASK OR! W yoow S ER e 1an_9£1.9 hd,
reeie] mREpOREMADEAT . R Y 4 | pATEWHENMADE " pmiop FOR 7 REPORT MADEBY
- - . icH
A e xemx 3/0M8 329 Eﬂ — ,;
™ms CHARACTER OF CASE , ‘ z
- JOINT ANTI-FASCIST REFUGER CQSUTTEE, &ka I~
sp-niahﬂd\xgnkppaalottheuintmi- INTERMAL SECURITY - Ce ~
mt nofugne Omitt« L IR LI N Lo e ‘"‘\t‘
J‘f‘-' ::T tfk ol l:.; e Ny T S L A el % el
. L BYNOPSISOFFAmz n‘!_c' l
N B S L. T
N B = Eratut{ve Board Memver of

JAFRO about Scptubar 1945 and attended several
neatings of, Beard, She recalled that she g
ERNESTINA Q. FIEIGCHUAN at *a couple® mectings :
Wt did not recall if they were before or after
p et R < Ay ety mataa
atiarmey, are
Amh;Wu’mmuwumm a sud-
v pouna, and 1t waa her, QHED,: {npression that -
FIEISCHMAR was mtm"s office on that occasian;
that she, ssw FIRISCAMAN in Washington,
D. Cs in an anteroom of the House Committes On

T dmanianr Aadlalisam ™
M !gt while he was

ﬂ-Y-C.
A momber of JAFRC Executive Board from its incepiion,
Ao T s 2L e aktended meetings Lrregnlarly and did not :
SIE Uw s WY Y sttend Bxdoutive Beexd mestings during 1945 and | )
N PR - 15463 that he had kmown FLETSCHEAN since 1542 and “
: . had seon her At the JAFRC office and assuned she was :
an Rxscutive Board dus to her o

ton.
R.Y.C. romall

TS BW S @ Sweeniai

-l
ber. She sald she knnw FLEISCM for
years {irat msating her at an Executive ;
meetings that aa ahm, didntt attend :

Evecutive Board meetings in 1545 or 1945 shs did ‘

b -IIZD e /l*ﬁf ‘7;) g""

R e £t wgm

R ST

[ y o .
about five -
Board

not imaow whethar FLEISCIMAN atibnded during that
period, She recalled belng present in WEF:s
VR offise ou April 1, 1946 and regelving advice from

APPROVED AND SrECcIM- AamnT
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100-3542

. Synopeis cont'ds . him tut does not recall whether FLEISGHMUA was
‘ - presentj that she saw FLEISCHMM at the hearing

in Washington.
-P -
Raferencej o Buresu tmﬂoo-m&. '
T ' ures telephone call to NY 3/25/13 o

Report of sA. (NN 3/27/18 st NT.

Details: Ths imberviews raeported herein were conducted as a result i

—_— of referance telephone call from the Bureau on larch 25, | Y
1948, in which a request was made for interviews with the
foJ.lwing mummt A

New York Gi'cy New York City
Nnr Vork ci.f:,r NwFo 52

New York Oity .

The Bureau advised as to specific questlons to be asked of these persons,
Those questions are set forth in the report of reference and concern ce-tain
activities and assoclations of ERNESTIMA QONZALRZ FIEISCHMAY in connecoilon wi ni‘

(o

Wfb of refermn flects the results of interviers with

l A —— :
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- : ABNIL - .,

On March 29, 1948, telephonically contacted
of the New York office and stated that she had conferred

with ber sttorney, New York City, who had

ingtructed her to answer any questions that might be propounded to her by

olal Agents of the Federal Buresu of Investigation, A {ngl '
: reinterviewed at her residence,
- the afterncon of March 29, 1948 by S and R

"7 With reference to meetings of thé Executive Board of the JOIR?
ANTY FASCIST REFUGER COMMITTEE during the years 1945 and 1946, up to ipril 4,
1946, Futﬂt«l that she herself had not been elscted to the board
until September or Octobar, 1945, She at first stated that she had attended. 4
“only a oouple of meetings® of the board during the period that she was a f
.= pember of its- She later stated that she had attended "severzl meetinga™ of .
£i; 7 the board and recalled that she had seen Mrs. ERNESTINA G. FLEISCHMAN at ,
3y 7. % gouple® meetings dut said that she defiritely cculd not state whether -
.. those coccasions were before or.after April 4, 1946,

With respsct to the visit of the board members to the office of
Attorney EENEDICT WOLF in New York City on or sbout April 1, 1946, R :
@R stated that on the evening of the Monday preceding the hearing before ;
the House Ccummittee on un-American Aotivities, April 4, 1946, she had gone :
to the office of BENEDICT WOLF nied her husband

KN n

' added that she had not previocusly been acquainted with Mr. EENEDICT WOLF;
‘“'that when she was served with a subpoena to appear before the House Committse

on Un—-American astivities, she immediately telephonically contacted lilss

HELEN BRYAN at the headquarters of the JOINT ANTI FASCIST REFUGEE COMMITTEE,

stated that she informsd Miss BRYAN that she had been served

with a subpoens and asked what she should do. Miss BRYAN informued heor that | ‘

their lawyer was Mr. BEENEDICT WOLF and he would advise her; that she should i

g0 to hig office & few days before the hearing and hs would tell har what

to doe '

piris

’

i
NN .. e that when she arrived at Mr. WOLF's office, |
she showed the subpoens o ir. WOLF and he stated to her that she would
- have to go to Washington and go bef the Cosmittee. She then inquired .
"about the bocks®, According to Mr. WOLF then asked of her if
she bad any books or records in her poasession, to which she replied "No,
nor have I ever gean any", then stated Mr. WOLF's reply was
"Well then, how can you produce any®, - later, Mr. WOLF hanied her a statement
stated that this

which he said she ocould read to the Committes,

prepared statement covered substantially her eonversation with Mr, WOLF with
respset to the books and records of the JOINT ANTI FASCIST RFFUGEE COMMITIEE,.
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said that there were a mumber of 'people pressnt that
. evening in Mr, WOLP's office, and that as far as she occuld deternine, they

consisted solely of membera of the Executive Board of the JOINT ANTI FASCIST
REFUGEE COMMITTEE, members of the families of ﬂriﬁi board members, and

. individuals sonnected with Mr. WOLF's office. stated that it
L2.: WAR her hproulon that l(rn. IIEISGHIIAR m in Nr. WOLF's office that evening.

: stahd that ah. hn:uolf ‘traveled from Nu York to
'L 2" Washington appear before the House Commiites on Un-American Activities in
ac nt in the compary of haxr husbend, !
and » She said that she not smse Mra. FLEISCHMAN on
the train but did recall secing her in the anta room of the Fouse Commitiee

) on Un-American Activities in Washington, D. C,

Tk ¥ 7 With respeet to comferences or interviews with the other members : ;
%'. of the Board or with Mr. WOLF or other attorneys in regard to the position ;
40 be taken by the board members in their sppearance before the Congressional .

Comittes, at which Mrs, FIEISCHMAE might have been present or in which she -

might have participated, (D aid pot recsll Mrs. FIRISCEMAN taking

part in any board meetings or interviews at which such discussions took place.

She stated that she did recall that in February, 1946, there was a board

meeting at which it was votad to transfer the custody of the records of the §

JOINT ANTI FASCIST REFUGER COMMITTER from Miss HELEN ERYAN to Dr. ELWARD K. j
4

L e - [P
LR T )
A

N L ol e,

-~

+--. BARSXY, tated, however, that she was not present at this
<. % meeting but 1t is her recollectiom thas she was telephonically coatacted by
4 .« Miss HELEN BRYAN and given the above information over the telsphone and
was uested to indicate her vote, which she did over the phone. ’
could not recall the exact dlta this occurred, nor was she able to
state who attended this board lnﬁ.n( and therefore did not know whe ther
Mrs, PLEISCHMAN was present, o ' i

Concerning a meeting of tbn Executive Board on or about Dacember 14, i 1
1945, with respect to instructions by the Executive Board to [r. BARSKY and -
Miss BRYAN to oconsult coungel in regard to anawering the Congressional sub-
poenas, stated that she remembered being at a meeting in
December, 1945 (the exaat date of which she could not recall), at which time
Miss ERYAN stated that she had been su nasd to appsar before the House
. Coamitiee on Un-American Aotivities. aid that some of the board
T monbers suggested to Miss BRYAN that ahe hire s lawyer and conselt with him .
and aot within the law, stated she is not certaln whiher Mrs, [
o FLEISCHMAN was present a meeting. She further stated that the above
: . suggestion, that is to hire a lawyer, was not directed to Dr. BARSKY for, as
she recallsd, hs had not been subpoenaed at the time, She farther indicated
that no offfeial action of the board was taken by vote on this recomrendationy
- tiat 1t wag merely a casual suggestion tq one or more of the board members.




AbNallt

ll! 100—3642
) It is to be notod from m tongoing that —aaid that

she was present at a mseting in Decenmber, 1945, whereag on the occesion of
the previcus interview on March 27, 1948, stated that she
bad not been present at a meeting of the Exeoutive Baard of the JOINT ANTI

PASCIST m‘usss COMMITTER on or about December 1, 1945,

-

atatod that lho had no ny of knowing vhether Mrs,

* JLEISCHIAN Sook part in the determination of the Executive Board not to

produce its records before the Congressional Committes, She sdded that it

" iz her recolleetion that the February mesting referred to abovs, at which

- ':-4,+.' '

._'___ . ,

y.;.‘

time she was called over the telephons, was the meeting where this discus~
sion probably took place but she was not present and not able to state
whe ther Mrs. FLEISCEMAN was present at that time,

SR ::id that she did not wish to furnish s signed state-

~ menh nbodying the foregoing, indicating that she had been specifically
ustmctod by her attorney not to sign anythi.ng.

LA
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as intcrvimd on March 26, 1948, by SAs

Uze @ B st peenTasion to comsulk

¥ow York City, At this tinme
sttorney before he snswered any guestions, with the idea in mind that, as a
. citizsn, he wanted to know exactly mhat he should 4o in this matter, Es based
- his opiniuupontho fact thnth.huljut rudwdn mbpoom.tot.ppcar 1:

Ve AN A L f® waw WS AP M WA s
s

DQUO 90 AP mmwnmr.rwu.s-“.m uuumxmu.

" FLATSOHAN, HNowever,

[ e telepho advised that he
was unabls to contact his ettormy, Yew
York City, but would take it upom himself to answer sny questions suggested te

him,
Az a runlt,-

time he advised he had oonsulted wi
and had learned that they had been advised dy their rupoctin attorneys to ans=

n Jerch 29 1948 jah

" .. wep awy questions put to them by Agents of this Burean:

—— T ——— Ty =~

Vhen questioned as to the identity of the members of the Executive
Board of the JAFRC, ged thet he desired to preface sny statement
thn.t he had to make » nquently with the information that he had not attended
y Bxecutive board meetings of the JAFRC during the years 1545 and 1948, up
until the tims the subpoenas were lssusd for the records of the JAFRC to be pro=
duced before the House Committee on Un-American Activities, He stated that al-
~ though he had been & member of the Exsoutive Board from the inception of the
JAFRC, he sttended meetings irregularly,
LN

stated definitely that DRe EDWARD K. BARSKY was Chairmanm
of the Exeoutive Board of the JAFRC and was knowm to him as such, He had no
memory of JACOB AUSLANDER being a member of the Exewoutive Board or present at

anw meatineas. Ha haliaswad thad ILYUAN R. ERADIEY was Traaaurar of tha JAFRA - 7
Kl LS vaugwe i -

assumed that MRS, NARJORIE CHODOROV was a member of the Exoout:lv- Board, basing
his sssumption upon the fact that she was present at the trial of the Executive
Poard in Washington D.C., at which time he met her. Prior to this he did not
know her at all, He did not know whather HOWARD FAST was & menber of the Exe=
ocutive Beard, He knew Mi5. FLEISCHMAR te be a Spanish woman interesied in refu~
gees, but her offiocial status was net knowm ts him, He stated he had seen her

- -around the offfce of the JAFRC and slso sassumed she was on the Exscutive Commit-
tee sinoe she was in Washington for the trial, He also assumed that LEVERETT
OLEASOY, HARRY M, JUSTIZ and LOUISE A. KAMBLY were members of the Boerd ior ths
sbove reason, He reocalled that RUTH LEIDER wes @ lawyer for the Committes, bus
did not know snything else about her, stated hes never met JAMES

LUSTIG or MANUEL MAGANA before the trial and could not reoall JOHN T, MgHANTS
being at mny meetings of the Board, ¥Hs recalled DR, LOUIS MILLER as Deing a mem=~
ber of the Executive Board from its imseption, and he never scw or had mny pre=-
vious nowledge of HERMAN SHUMLIN or CHARLOTIE STERN at a Board meetings MAS,.

ot

. o~

-

.. afille
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BOBBIE WETSSTEIN was kuown to (BB as being o fund reiser sxd very active
3 tatvs was unlkmown ts him,

advized that he had known MRS, EENESTINA G. FLRISCHMAN
’ nmo 1542, having seen her eround tha offices of the JAFRC, Hs had n=o other
i unaclaﬂ.on with 18S. ?I.EISQEHL! ot!mr 'I:hnn mt at the afﬂ.cu of the JA.F"(C.

SEERVEA —umsea that hp was 2ot {n a position to state vhether
MRS, FLEIBCEMAN attended msetings of the Exscutive Board during the ysars 1845
and 1948, inaspuch ag he, himself did not attend any meetings of the Roard dure
ing that particular period,

4 *
-8 I O N s ., .

oo . Acocording to — he went alons to the office of =tiorney ,
. .. BEXEDICT WOLFE in New York City ox or sbhout April 1, 1948, and he could not re-
-. "7 oall whether MRS, VILEISCHMAX was st the effice at that particular times He had
“.. 'no idea whether she secursd a written statement from attorney WOLFE to be given

* %o the Houre Caumittes Oon Uh-Ameriocan Activities, However, hs atated that he,

himself, did sooure a atatement as to what he was able to testify before the :
House Un-Amerioan Aotivities Committee, He stated that although there wers othar ;
people there from the JAFRC, he was 30 confused and frighteaed that he was un- Ty
able to recall the identities of any of them, He stated that, as a matter of
fo.d:, he 4id not even recall leaving the office himself, i

dy Lo .

"’“‘f SO advised that he traveled from New York te Washingten with :

--, a compartment they had gecured, snd he did not - !/
see NES. PLETSCHUAN, nor “he know how shs praceeded to Washington,

stated that he was not ia s position to state whether or
¥ not MRS. FLETSC partiocipatad in any conference ar interview with other mem-

' bers of the Executive Board of the JAFPC, or with d¥K. nIFE or any othsr attor-.\ i 3
noy in rogard to the position to be taken by the membera af the Bxecutive Rourdé i
before the Con ittee, because ho did not attend any of those meet-
ings hingelf, wuarod that all the wmewbers of the Board conferred
with attormy WO oconcerning what they were to do, but he could not recall
MR8, FLEISCHIAN attending this pnl'tiaular nesting,

Tnasmuch as hw wag not pre the motin? of the Exesutive Boarad
on or & Mut De cober 14, 1945, was unsble to state vhether ¥aS.
ISCIIAN attondsd this -‘-‘a"ing.

. W had no knowledge of the extent MRS, PLEISCRMAN took part
in the de nation ef the Board nov to produce its recards befors the Congres-
tlonel Committes, inamuuch as ' did not td:n an active part in tre Exeoutive
Board, sa stated previcusly, -

w
4y

L)
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1t wos W coctention that all the answers he gave were
honest answers, but that he would not sign sny statement setting forth his
answers inasmuch as he was unwilling to disturdb his attorney, who was on veca-
tion, in order to ask him whather he should or should not aign e statement,
However, he stated he would be willing to testify to the faots set forth and
‘ thnt hn doaircd ts ooopornto wth ﬂn Gonmnt.

p.‘ﬁ
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Rew York City,

She related ths names of the menbers of the Esecutive Commities as she rocalled
them, They are listed below:

|

P _ _ DR. EOWARD BARSKY
i O N - JACOB AUSLAMDER
]

RS o . MARJORIE CHODOROV
ST MRS. ERNPSTINA G. FLEISCHMAN _
‘ LEVERET? GLEASON i :
FARRY JUSTIZ e {
LOUISE A. KAMSLY
- 3 RUTH LEIDER '
Foar oo . JAMES LUSTIG
SR DR, LOUIS MILLEK
" RERMAY SHUMLYN
CEARLOTTR STERY
JESSE TOLMACH
MRS. BOBBIE WEINSTEIN

JERENUEYEN S

o

wity respeot to JOEW 2. Mouawvs, (N NNMENEED rexectered
. that the ocourts had indioated that NeMANUS was not on the board but as she *
2w recalled i.t, Nr. MoMANUS actually was s member of the Executive Board.

She ntatod that she lmew MRS, ERNESTINA G. FILEISCEMAX for
about five years. She first met her at one of the Executive Committee

mestings but never mat her socially ocutailde of the functions having to do
with the work of the JAFRC.

H
1

stated that she did not attend any Executive
Board meetings during 1948 snd 1948 and could not state therefore, whether
or not MR§, FLRISCEMAY was at those meetinge. She added that she #as not
contacted in any way either personally or by telephon vote on any
questions of the doard during those ysars. #t&t«l that
;  she would assume, bowever, that MRS, FLRISC 41d atsend meetings during
“+  that time.

-
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stated that when shs roceived a subpoena to
appear before the House Committee, she noticed tlLat ahe was listed as an
Brsoutive Board member. Therefore, she telephoned the office of the JAFRC
to question this title and at that time spoke with attorney BENEDICT WOLFB
" who was at the effice at that time. She stated WOLFE, in response to her -
- inquiry, asked her to come to his office on the following Monday evening,
Lo April 1, 1948, She went to WOILFR'S office om that date at about 8:30 P.M.,
+i +  ascecmpanied Dy her husband, E&he stayed at the office for about ome hour
and left at about §430 P.M.

Ry &y - HPIISISORRSAIUE . it
At X o .

* During the time she was in WOIFE'S office she did remocber
others of the Executive Committee be at the office and recalled definitely é .
O et N Y, S and ere there. She stated &
"™ "7  4hat there possibly were others there but she ocould not recall them at this
.. times AS Do time during the time she was in WOLFR'S office did MR. WOLFE
" address the group or conduot & aonference among them eollectively. She
' comsulted hm ooncerning the subpoéta_ghe received. MR. WOLFE bad prepared
a statemsut for her whioh she reed before leaving the office. He instrusted i
her that when she was called for testimony she should read this prepared i
statement. 3She does not recall specifically what the statement wet cut ,
but &t was this statement which she took with her to present to the ]
oomnittes hasring. She oould mot state but would assume that the others
. who oame to lfR. TWOLFR?'S office thnt min; were counselled in thes same

\ ’ -

Tith reapact to travelling to Washington, 0.C..SNNEG_GNGD
stated that she and her husband engaged a campartment on the Viashin-t ain
and tra in that mamner. During the trip she did to
and d sho remembers vaguely talking to These vore .
the only ones whom she could remember on the train golng to Washingicn, 3
She stated that there waz no plan as te how all of tham ahould travael'to é #
Washingtom, 8he stated that YRS, FLEISCTMAN was not seea by her until
they arrived in Washington when she remembered seeing her at the committee

hearing,

mn«d that she was unsble to state whether
Y or not MRE. ¥ partioipated in any conference or interview with

the other members of the Board or with MR. WOLFE or any other attorney d

in regard to the position to be taken by the members of the Board in tleir

appsarance before the Congressional Committes. 3She could not furni-h any

" infermaticn in this respest because she was never present at any mestings

during the pericd of 1945-1948.
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ctty an March 29, 1948, -h 37 e attorney ’ ? She stated ,
. that following this conference with (Ml she was willing to snswer any v

FUB/Jo. 11K ~
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Ths only time that ahe was pressnt or gought eny advise was
an April 1, 1846 when she wané to ME, WOLFE'S of{ice. She stated that she
imagined that MRS. FLEISCHMAY went to MR. WOLFE'S office for the same purpose
that she, did and picked up the prepared statement for herself.
She was ¢ to state what advioe WOLFR had given to MBES. FLEISCHMAN,
Inasmuch as -;,"s.n sne of the smaller offices shy belisves -
ors ware in similar offiees. Therefore, MRS. FLEISCHMAN
could very well hnu bun in some othnr o!fiu ‘and would not be seen by

; Ahﬂ'o

= was asked if ¥RS, PLEISCHMAY 1ad attesdsd in
partioular the meeting of the Exscutive Board on or sbout December 14, 1946 i
which resulted in instructions dy the Executive Beard to DR, BARSKY md MR, &
BRYAN to consul% counsel in regard to answering the Congresaional subpoenas. 4
eculd not furnish any Momtion cmorning this meeting '

ch as she was not present. -

' ?m nkod as to what extent MRS, FLEISCHMAW
took pu't in the deternination of the Board not to produse its records i
before the Congressional Committee. She stated that she was naver a part :
of any polioy making group and did not Imow to what extent MRS. FLEISCEMAN j

i

pu-tiei.pnod in maiters of poliey.

S oo tint ciay to e conzecy o e ;
onsultad attarnev , Bew York e v
K

3

quéstions by the interviewing sgents. She did, however, decline to furnish
a signed statement with respéet to the informatiom furnished,

During the interview with the agents, appeared §
cooperative, was very pleasavt and while she is gquite upset at having been
invelved in this matter, she is quite resigned to testify in this case.

& FRDDO -
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Date: August 22, 1949

ey,
o~ s
~.\.-\

Director, FBI o

\@Frm. f_’] c

Subject: wHu ¢'CUATH INTERHATIONA
INTERNAL SECURITY - sm: ) .
(Bureau file 64-5321_ . /'/

Reference 1s made to my letter of June 15 last
and Bureau letter of the same date.
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Letter to Director, 8-22-49
Re: THE FOURTH IMTERNATIONAL
INTERNAL SECURITY - SWP

This file will be maintained open for a reasonable
time in tle futwe in order to roport further davelopron™s
pertcining to the poscitle relessa of LICRUARD,

Bncloswures

JHS tml
100-604
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' The adove referred %o source adviesed of interviewing Sylvia or Silvic
l’ohff oa Angust 30, 1940,° At that time she stated she Lfirst et Moranard in
" Frinse ‘tn 1938, She stated she was formerly engaged in soclal service work in
Bew York City and was affiliated with the Sccialigé Workers “arty, At thot time
she had m=t & Budy Welll, wvho was also engaged 1a social servioe work in Tew Yarl

M"Q‘b%; _—T * .7: MW“
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and ahe and Yisg o411l bognme affilidted with the Fourth Intarsationale, w2
statod they Uoth visited France {3 June, 1938, where she wae introlused to
Mornard by Mies Weill, She syatad she zmw the gudject in Franoe under t"a
name of Jaques Mornard, Hormard inforwed her thot he yas a Igizn suhject
and she reoalls gsecing a French registration card indicating he va.l reglistered
in Prance as a Delglcn, Miss Agelaff furthsr etsted thit iomer! luformal har:
vhile in Froueo that the scures of funds on which he was living wore unpplied him
' by aa mmam nembd Harcel Godo!rqr{. vha reud.od. 1n Bmwh. Bolgiume o
' T e Lgolo!’r 4tated ghe wae in lhzlm h Junuary end Pabruary (1940)
" and ruim with Kormard in an spartmeny oo Humboldt. She further stated that
43 $his apartment she had soen on several occasions the Alpine ex vith which the
“'oprims wae committed, Sha ohlmd to Imow nothing conoeming Morna.nd's purypoze

duvn mammd bt b e wmaom odee ol maowma an el oo a3 -ba Lad
&S “"“&"-‘L‘ vilQ Uru’ sy 'n} m asa Kuns ‘u HUI-L“O UL‘,. a“ -b{.bﬂ“ ga0 1ad

baen with hin at the r'iecdmont Hotel in New York and that W h-4 made vescrvationa
" 4a her presonce with the Rastern Airlines to fly to liew Crleens on Jumo 3, 140,
, }lh‘ furthey stated thal during the firet week in August, 1340, Mornasd hud appealad
-“%0 hor to Coms to Mexieo City as he was 111, She atated she mads the trip via
. Pan Aserican Alilines on Angust 7, 1940, arriving ian Nexieco City on Augunat B, .
“ 1940, and reglstered al the Nontejo Hotel where she was Joinsd by Mernard nnd
t!ur 1ived thore as man and wife until the orime was gommitted,
: (65-29162~15 p.6F7) i
On Augusd <8, 1940, the above reforred to sourse ..ivised that Aluring :
mth'-r intervlew with .:ylvia AZaloif she gtated Mormas had informed her ‘huag t
his boss, Toter Lubsolk or lubek, had an offiee at 820 .1ificlo *:irmiia" ls:zled '
in Tacubaya, a sudurd of Mexico City. She alag gtated thrt wha had vieited this
. -budlding and found it %o ™ only aix stories high and there s no rooa liv in ‘
- 4he dullding. Fhs ulso stated that during hor trip to Moxico her sister, "ilis, 2
- had a8 hur request medo a check of tho building and ascertained from a Nezican
Yoy on the sixth Zloor thut a man by the nume of Jac3lon wca lmova therzs Lub was
- Ba% in the LWilding ay thot tine, <The gduroce etated that during this inservicy o
vith Miss 3.0lof? she claimed £7 have had no idea th:t i'ornard intended s ”‘
. Gommit tho orime wiilch he did, “he elso dleelaimdd any lacwlidms of aay
asabdmplices llornard might have had, ilas Agolof? axprisssd the Jurthoy L “lef
that Moraard was an agent of the 5talinied group and that he had used her 13 o
%oat 's paw® to obtaln entry into the Trotsky home. She was wnable to fur.iah
any information ma 40 suspiclious asgociates of Morsiard einee he had coms ko the
". United States im Septembor, 1959, She was likswles umable to recall the n.mcae
of any persons vith vhom he asgociated. She stated that she beins a Trolgiyite
and & mexder of the Fourth Internationnle had only introdunced Kornard to her
friénds And aszeointcs who ware follovers of Trotsky and mamb:ra of the Foisth
_ Il_mt_gmt;gnnlc. the further stated that on tha day tha erime was comritted ota
M Mornard were in downtown Mexisse City whara thoy mb Otto Sghlussor, ono of the 1

-
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- - guards a$ the Trotsly home, She stated thoy all had lunch togethor at w.ioh timo a
* Hoxpard tald her ah&hnd been to the American Fadaspy two or throe times ia ordor bar?
40 obhaln x visa 30 that the two of them eould retura Lo Baw York City. INs further L
stated thet om that day he had a date at ths imerican Fndassy to somplete arranzemsnts

for his visa, As doon as they had completed their lursheon Hornard left indieating
~h. was going to the American Eﬂhﬂ’ﬁy. (65-39163"15 P‘6' 20 P‘m) -
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The information contalned heret3PRS RANYEhARY Wl Nty )
ul 1- not intonded for further dhun!nauon. o

COTA It vould e apmcum 12 you wd.d. inform this Byreau vhen this subject
lp psroud. .1 nn as the ruuln of my unummn mdnctod by your Ageney. U
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: Oﬂice MM?Z«( ‘UM « UNITED § Q GOVERNMENT

} TO0 Director, FHI DATE: 4pril 14, 1950
: H
/FROM t SAC New York \
N\ '
SUBJECT: JACQUES MARNARD VAN DENDRESCHD, was. ET AL
BSPIONAGE - R

(Bureau file 65-29162)

It has come to the attention of this office that the book “Alsin
Fut Assassine Trotsky" by GENi.RAL SANCHBZ*SALAZAR and JULTAN-GORKIN is
presently availeble in aFRENCH edifon (Editions Self, Paris, 1948).
General SALA was head of the Mexican Secret Service at the time
of the attacks on LEO OTSKY in Mexico in 1940 and ;was in personal charge
of the investigations. JULIAN GOHKIN, as you 'Il recall, is an old social-
ist revolutionary and former leader oi‘ P.0.BsM S in Spain and Mexico. i

~ e
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The book begins with the attack on TROTSKY 5/23/40 and the subsequent
investigation and,dencucement of those involved, including the Arenal brothers
and DAVID ALFAROJSIQUEIHOS who is described as the principal orgenizer and

. directer of the attack under direction of ghe G.P.U.
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The investigation and ditscovery of the murder of ROBERT SHtLDON
HARTE, bodyguard of TROTS:Y and apparently a GPU agent, is also covered.

The subsequent and fatal attack on TROTSXY 8-20~40, the interroga-—
tion of FRANK-I®CSON and the investigation relating thereto is then told.
It 1s stated that JACSON in reality is the son of CARIDADMTRCADER, a
Catalan who was active in the Spanish Civil War and who, with her sons, was
" drawn into the ranks of the NKVD. One son worked as an agent in France.

-

The chapter "Agent of the Cuepeon written by GORKIN is interesting
as a deacription of the type of individuals used by the GPU, as well as the
analyais of the letter (denouncing TROTSKY as a destroyer of the working class
and setting forth his reasons for assassinating TROTSKY) carried by JACSON
reflecting it was written by the GPU itself,

This book is being called to the attention of the Bureau in the
event the Bureau has not previously seen it.
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